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U. 8. Departnent of amuo, e :
¥35 Fhilsdelphie Baving Fund m.uug,
Phuuhlpm., Pcnuylnnh. Caie

RER ML TO T n.m W 0 vith -.uuu. t.o.l m.s;,-r*
RS At IS ARBER a° vith alieses, 1.0.f1%19} .

s mm.x.%mon. with aliases, I.0.f 1815;
. : -.:i “ - . DRe J03e ’o%w. with ﬂlm.. 1.0, :
SA L s T BT aLe WDWARD ORORGE BRBOR - Viettm. -
> ~«;-—‘;.- qt.,.:».,......‘ Z,.;‘_.‘.;.;..... O &——v}'—-;-<'~—- mmo 8%.Pml File Jo. ¥=30, . ... »Q‘-&;?-’?_f" 5
' This otﬁn hu recently ndo a sheck of the h!.qnwu un
calle from The Woodbine Country Olub, Duluth, lunpnot;. matd iy
oomon. tho hhphou nmb-r bdng!.nkuuo 883. S

mouu.maotmm m. mtdinlnabm
nun.a sass. It 15 believed ot this time that GOFDON knows the lonuq
- .orsm.dlmnubmtohmm:uunylnthomw
T S oth-r subjects in this sase, - 3‘*'* o ,«'a_e.j > T :

:vwsﬁwﬂ- LIS

O In eheoking these salls 1§ was found Shat s $011 @all m'-m
rrcn the above telesphone nunber, Lakeside 333, at Duluth, Minnesota, ®m -

cylvanh. It 15 requested that you osuse this Selephone mumber to de i
checked to dotcmino to whom 4t is natd m ay connoetlol lt Ry lun
'lththilnatm. -;.«?—y.z, B R e TE PO L -2 &7

"y ,u;"“'.': ‘r-q ,?; ,# rka
ﬂxm z- onclonﬂ.
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Spocla.l Agcnt h Charp
‘Division of Imltiptiel_ :
U. S. Department of Justioce
hckmﬂuc. norih s '

xc.

A..mhms, vith nllanol. 1.0.1213 sy
_ARTHIR R.Om.nm with elieses, . .o.ms,‘
mwm.‘bx with sliases, F.0.12I5, % |
Apr. X am, ‘with elissey, 1.001232 P

SDRARD GEORGE BRAIR = YICTIN .. . .

I om enclminz' s phoibgi'alp‘b('of FRANK O5TROTSKI, al alie
4 -Csborne has- an mut.,- A

A ” f’;iga'éﬁsz, Chicaio Police Depdrtment £025203
record s & bank robber, and is presently renidiug -ith hh Ilto L L 9
. 837 Iggrn Lvmo, _Cd.mt m.ty, Illilo}r é’ LA e A

R B2 «',;”“« .

: £ * . ; Iﬁestlgc fou it Cal\mct éuy. :mnou. Nas 1‘”“1“‘ 3‘ ‘}5 ‘

this Office learaing that ‘osborne 1is & glose ‘cqualntuw‘. of ,g;; 3

wuu. narrim. ud a rorur partaar of Frenk hclntyrc gt ..,)4.
a1scloved thit VeIntyre, n R

a.}?’.

el . wia #

e S -l.: Prcﬂon lnnsugttioa bas
tho paat ;oar, has )oen }n tolophonle

omnlutiog vith Fred o ¢

ke < R
-

ey

FR R siuo Lprll. 1954. up nntil two 'nkc ago, Daborne ‘has
\we: n J’cckoonﬂno Boech. norida. It has beed escertained that - mio
 psborne’s aédress ¥ *Care ¢ Tote's nace. Jacxsonville ‘Jeach, 5}:‘“ &
1 7. Flori@a®, where he wu rocoivlag meil under the neme of Frankis~ < - J¥
ent po-seuton, of.a Ford v-a,» ot

csborne.’ “Osborae owns, and is in pres
License Plrtes §62402C, end 1t 1s sucgested .

) _.Sedan, bdearing Ceorgle 7
= et T Ahat appropriate {nvestigetion e pede at the above address, R
> ’% : ' Iackconvillo Beach, to escoertain sll ossiblo {nformation in IR /
ST AU . to Osborne's activities and his acquaintancea at Jecksonville Boach,}' . /
Lo Lt ’ - for the purpose of eascertaining vhether he wes in comunication - \
: rith any members of the BL.RKTR-KARFIS ge.ng while residipz 8% __ T
Jecksonville Beachy Florids, - - , f S 7~ ]
: ' DivislON OF INVESTIEATICH

Very truly yours,
e : WV i2o3d b

- )

. ) “_'.5: . . .
. . ) o e RO PARTEONT OF JUSTE -
| t& o

'S. P. COWLEY j;;’
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T L W . ’ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
FORM u§.| . ' o ’ ‘ .~',‘
sy THIS CasE OriGNATED AT . 8T, PAUL, MINNESOTA - oo
Vo w nu;u’: ;ﬁ‘f"};"‘;f nn m«mm nmoo/z mwmmuu » !
1. o N RS 10/23,294 '
NEW zonx cn'! N 11/10/54. 11/3,5 9,/3‘/&5 R,

i, et alg

1:".'" AI.VIN IS, 'ith aliasoa 1'00 1218 g A-,” i :

> *ARTHUR R.©; \RKER, with aliases, I.0, 1219; y{ ET
mcsm"cmsom. with aliases, I,0, 12183 ' 173
DR, JOSEPH P.OMORAN, with aliases,  I.04 1asz~ i B

-

W _ .'51 company_. Fort '_°£f‘§3__._.wm,., it ...»._1 s e
N , & S - : :
ﬁ‘; ?’é :';; «3.?“ SRR . : - P b : ) . N Lo
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REFERENCE: Report of SPecial Lgent D.Es Hall, Detroit, nioh., 11/5/34o report ES |

of Special Agent in Charge Williem Larson, Detroit, Mich,, 9/28/34§ - .

1 "'or the Auto Ordnance Corp., Lew York cny, was contacted by bhone and advised '

mmm szonezvsmmn = VICTDM, :: —
svnorsls«nm I - '3

, Thompson Submachine mnljerial 193, 014 5/13/21 i

Sy T . »y Auto rdnance Corporation, New York City, to -~ azﬁ“ ;
- “ Stockyards Hational Bank, ‘Fort Worth, Texes; lotter o

1 to Auto Ordnance Corp, from stockyarda Netional: "!

L+ . -Bank 3/15/32 indicates they mold this ‘weapon to * *‘““j

W,%, Overton employed at Fort wOrth stockyardl

Texas, R

%

A o ."’

,e '}’]

- Division letters dated 10/24/34, 10/20/34 -end 10/13/34, and report' '
or Special Agent u.w. Meekins, Burralc, N.!, dated 11/2/.54. ; !

'Hell dated Detroit, Mich., 11/5/34, in comnection with Thompson Bubmachine cun,
-geriel 198, 'hichua found at 7009 Franklin Boulsvard, ‘I'oleao, Ohio, ‘such gum-:
.said 1!9 have come into the posnession of Harry Gampbeli ¥r. R.We Schermer

Division

COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNIS

2 st. Paul ntcago  |NOV 13 1934 AM SV
Detroit 1 San Francisco Kansas City { . _inrmenrors
1 Buffelo 1 Little Rock 1 Indianapolis
1 Cincinnati 1 Omaha 1 Denver ROUTED TO: k' e
1l Okla,City 1 Los Aingeles 1l E1 Peso

. Y . PASR ;. *: . -
Y D ware
LT ““ R - =3 % ,,s. et oouorwnrr:m-mm»ucu : Rl ]
S8 Lo a ’ i . —
o v - ; hzwnmmolw
APPROVED AND .
roreveD s oy Z—J"Zl - 3334 Novy g

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CHECKED OFF:

NOVMIQ%

2 Dallas 2 New York
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NY File 7-1%. D L

. : . 'i:

"fs;w!tﬂ:s‘t. ",&. B W e

¢ ~.J. ﬁ.a rE ..,m‘.,o,,* ‘-Ev *s g.lb o .x. ,, ~,' T -",._.' ,‘-‘,.:f
S - Ny n C 3.:'- et p
that ‘rhomp-on Submachine Gun, ser!nl 158’ K 0515“ hy"fh ”'i‘vh',» 31 e z"::’{,:"‘.

Ordnance Corpe May 13, 1921 to the Stockyerds National Bank a$ ¥ {0
. Fort-North, Texas; thet there, is & pencil notetior on fhe o,rigind;g}%‘*’
.dnvc}ce which indicates tha} on Mareh 15 1932 tho Autn Ordnance Z- *e
“( corps received s 'lettar tron the Stbckyards National Bank ly"’ “5

) ,, *’, 2y ¥, ~;ﬂ'-'« T if = —"'.Jt'w,, » ;’5 2s 'L'&, ,:{/,,ﬁ..‘ 5 %7
. ~ Reference 13 had to the report of Speciai =
Williqm Larson, dated Detroit, Michigem, September 28, 1934; which e
requests the New York City Office to contact the imerican Kennel “ =
- Club, 221 : Fourth Avenue, New York City, with regard to applieation
_"Por pedigroo Fegistration concerning<a Chow-Chow-dog-purchased ty :
y R ,‘ “Teho Orhood {WHO IS WILLIAM WEAVER), from Mrs, A.H. Eolder, tho
' T ¢ papers pertaining to this dog having been found Yr e‘,‘he Weaver, ‘s 22
e -cottage at Grand Forest Beach, Ohio, ‘such pepers having been fores - LR
warded to the New York City Office to aid in thia :lnvestigatiom ARy .
. -a-.-JA.o-ﬁ--x M L LA e v'vw——. e o oS At Msa»;mq&*ux. .‘J-—.H—- -é’.,.a.u...‘ mmﬂ' xﬁm-f‘ "'i,,,',’;“f.,;,.
kr, P.B. Rice, secretary of the imerican Kennel Club, 221 : U
* Fourth Avenue, New York City, was. contacted, hearchad his records,
. 'and ascertained thet the particular dog for whom tlie papers wers -
issued, has not been registered with the American ‘Kennel Tlubi" tha‘i"
Co they huve no recoxjd of or correspondence from either William Weaver:
o -under that .peme or under his elias J.he Orhood, . “Mir,Rice pl,agaq,”
-.«’ * appropripte “flash" gard in his records and will notify the New
. York City Division Office il eny ‘correspondenge is yoceived from
"or concorning lilliam Weaver under-that name or under his auu,
. JeAs Orhood, or if any correspondence is received concerning -
this particular Chow-Chow dog sold June S, 1834 by Mrs, netha
;1 Hy Holder to Jeh. Orhooa, the dog 1n queation being known by the . .

PR o

e Raference is made to the report ot ecial A.gent L'.I. Meekln
Buffalo, N.Y.4 .dated November 2;-1934, and ra{ort of s_pecial Agen}y- 3
" J.H. Kenhey, &naha, Nebr,; dated October 20 934, eoncer ing 1’5{-‘ <o
Cheyrolet Coupsy mator No, 4135550. \* BT 3,‘:»*
S :’ ‘,, LRy Y % , ./ ~<§ L el . ._.' - . ’ N ':A .
-2 ’»'5{\* /" advice has been received frmn the notor Vehicle Departmenta of
“‘both Connecticut end New Jersey that this car 18 not registered in
those stetes and they have no record of such a car being registerad

~under the name of J.A, Orhood . or Ynlliam Weaver. R

-l
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: ey g e v “ytia LI B SR '-:'"“‘ E
o R TR O ’%;wi ,1.) an;p ;,A PR TR ALY SR I ~.y V&,-h.kﬁ”W?Wg"’:
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&y 5 7% Inquiry was made of Gus Reich, Police orrlear nt the Ney .7
R York Gity Branch of the State Motor Yehicle Bu reau of ﬂew York,
“‘7 adviséd that the records of the Kow York Ptate Yotor Vehicly ’Burm

“#7. ure maintained by the pames §f owners and; not by motor numbers,’ qm é{ b
N *" “that he was unable té.locate regitt'ration of 1984 Chevrolet "Coly p.«;;'é‘ LT
notqr Ho. aassso, under the ‘name of JeAy Orhood er. yilliam Weaver; ‘.&
A e ::r e RERTp %.';t-fﬁ'—..u --g., ol Y -~.T?; i‘ q,:’ 'éﬁg"g"im‘?i
TR Reference {s made ‘io mvieion ‘letter of ctober 20, X93475
- *concerning the possibilisy of using Miss’ !lary Atkins ‘48 an !nfomui, 2
" at Kansas City, and recites that the Division’ "dpsired that the uu ;
of the services of Miss Atkins be held in abeyance until othet ]
leads relative to the whereabouta ot &xbject Runsoll Gibson, 150.

1213. have been exhaustedy' g_;;c:; Lt

¥ e REY ete Wi : : {
£ ,.'s <g F 'On ctober 30, , 5{ tho sideioe or Sanue Boﬂ’ 869
N elmont Avenue, “Hewark," .J’«, it was. leai'ned that Miss AtkinQ had”
R recently left this address to get marriedj that, she married Farry iy
% ) ' . Hummel, formeérly of 159 Fairmount Ave.,. Newarlg,*N T and. 1: awey -
s e in “on W honeymoon ‘with Harry ﬂnmal*-“"‘“‘“w"-" ey D e el

e R -' IR i,. Reference 18 made to Division lettera‘or Octeber 3.5, 195(
e N .‘.....,and Lchober .24, 1934, inatrgcting that ‘arrangements };e ‘made’ qif.gm
"Police Chiefs or persons in charge of Identitication Bureaua “in tﬁe
.. larger . citiea of the distriet, ror ‘Eho -purpose of: cauaing a 3ou'ch
"; 7 .t0 be mpade Lfor previous arrests, -etc,, which might be helpful 1w =5
X ',*g‘ '. ’bringing about the location and apprehensign of members ef the ":s’.?_‘,"
N e : Barker«Earpis gangj instruoting also that a set pf WANTED NOTICB 5
AR be furnithed such police departménts with thd request that ‘whoulad “«7&.‘%-'
eny information be received that the proper Division Office be .. 7 .
promptly notified} that the Division Office telephone number and-}
- ~.-case file number be placed 'on each WiNTED NOTICE before it is left
. with such pouce departmq_ntl, with{regarddto tha ‘folloylu
1nd1v1dualu ' R '@'Qj; i e

- Fred Barker with aliuet Division No, 59163 R
\ Harry Cempbell with alieses, Diviston No. 419855 S,
Volney Davis with'eliases, Division 4 400441 - )
© Jess Doyle, Diviaion Noe 99402*.‘ S 'u '
l'y‘rtle Eaton with aliases, mvisfon Nos 337474 TE A

. Charles J, Fitzgerald with aliases, Division No. 95780

" *Edne Murray with eliases; Division Noj 9397 .-‘;:: s

Clyde Nimerick with aliases, Division No, 77961 )

Harry Sawyer with eliases, Division No, 421335 ' B AR R

William Weaver with aliesses, Division No, 17920 =~ =~~~ 7"

.’ Russell Gibson with alies, I.0, #1213

| ’ Alvin Ferpis with aliases, I.0, #1318

Arthur R, Barker with aliaeses, I,O, #1219
b, | Dr, Joseph P, Moran with aliases, I.0, #1232 .

Ty
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D City Division offiss; | -

,' " 17 the files of the Yonkers Police Identification Bureau, and that -

/roledo, Obio, during September 1934, as set forth in report.:. of SPeéial

e mmeome = s & - ey - ‘_v-—-—-—‘-—-m g -y, M-.g-..’- IR Tt ar Ratal et bt

T AL RSN NP tnT N i sl o et e e A TAHT T WL e e

;\\.‘-‘hx—ﬁ!vo_}.ﬁ,;&"{ré’ ;4 Q-s:k;&;v ’ : =
"s::‘».t'i,'».,w‘-s').' -.,.-l‘ o ¥1-- . AR
vith the above Diviaion lnstructiona, Qpeotqi :
g Lgent “James ‘X, Amos reporta ‘that- he ‘complied Wth these {nstructions ,f
.j “.contacting Captain Fred z-i;z, officer In charge oﬁ the FPolies k%
: e ‘p(‘;riminal JIden}ifg{cation Bureau of the ‘New York citi Police, pepart'
ment leaving the photographs ‘and data, and esoertainlng that 1
. there was fio {nformation available in the files of the New York--
. $ity Police Department’of any of these parties other than that

- which hed mlready been placed thére et ‘thie request of Alie New Yo K

N In accordanee with the above Division instructiona, Specul;
Agent AyD, Horn omn November 3, 1934 interviewed Captain Ford, who .. 4%
~ 18 Captein of Detectives of the Yonkers) N.Y, Policé Department {nd

b 4} charge of the Identifieaztion ﬂureau, who - caused ‘8 gearch to ‘be '
. made of the .files of the Yonkers Police Department's Identificl-}' 4
tion Bureau, and as a result of this search advised that he had -~ .

.. .no record of any previous arrests, names or associates, or othar S

‘.- date regarding the aforementioned individuels; “Agent Horn mrnished ‘“""’""“‘ i

Ceptain Ford with @ set of the WANTED NOTICES on these individuals, g PR

with the address, telephone number and file number.inserted on.each. ¥ -

WANTZD NOTICE, and Captain Ford advised that they mould de plaoedﬂ.»@m

any information received regarding the whereabouts of any of these .
1nd1v1duels, would be promptly given to the New !ork Divielon orru.,

w.'. O\rerton, yho ia aaid to be employed at the Fort Worth Stoclqardi
Co., to trace Thompson Submachine Gun, serial 198, in order to detemin
. how said machine gun came into the possession of Harry Campbell. ‘This
. gun_on which ome of the -serial numbers had been obliterated, and’ eertain
" other weapgns &nd armunition were found at 7009 Franklin Boulevard,-

277 Agent DeB, Hall, Detroit, Mich, September 25, 1934, peges 52 and 33,
- and report of that agent dated &t Detroit, Mich, Novembsr 5, 19344°. ¢
" page 10,. .It 18 to be noted that this subtmachine ‘gun was or;ginally s
sold lMay 13, 1921 by the Auto Ordnance Corpe of New York City to the * %
. Stockyards National Bank of Fort Worth, Texe, &nd letter from said bank "
dated March 15, 1932 recites that they had sold this gun to WeWe o'verton,
employee &t the Fort Worth stockyarda Company, .
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‘ Mr. Nathan......
0 Mr. Tolson ....oc-co==" @
' Mr. ClegR ..ccoom-o""
Mr. Baughman .....-

‘ i ibisi inatt Chief Clork ..cecoeee
h BiGision of @nﬁcshgamm chiet Clerk -
a5 p eparfment of Justice Mr. COWIOY ocmmeees

Mr. EGWArds .cocoeme

M”W‘m’ p - @ Mr. EgaN —ccomeeeoeem”

R . . Mr. HarbO. cosmesvameos

\J N Lt
\ REN:RD November 9, 1934 Mr. Kelth.

( 3
JO"‘N,EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR .
 DIREC)

k ) ' . fider....---
MEMORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR. Q Al

With reference to the status of the Bremer_kidna
pleage be advised that the Chicago Office is covering the furniture of
KatefBerker, mother of the Barker brothers, and it is enticipated that
& request will be received by the storage company in the near future
directing that the furniture be transported to some other city.

Speciel Agent Costello at Glasgow, Montana is covering the
road house recently constructed and in which Volney Davis has a financial
interest. Mr. Cowley of the Chicago Qffice reported on Wgdnesdsy, November
- 7, 1934 that the furniture of Russell/Gibson, alias Slim/Gray, which was
\ Ibeing covered by Special Agents of the Chicago Office at’ 6:6 Waveland
‘

Avenue, had recently been moved and that it is anticipated that Gibson
will be located within the near future,

With respect to the possibility of locating the hideout where
Bremer was held in order to establish jurisdiction in this cese, Mr.
Cowley is of the opinion that the only way to determine the whereabouts
of the hideout is through information to be furnished by any one of the
subjects when they have been apprehended. Mr. Cowley points out that
both Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis will be likely to talk in connection
with the kidnaping case in order to prevent their removal to Missouri
where they are wanted on murder chsrges.

“./'-
/f_,’,‘f'»'& ,

The investigation with a view to locating the hideout is con-
tinuing, however, with Speciel Agents McIntyre, Melvin, and Nooran ac-
compenying meter readers throughout Lake and McHenry counties, Illinois,
similer investigation having been completed with respect to southern
Wisconsin.

-
S e ivr 27

Respectfully,
I
R. E. Newpy.
m:ccinmn 32_\5'75 3 353,L___!
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| . O From )] e Nathan ..
~ ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL KEENAN™ | 7" o=
. I ' o To . S Mr. Baughman ___...
5 o o Chlef Clerk ...........
- OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARKu.. cortey ............
The Attorney General - MEMORANDUM [ 0™
The Salictor Genal o] [T
sttt 1o Atoney Geerl Stnly— T e
Assistant Attorney General Wideman S R - Mir. Schilder... .-
S e e b Tamm e
Assistant Attorney General Slephens ST ey Mr. Tracy o.oroo.
Assistan Attorney General Suweeney......... SRR ENEEU *
Assistant Solicitor General MacLean..........|......| o
Assistant Atlorney General Blair I C "
Mr. Stewart S N /N \
Direclor, Division of Insestigation ‘/ - :
Mr. Bates, Director, Bureau of Prisons........|......... |
Division of Accounts
Chief Clerk
Appointment Clerk
Mail and Files
Mz. Finch, Pardon Atlorney _
M. Parrish e ) o = IR
Mr. Ridgely - o
Mr. Kider ot REcoRDED .
Mr. Wixson S - '
M. Fisher . R e Lﬂ(a'-siff_g._
. Romony 4 : DIVSION OF hv:5T'5 figx
M. Brabner Smith........
Mr. Preston.............._...
Mr. For.. - "
: Mr. Millenson ‘
© Mr. Goltshall oo ' R
M. Butler el NOV 15 1934
Miss Brookley _ : T
Miss Broomhead....... -

U §.GOVERNXENT PRINTING OFFICK: 1234 40068

- - . -— e v e e e e i S M R 7+ e o e o i o uae ./yi




DEPARTMENT OF STATE

- o ‘ L YIASBINGTON

In rep]; refecr g T
E Le 242.11 llora.n, Joseph P /1

Gy ; For the Secretary of State: Ll

S e R e (s1gned) R. Valton Moore

Assistant Secretary.

s
( Joeexh P.O lloran, a former resident of Gizicéagcv;g -who *
| is said to be wanted for questio: g in connection: T
" with the kidnapping in -Tanua.ry, 1954, of Edward G.M-‘a:.‘% ;-LT{ S
0 Bremer of St. Paul, llinnesota. K i
,_ Sincerely yours, : , -'
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From Consulate, Halifax, i
‘:'-' NO. 560’ OtheI‘ 25’ s o

(/ 0 1954.,_,

e onorable

LN ‘J| .
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' aated Ootoder 23, .

S00t iR sPH P. MORAN REFORTED WANTED BY UNI

FEDERAL INVESTIGATORS.

CLIPPING FROL THS HALIFAX DAILY STAR

OF OOTOBER 18, 1934.
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Hunted by U, S, federal ll\'tl“-f
gators for questioning In kidnapping i
Iast January of Edward G. Bremer,
St. Pag! banker, Dr. Joseph P, !
Moran, former Chicago physician, is
pictured above. Dr. Moran has been
sought since he walk~d eut of his:
office several mollh: age.
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person wit ng referred 4o in Para.:
t hore that he is ths wanted man. .. fhe
peral resemblance, dub certainly not @
any ‘Polioe action at presant. s

“¥hese faots are ‘plased before you 'Yy
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JOKN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

' 4 Bisision of Infrestigation
M. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
Blashington, B. €.

FIM: MG

November 5, 1934.

/

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. T

) In compliance with the request of Mr. Newby
I am transmitting herewith seven coples of an abstract

of the eriminal record of Virginia Frances Sie

#36347, Police Department, Toledo, Ohio.

ski,

Please be advised that I have requisitioned seven
photographic copies of the fingerprints of this individual
taken by the St. Louis Police Department and twelve copies
each of photographs of this person as appearing on
fingerprint cards received from the Police Department,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and the Police Department, Toledo,

Ohio,.
from the Equipment Section.

Respectfully,

The foregoing will be forwarded to Mr. Newby direct

LY

R Eor 2 Lo

L. C. Schilder.

COPIES DESTROYED

11 AR 19 ‘765

T-576- 3533
DIVSCH OF NV 7.0k
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Kaslowski, vnd {» reziding «t 1217 Liacoln Sireet, Eorth Cbluaga,

Sllinols, Hics Blexinzki fe said to hive & sister, ¥re, Joce /
(oertnxu) 'tﬂppr who lives at 4101 !'ow-ac avenue, c*-icazv. :uno .¥
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<20 77 Speelal Agent 1s Charge, ™
. Son Antonlo, Texas, . . .
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: , Rey Ar.vnbnrsu -ua nnma, 1.0. MO) , ‘
Ce ARTHUR R UBARKER with aliazes, 1,0, nm, g

U S A - cnsgv with aliases, 1.0.f1218 L
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Kindly advise the Diviaim whet action {s
oonuaplaud by you with & view to further pursuing tb““
{nvestigution at various points in Iowe looking to the o
discovery of the hideout where the victim, Bremer, was -
:;’m. es auttorised in Divhiau htm dltod Soptonbcr 1.
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T T ARTEUR R0 BARKER with aliages .o.lmn
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October 22, 1954, in t:e above entitled case, addressed %o - ' ‘
your offive, & e0;7 of which was furnished 40 sash of the ~  “= ol T
offices Sodicated Delow instructing th.t Sur favestipation . e

be scnducted with res oot te pelctives of Kste .athn R
of subjects Barker, The Division desires that this nxh nf o ees
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~ ) "% 1r. Yolson............
! _ A M Cleas.........o....
: @iﬁiﬁiﬂn n{ gnﬁwﬁgnﬁnu M.r. Baughman......
Chlef Clerk ...........

M. 8. Bepartment of Justice Mr. COHOY oo
naslﬁn Bfﬁﬁ, P. QI. Mr. Cowley...........

Mr. Edwards .........

EAT:ps November 10, 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Cowley telephoned from Chicagoand stated that
they were in possession of information which would establish
definitely that Volney Davis was in Chicago; that they have
a girl who is‘'working with them one hundred percent, her name
being HelenjyBurns; that she hes been out with Volney Davis
a number off times, the last time, however, being in August;
th:t he called her up last night, and asked if he could come
up and see her; that she immediately called the Chicago office,
but he had celled her about a block away, immediately went over
to her place, telked with her for just a few minutes and left;

thet when they arrived there he had gone; that today she had
received a long letter from him which indicates that he will
come back and see her; that they have rented a room in the
vicinity of her residence, which is 1046 North Waller Street;
that they have a couple of men stationed there so that in the
event he returns he will be taken into custody.

Respectfully,

E. A. Tamm.
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Bigision of Infrestigation
A 8. Depurtment of Justice

506 Fletcher Trust Building
Indianapolis, Indiana

 November 12, 1934

HHR:CJC

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Penn. Ave, at 9th St., N.W,,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

I am advised by Mr. TristramfCoffin, the reporter who
wrote the attached clipping wherein it is stated that the
Bremer kidnapers are active in Indiana, that it was based
on no facts known to him but was merely intended to de a
general story with reference to the%rpis-Barker gang,
and in order to make it local news he had to make soms
statement with reference to these individuals being in In-
diana. In other words, none of the statements contained
in the article are based on any information received by
Mr. Coffin which warrants any checkup. .

Special Agent in Charge

s . .
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- "+ INDIANAPOLIS TIMES

~ BREMER KIDNAPERS'
'ACTIVE IN INDIANA;
"BANK RAID F EARED

Arthur (Doc)oBarker and Alvm Karpls, Two
P of Nation’s Most Dangerous Outlaws, |
| Extend Underworld Relg'n

FORMER DILLINGER PALS HUN TED
Lack of Newspaper Publicity Enables Pair to

i _Elude Law Despite Many Crimes -

- Charged Against Them.

i N (Pictures on Page 3) . T

} : ' . BY TRISTRAM COFFIN .. : g
Times Staft Writer

? Arthur R. (Doc) Barker and Alvin Karpis, whose com-

"bined criminal cunning has organized an underworld corri-
‘dor stretching from St. Paul, Minn., into Texas, have ex-

‘tended their activities into Indiana, The Indianapolis Times
,Jearned today from a thoroughly reliable source.

3. Wanted in connection with the kidnaping of Edward
G. Bremer, St. Paul banker, last July, the two are regarded
by the government as the most dangerous pair of criminals
. still at large. P

Although their careers in-{
clude cold blooded murder and

_Jall breakmg, the two have

"not been mentioned in the
colorful public legends of such
blustering figures as George
(Baby Face) Nelson and the

late John Dillinger. -

While the faces of many outlaws-
have been so familiar to the pub-
iic that many important tips have
been relayed to federal agents, Kar-
pis and Barker are little known
outside of Oklahoma and Minne-
sota. Thus they sre able to come
and go with relative safety, it was
pointed out.

+  Dreading the ominous quiet with |
"which Karpis and Barker have been
operating in the last few months,
authorities fear another viclous kid-
naping or bank robbery. -

Another alleged member of the
gang, Dr. Joseph P, Moran, has rel-
atives living in southern Indiana.
_He also is wanted for questioning
in eonnecuon wlth the Bremer kid-

poioe: | ¢ v sdin o 7-876 - 3358

7 Batker s ’dﬁ:
Barker the .cknowledged mg

jof the nng.ku«:hort slight man
;with two-flesh-colored moles on s
t cheek and ons on his Jeft
He has black hair and brown

Karpis is five feet nine xnchu'.<

ender and has brown hair, Blue
and a fair compiexion. He has
one-inch’ scar on the -lower
uckleoftheleftlndexnncu' He
s and came originally
'Ka.nsas His criminal record in-

13

»clndes Jail break, safe blowing and|

o Karpis uses the aliases of A. Car-

ter, Raymond Hadley, George Hal-
ler Alvin Korpis, Earl Peel, George
Dunn, R. E. Hamilton and Ray

Moran 1 38, five feet ten inches,
155 pounds and has chestnut sandy

hair, yellow dark slate eyes, light

. complexion and eyebrows slightly
connected. He iz a parole violnbor
from Illinois state penuent.m'y

has practiced medicine.

u.s Agenurm.nut_'

The department -of justice, di-
vision of investigation, will be only
too glad to receive information
about these men. Other key men
in the gang are Fred Barker, a
brother of Arthur, and Volney

‘This same gang aided Dillinger
when he came to St. Paul after
Chicago became “t0o hot” for him.
Having important connections with
the entire loosely-knit underworld,
}Knrpls and introduced Nel-
'son and some $t. Paul hoodlums to

:Dimncer. Karpis and Barker are

-indirectly concerned with the Kan-
sas City massacre and the freeing
‘of several desperate criminals trom
Leavenwarth prison, e
. Whenthe'roughyzmzmhmk-
_en up by the government, a few
of its members filtered into the rule
. of Karpis and Barker. The Karpis-
Barker mob then took over con-
trol of a large part of the Chlouo
underworld. -
e

Ruthless Ontbllrst Alnltel »

¢ With the Bremer ransom money
almost exhausted, the gang soon
.will be in need of additiona! funds,
mt is why the authorities fear
.another ruthless burst of crime. The
lact that they have been making
‘connections in Indiana, once ter-
wﬂm Dillinger, i3 Anotber cause|

Many criminals are :pprehended
lay persons who happened to notice
at shades in an apartment always
were drawn or that the activities of
ir neighbors were eccentric, Trac-

g down every tip, police often

va been able to  come upon the

Dot trail of & fugitive outlaw. ...
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thu note in your possession until such time - :
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80 promptly edviging this office eoncerning ;m :
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Form No. 1 ~
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--“_”““— GRS Ton potober 17, 1936 agont 1ntervie'oﬁ JOHN 7, TIERNEY of, the . .
F menuhcmc)n Buréeu, StePal Police Department 514 Moori assisted #ey -
“Tierney in looking up theé records) and gave ‘him temporary ’lfantod' noticu ,'{ ;
" for FRED BARKIB, HARRY CAMPBELL, VOLNEY DAVIS, JESSE DOYI.E, MYRTLE nron «5‘ iy
=% CHARLES J, FITZGERALD, EDNA MUBRRAY, CLYDE NIMERICK, HARRY SAWYER, and'ln.tm
el > ¥ o - WEAVER: - Agent also gave him Iduntiﬁcauon Orders for ALVIN KARPIS, Sma**‘r”‘“‘"""
' R. BARKER, and DR. JOSEFH P, ‘MORAN, - Fo Identiﬁeation Order l’or HISSELI. g
" GIBSON was given as there were no extra ones on filee Agent requeated Mrs -
. Pierney ta search his files to see what.records -they heve relative to thew"‘*““"'““

. cubjocts end also requested Mre, Tierney to have these "Wanted® notices on-
~ file and should they get any information relative to those mbjecta that th;
St Pl Diviaion Office bo munea*imeu;tou TN ‘l S AEEEY
w‘a ,« n-,‘:'e SN R SR G S SRR B
\ . Tho * records G.iao].oao}‘that \om, ‘alfas MYRTLE 3
SJ:E ’ reait!ing at 506 West 7th Street, was arrested by their department
on December 9, 1930 for ahoplifting, StePeanl Police Dept. # 22402; that on "}

'.._'_recora. that she {s DOC EATOK'S woman, SUE Bom was arrested at that time tith
~“" another waman named MMOGEN WILSON, residing at 949 West 7th Street, St.Peml ' :
;. ... Police Depts # 22401 The records do not diacloag the disposition of her case;
< Mre Tierney stated that UK aom. ‘with al.!;scs. la not wanted by thelr depart-y
or  eny oruﬂ. s B I R :

"" g

'f . :'.;“? it '« »fr iy -.," . ‘»; i 5.'\"‘. '~~u o g
e TR e Agent aecured from Mr. Tierney a photograph 65
: _ and their records disclose her deseription as roll_.on; 3

= 3 + v l’;. .,\\ : ,’.‘ ’- 4.1‘,,_. . L'-.-—' PRLIR y"‘-“’ ’.,,
F‘”? o SI0F T Femes T *MOGEN WILSON
..ﬁ.’?,f;j T Address: ... - .- 949 West 7tk Streef;, St
R Age: : 32 years (1930)

S Height: 5 feot, 4 7/8 inches
) Weight: 122 pounds
¢ . T e
o~ —— I P - - A emim e W v_-v,.v.. .‘ - _..--.-c-——:-v.-yar.. ':'.‘-’"\““'-‘. .".-'.,.7 RS RS »"r-" . T ’ /é}
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' Hntivity:
Ocoupation: - .
Marital Status:
Pol:loe Nos .

5 ot RU']:E MAR'I'IN, m;x‘mupon.l Pou:ge Departnant lo,

',_, e omso s e Ve Tlerney located records which 81ps1osed Shat. WILLIAK mm. '
weas arrested by their departnent on Angnat 2, 1832 for carrying conoeahd 5% 2

' feited $500 bdl in polide eourt, and that mn attethment was 1uued ‘tor h:ll:",‘;."{& :
errest; that WILLIAM VEAVRR {8 now wanted by the St.Paul "Pollce Depqrtnent 4
this ,attaehmnt&w ,_.}x,,,-’ PR N N

F
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. - S Tang " ; -
ﬁp@ar??ﬁ hege ‘ . ey re o

. nmm msm.r.. altes nom-a_ Lamcon,
L w0 alias "Dago Howerd® - -
M__,Add:gu:_ww“%}sﬂ ¥y Summit Ave,, st.Pml lunn.‘
. Ages . ,- 27 years (July 1932) .
" Heights - “- . 5 feet, 6 1/4 1nchu
Weight: 136 pounds . - ‘

Hativity:
Occupatiom
Maritel Status: .
Police lo:_,m :

E A o !ou vill note in the p!ctt?re of lnRSHAIL th.at his iert qye 1 A
closed. “Mro Tierney stated that during his econfinement in their eity Jafl

~ that this eye was contimously closed, but he has learned since that this u
one of MARSHAIL'S tricks, and that he can eontml the nervea in his oye no I
that the eye iill atw closetl. S L ISR

T N v e e e

2

. F [ . - .-.. A
o T Hr. Tierney advised that they have no record or HARRY SAWYER
being arrested by their department; however, he did locate a card which

contained a picture of HARRY SAWYER and which contained the name of HARRY
J. PORCHE, alias HARRY SANDEIVICHe A notation appeared that on Jemary 30,

P s T U, e

I 2 BB e ~-,-,.m.,_-,.,.,-‘r.» - ;




}M‘l r'; ’.;:'n el PN “'" ~»M"‘~’r “"*‘?-« " “" a'*f'* ,:,g,’*
.n!":( sy "M’( rih ﬁ.- .!""ﬂ :V,”p:;'i?“‘?' o) *’5
(.‘.;,i.». ‘J."}, {"f t’. ‘t:“‘ B N b
f *3 Ay ::-ﬁfl"
} 1920 hg 'as ros%é’d vy ' [ %y {9
B f'robbery, PORCEE'B ﬂngprprint cluai cmog‘bcingx ‘9 D00 1€ 4
Ay PRI A0 X TR »-B«.‘!;-l",s,-"‘,u-* '

R

o lir."nornq -tatod .tl‘x;;thxs pictare amd &
e trcn the Omsha Police Departnent. Pierney also stated that they hﬁ no -
L _ Qingerprinta on this man at a11 untn egent guve hin tho tmporary,_ .

AT ~&

0 g 'nernew 1outu ) cucvtf""ror cx.m mmx, 08
= loodmﬁ, alias Charles D, Herris; This circular'showed that ‘subjegt was™,
- wanted for bank robbery by Sheriff M. Ls Andres of Lincoin, Nebrasks, or fa‘,;_;“
Sheriff Ackmean of Fairbury, Nebraska; A notation also appeared on amother .
Qard thet he was wanted for murder by the Bureau ‘of Criminal Invsstisatimw -
‘at Des Moines, Towa, and that mmmcx associates with BOD JOYCE, DOC BATON, .. - -

CHARLES D, HARRIS, HARRY GRENSHAW, and JOHN WATERS, Mre Tierney advised that ) ::-

they have no locel arrest for this man and that he is not wanted by than'“

e et ..,,..,_1.; -l.‘,»xnts-. ro. *a

: 1”.1],.%‘«‘41’ th“»“ﬁ-"v"‘f # )-p’..ae i ,.cw{u St «;c -r;b-
. . ‘5';\«_»‘ ,.., {t“.‘._ '?'6 (:',"’""‘"),.‘ RN «-‘. _- B W 1

Ll llr. ‘l'lerney alvised that they just haﬂ a photograph of VQI.N!! pma

1n thoir ‘files but A14 not have any fingerprint classiﬁcation and that tliéy

A% T have nb local record of him beutg arrested, por 13 ha tantea. by their depu't-.

'b“‘ mt. j‘,“.,w!’: :«,‘.-v”':_:_'_{; _:* :': i i B - : Pinse N

B l!r. 'rierney ltatea thut they have a pichu'o ot HARRY GAHPBELI. 1!1
_ their files, but mo fingerprints of him, This plcture was 6lipped from soms
 'magazine and @ notatiocn on the bottom ct 1% shows that he is wanted ‘Por’ 23
.. Tobbery with tlreanna but 414 not show where, Tierngy stated they have no
looal record of him beins arrestod and he ia not nnted by thou- department. A

. qh’ . ARG """"
{ 3 .,x - s--f ‘; e ‘:’ € -r‘*« < wr ":"" \,sy,, .
-

% In’ ‘thefr ﬂngerprint ﬁle Mre ’.l'ierne ‘locat a photograpsl! of EDNA -
mmu!, which showed that' shé"Is an escape from the Missouri State Peni tentmg,
.&nd that she @sceped on Decembar 13, 1038; ~ They hed' nd' ‘tingerprints of her on

N tile but Juast the fingerprint classification, end Tierney stated that they han
e “. .no local rot_:ord of her, and that aha is not nnted by thair dopu-tnont.‘* e

,‘,n.. PR ‘-;.- )
. { s e i oo

As ror J'ESSE DOYI.E, Mr. Tierney could not rind amr record or pietum.

PR R Y o 2
. SRR ‘,. 5 -w A «"r P
-

~ P

e E o Aa for CHAHLES Jo FITZGERALD, Mr, Tierney could find no local record
: or no outside record, While Mr, Tierney was searching this particular record,

.»--svzs,n_.';.;‘..._ I - . /g.{(
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Detectin m Brown waha over. to ‘the doak ana looked st iho dirtcront 5;
fingerprint sards, ss he was in chargo of tuis Mvision at ,that tms, Vs,
. he told Mr. Tierney that e thought he hed seen s oirsuler or song ld.na.,’f‘. A
of a notice on this CHARLES J, rlmamn.n, but Ir. 'J.'iornoy could th ﬁnﬁ o

an;r records 1n their riloa. 15', T3

SO w*ﬁ : Aa rq.- !'Rm amm, llr. ﬁmey located ' oircular 'htch e T
3 zgeared to hgﬁo been cut from & mgaz:lne. This out conhined aptet
F fingerprints of FRED BARKER, ‘end gave his aliases as P, G, Werd, ? R
=" . Murphy, and J, Derrows, - It stated that he was wanted i ALVIN KARPIS torv-,_._ o™
2y ... marder by Sheriff Kelly at Ieatplains, lliuouri. Tierney stated they have ., . -
-= : - o w30 looal record of.this man and. thet he 1l mhlmmuﬂ ‘19‘2%‘1‘-1
; ) - is 'anted by the Govermnto : :‘ :

0 s tor n.vm mrs. m'mua n. am, and DR, :osm P. mmn,
llr. Tierney ‘Stated that they have no “1ocal records on these’ Hen, “but that Seeamer
they have in their files the Identification Orders issued by the mvi.aiqn» *;* -

= _-0f Investigation, as these men are wanted by the Govermnent. llr. ’l’iernuyg X4

" atated that ALVIN KARPIS is alao 'anted vith rnm Bmcm tor the Jmrder ‘at
. Westplains, !153011.7:1‘, Y. o i

o < i
- ,‘. f,.j . ,7-_} . ,_}.

At llir::neszLe:oluJ lunnesota.
R _;;;.-.%i;a’, A7 bn October 17, 1934 usent lntervtnod m mnamcm _:
7 "Tdentification Unit of the Minneapolis Police Depertment, and also ‘gave him
B temporary *"Wanted® notices as described above in this report, and’ agent re=
- quested MR, HARRINGION to search his reco;da to see what information thuy:;
" hed’ and also fequested thef should any &F these’ paruea
tho,_snpau Diyision. orfice be ‘x}otitied ﬁmneautaly. : 3
T ey e Ve R 0 T R SN L L e S A R i Sy
a7 Mre Herrington located a record’ for RITH mn'rm, ‘altas Bue™
Bond, who gave her address as 949 West 7th Street, StyPeul, Minnesdta,
Minneapolis Police Department § 23113, This record disclosed that |

i e m i ma e me e e e r— ot e T ia e we ewe e e e T C 4T w et e e o Ll /éé




" ot LT
S ( ¢ '

b \n,—-— ;n. Toa .:8~..

B ,;- =< Agentm ecured trcn ity 3arrington a photogrbph of MAE | P
D which is no'bn rue in the st.fw.l mueigg orrico. and her Coecz'lption u R
¥ AR |

2 B '.f;;,‘ “Nemes i mum.m, alias Elaie MoHenry, - e
.—‘—v*w3*~€v‘~“' M‘“’““"":ﬁf‘“““‘ ‘alfes Mrs; A,7,Phelean, alies Aloe Parx"!:h Sl de Ay
E ' Address; '-.. . .. 949 West 7th Street, St.Paul, Minnesots . - .
Agey | ...y Sl years (1930) 3 ;
.Height. NN ,....,..,.. . 5 :.Gt' ‘,3/8 inchn ..f-.n,u& WM’?M

Ieightz ; 124 pounds . .5l Wl M SRR B TIRIN
2, Uelfm ohestmt,mburn 4050w Sl
I.ight gey bl.no ~;,*R"'”'*1° S o AR o
 Modtum. **? ,

_ Good, 1rregular s
.. Minnespolis PeDs § 85113 27

> 'y notation qppeared ;n her reoord that she 1- the wife of T

"Tomr 'me l0p' Minneapolis Polico Department § 16532, Agent secured from ..
Mre Ha;rington & photograph of *'rony The. Iop" vhich 1a ROW ‘on ﬂ,le_ 1n-ﬂu,‘ e i;,,m
st.Panl Divlaion office; and thetr reoon!aL disclbso the rolloung Inromation:; Ty

SONEI SRty Sarss:

}s

RN i ¥ .‘:{.‘i -
"' “GHARLES A, BEZRBSTER, elias *Tony The Wop“g wi Lo~
, . elias John Anthony Petrilli, elleas J’ohn ) : PRI
" Welch, amlias l‘rank Pattereon. Spa e e s
25 years (1918) - IR ;
5 feet, 6 1/4 inches o *;'ig‘; : et
139 pounds B T -
Medium light chestmt
Grey
Light
_ _ /67
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pey ‘.ih! . 3
- lledinn, malmlu- B E
3 T ;ff"!hll{*"“*’\f k-?s'
-, Police No3 "
l',?oﬁt f', ‘“ 15 RO

. - Mre Karrington .tatea that he belisves -rony m lop" 1: now u S

. -:: .,, aome penitentiary in Jowa serring tino; end that ke s the hubmd or m”%‘ e

¥ LﬂI.LER nne olia 1100 Dep ent 83 m} ’-—; ‘l-‘—' It
e nr. narringion located a rmn-a For Fury amvxcn, anas nu-ry N

Sauyer, ‘elias Harry Porche, alfas Harry Stendley, which showed that this man- t

~#ie—m.. . Was arrested by the Minnsapolis Polite Department on_Septembar 11, .1918,. thoiz,,.,

Hos 16479, for attempted Grand Larceny and that he was fined $100, The records =

o - disclosed that he wes arrested ‘with JOHN PINN and ﬂ\at thoy attonpted ‘So ltul

o v B0 mutomobile from. Bth, apd Kicollet AVe

T olasaitication 13‘ 9 'U 00 13. "

i L i'._.f':'.xi‘. f'.-’ ,.. } R xo o
f, “'l . ‘;;“ .:.: ﬂ V'Rm - vx.v’ “,Si: ...’t -y " ,
RGN A notation alao qppears on this record that mmr POR

qrreated on’ Jamgry 24 1820 _at Omeha, ﬁabraaka.. for robbory. dnother notation
eppeared that this subject was arrested on May 16, 1920 at Counsil Bluffe, °.".
Iowa, the charge being bond forfejiture, 'Mr, Harrington had a notation o thi
‘ card that SAWYER was wanted with "Dago Frank® for bank robbary at Pair .
.. Nebrasks, in 1933, Harrington stated that this 1a just his own 1>e'.|.-aona1f~"»‘*"’*’é
notation on this eard, as he is of the opinfon that their ‘descriptions’ tally =3-%-c: <
with the descriptions as furnished on the circular that Fairbury, Nebraskag : s+ ™
. authorities sent out, Mr, Harrington stated that this "Dago Frank" is tho'
. same as “Dago Honrd";. A photogreph of SAWYER that tu tayon in 1918 !u
o‘otained end 1son Tile in the St,Panl Division Offices i7, Vii'is 1,
% T '.""\. e ¥ ‘i»\ /i 4\ j{,&,. : ,,;Q :, Y REEL S
LT My Barri.ngton loéated a recora 'for CHARLES JORDAN, N
: Charlos ritzgerald, alies "Chicago Slim", aliu Charles Morgan, alias wnu
. M, Funk, alias J, C, Hamond, alias !trank West, alfas Slim Williems," (ST an A
Big Charlfe, alias Big Fitz, Minneepolis Police Department # 20363, Thig »*" <
record showed that this subject was srrested on March 28, 1898 at Kansas .'.;’ﬁ
City, Xos, for oarrying concealed weapons, and was fined $50,00; that on

.
- X

RN

. ooy T g e e e
S e U S - /,,<r
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x‘?,"if‘_wtm éiﬂ';vuo— " a-q.':--"

septembu- 9, 18% ho u’a rocoived -t x.anllns, mn-, ?enihnticy,
" Reno Oounty for two years for escaping from a rotomtory that on Apr
" 9, 1905 subject was arrested at Sedalia, Missouri, on suspicion and was
discharged; that in April 1909 he was arrested for safe turglary at nmu; O
' %exes, anl was discharged; that om June 24, 1910 he was arrested for poss .-
'orneo burglery at Cleremors, Oklshama, and that he was discharged becase . P
- _of insifficient mcenco. that on Fedruery 83, 1910 he ru argoatd fop 3
"Grend'Larceny at Little Rock, Arkensss, no disposition given; that on Aprﬁ o
‘. 834 1914 he was srrested at Chattanooga, Tennessee, for unlewful truupoﬂ- g
" ation of explosives, and was sentenced to one year and one day in the . N
 Atlenta, Georgis, Penitentiarys The records further &lsclosed thgtw_m : w;_‘ \
" March 5, 1016 he was errested for disorderly eonduct at Chiocago, Illinofs, .
end fined §100 and costs; that on July 2O, 1915 he was eyrested et st.mu, N
Missouri, as & bank urglar end was discharged; that on Aprll 84, 1917 he
’ was arrested for Grand Lerceny at Kansas City, Missouri, and was’ Blochcgodr 1” R
~ that on December 74 1918 he was arrested at Mamphis, Tennessee, for mspieion =
@8 a safe blower end forfeited $50 bail; that on Jamary 350, 1919 b.c T PR A
lrroatod as n mgitin [ Detroit, Michig but was @itcharsedo ; o,
SRS N A P N E S *{a s Ay Jax? B N };" {?‘I;
: ’5~Jﬁ*¢*’.‘ ™77 I notstion aléo appesrs on this record thet this subjest u “or
. was a member of the J, 8, MORGAN gang of safe and bank burglers, who : -
operated extensively in the gentrel anl scuthwestern part of the Unitot
“ . 8tetes; that at present this subject is wanted by the Sheriff at mmrtﬁ,
- Kansas, for rodbery of the Exchange Bank at Kemopolis, Kansas, on Jamery -,
20, 1917 Mr, Harrington elso had a sirculer, Noe 67, which was :e.«mea‘w
the Burean of Investigation, State House, Des Moines, Iowa, and showed ~i':
_that this subjeot fs wanted there for benk robbery, This éircular was' G
j.uued October 25, 1929,% Mr, Barrington stated that tﬁis man 1s nog tant
J.ocauy by thair hpartmont. < \“ ) flw \ 2 2 Y Y

s 3'\ 2 A O

o A oy .
O llr. Barrington statod that they have no record or of l'Rmm ' I
BARm. but Just have his photograph plus e Division of Investigation =5 L it

" eircular which shows that he is wanted by the Uovernment, amd that BARKER ;> "
also is wanted for killing his rather-in-la', George E, Anderson, at . .
Webster, Wisconsin, TR

PR B . R
e - 57

e e o v g, oy = persan ™
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‘:ﬁ . 5o “ ‘g‘rr . .
1 ';‘ff':’i"‘»f;@’ BN N Harrington atatoa ‘thet thay havo Do loca’l rooom r
ompazu. but Just huo in thoir tiloo’ . oirouiar ;rm Btillntor. Ohio, R

St e PRl IO 4o
L 13 bx ;',(;- én'-e.'z;,'.o;.v-: -

Rt “t u roo- VOLNEY mvrs, Mr, Harrington hel o aotation'on e oul that
ho was vanted by tho Diviaion of Inveatigation, Uo 8. Departnent ot Juatiooo

I o -.:.;--3 A8 for JEssw nom, Mr, Herrington stated that they havo no R
T mord of hin at an, md pat thoy havo nothi/nc to;; mm ) i
.‘.:' -y*-- ‘.:.,:- 7 i’ . . : " - .

s fﬁ"-"
¢

CF T ter ‘m NBARICK, ¥r, Herringion stated &q bave & u;-m..; LA
'hich ahowa that he ia wantod by &arirt Anlman at rairbury. Iobraaka. ST T

-1:-;&;;;;;,-% RN ol u for WILLIAM mm. Mr, Harrins‘ton Just hu a w%@%"mw —
: him ‘which :as takan by tho Bt.Paul Polico nepu'*mnt- . ; N -

- . ._' .
' . PO U
' ‘ . '\ . \‘

'ith regurd to n.vm mms. Mr, Earrinston atatod they havo a

= «...,,g- ,--.,-, C

“‘?‘""" oirealar from the Dirision of Inveatisation, and aloo a oiroular n'om Lansing,

"."‘- BT

Y ‘ .- ‘As for ARTHUR B, BARKL'B. l!r. Kmington atatea they hmb’i
y )’ giviaion cirouler on him but mo local orruto :
il e R s N ‘
MZET5T T In regard to DR. JosEeH P, MORLN, Barrington stated thoy also
havo a circular n-om tho Diviaion oi' Investigation, but Bo 1oca1 arroat on

. would like to question WEAVER, FRED and DOC BARKER, GAM'PBEII., DAVIB, DO!I.I,
“end KARPIS relative to the Minneapolis bank holdupl that Rave dcourred there:’

..in the past few yearss Mre Harrington stated that they have no compleaints . or ,

" indfctmepts for these men but believo that they oould bo 1dentitiad n thoao o

bank holdupse - <. i : e

» :, Aonn ,u‘.,ro-“,’:v L R SR L e B ‘-"4"{‘3‘ ‘,»b.t -;;‘ e A o .

Shib e On Ootober 18, 1934 agent, together Iith Bpeoial Agent Do Ly or-7 277

Nicholson, went to 949 West 7th Street, St.Paul, Minnesota, and intorvioied )

ANDY ROTHMEYER, amd he was shown the StePaul photograph of BMOGEN WILSON ’

end also the Minneapolis Police Department photograph of MAE MILLER, with

aliases, St.Paul Police Department # 22401, and Minneapolia Police Department

e /70
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5 i ” 7 M”' ~.’ nv; "f & s»‘v&-q- }‘m-;.ﬂ F L.g,’f[,'\.la'\_
3. S L 4

§ 23112, ROTEMYER sfated that this woman i kiown %0 Bim as munmr;
and that she {s a good friend of MYRTLE EATON; that her home originelly was
at Des Moines, Yowa, where MYRTLE EATON camns from, ROTHMEYER stated that she °
might have stayed at his place for a short time with II!B'H.!. Heo stated that
he has not seen ELSIE for the past three or tour years, end bolfcvu that aho
is bask at Dés Moines, Idwa, ROTHMEYER also was showm g pictnro of !'M!ﬂu
. yop" Minneapolis Polide Department # 16532, end he stated that he a1d not’
"~ Xknow for sure if TONY was ELSIE'S husband or not, ut 4id state that hoﬁ_
. understands that "Tony The Wop".4is now urving time m-hm.

¥ gt

i e o ot b g e K et b iy i o
L A disposition sheet for HARRY SBANYER has bocn tomrdod to tho».

Diviaion at Washington, D. C,, and a letter has also been sent requesting the i -

full eriminel history, of BMOGEN WILSON, with aliases, -and GEORGE mmm.,mg;z-w»

T with aliasu. co;pies of thoso lettera aro on tilo at the e E :

Otﬂ.ce. - A ‘ ' =

,.‘?.-‘ a mN
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AT 2 *j;:f'"‘ ﬁ:’wﬁ‘}r
" ,: Q’ ‘,‘, * *r ! ?’k

: '=- cm-r of Polico l’at

telophonically ‘advised Inspegtor Rorer while ho w88 Q thu
office that he had received {nfomation 3. the $ffect am:}_ e
‘one McQUIRE, & friend of AL HAGEN, an employee OF: the’ Intess iinH i
national Harvester cqnpany of Sts Panl, Minnesota, was yauing 3

" bed money and that ‘as a result HAGEV hed dissontimed rocniag ?t
‘with McGUIRE, 'In lhe belior ‘that this money might have some~’. '
" “thing to do with ransom monay, s detailed investigation was !
conducted by Special Agent Re No Pranke of this office, and tt 5
was determined that this report was without foundation, The > =
detailed memorandum sutmitted by Agent Pranke concerning his %',
mVeatigation is being retained in the file, and in view K 2

" the fact that §t contains no {nformation of value relative’
this caso 1t 1: not boing inoorporato horoiv! N

S B
"’ R PR #E RN

..;.w~...-,..--. trm an anonymm source _to the sffect that HARRY SAWYER was: ...5...., )
.. .. ... ~ believed to be in St. Paul, Minnesota, driving a De Sota Bodnn, SRS
. . _ dark blue in color, bearing Minnesota license fF B 417-454," R
o _ Aocordingly, detailed investigation was conducted and a l(mo- £
rendum sutmitted by Special Agent Hs N, Pranke, 1na1c.t1ng’%ha‘€
S this car was licensed to CHARLES BLOGM, and said investigation [
o A peflected that HARRY SAWYER was in'no way conneetod with thu”;
' ; "sutomobile or with the parties pexned as owners of such sar, «-
5% This detailed memorahflum is not being incorporatad ere in fu
4% 27" 'but is being retained in the files of this officé, in view a!‘
the faoct that {t containod Bo. 1Prormation pertinent o thtl st
inatant 1nvoatigationo SRR I e IR

u,.c'?. ..-o-'fv'; ‘o~ K m >
..

\-

B E L VD . /73'

T S AT T Wiy, g > I O s e, e W LI

- ; S




Gy G . vt il
o e 8 LR




SR e e il g e

: ..f\l..,!

. 77, i
N i

MOWARD-LANSDON

AT K T e e

PR

ERELRE £ 0ke .k St g

DEPARTM ENT OF JUSsTICE . PENALTY FOR PRIVATE Usg Yo Avoip
BUREAU OF -Z<Mm._._9>.—.-oz ' PAYMENT OF POSTAGE, $300,

Z OFFICIAL BUSINESS

|
B

\W |
N\




e e A . — e e B e
: T T
(Y - -
1] T -,
'—ﬁ AL -~ (g . S ‘
. - B : | , .
¢ REN:MC
- . N.B7R-IERQ L A : e |
. . - . . . . ol .~ - "

meul u-i u curp, 7, B
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ALYIN KARPIS with .nuu.‘ T, 00 -
" #A208) AFTIUR R, BARXER with aliases, -
T Oe 1210} RUSCTLL OINCN with ;

LEVEE L 0 alleses, . 0, f1Z13; DR, JOSKPE Py -
e ST 0 pepae with aliases, 1. O, £1232, o8
R &l - XDTARD OZORGS BROMER = Vieimj |
IR As & . Eltosping, U
Deay aiég Ce g .' e , Ta b q .
Ll neror-u h -ldo to tho npoﬂ or :puid. .
Mﬂ‘ ‘l CMW D. ¥, 1284, @ated ot 8%, Feul, lnno»h w: "L-_ Frevl p A

Rovezber 10, 1634 in the ebove entitled cave, setting
forth the resultes of an investigation et the Poliee De~ °
periment of Minnespolis and St. Paul, Minnssota, with
respect t0 the past recurds of the principal suspeets
.4n this eass. It {8 mcted that Myrtle Xatom &s Sus Pond
was arrested on Deceaber §, 1930 by the Poliee Departasnt
at 8%, Paul, Minnesota, togother with eme Xmogen Wilsem. ' 2
. Coples of the somplete eriminal rescrd, as reflected by =

~ the Idcnutioottaa tnit of the Division of Iuv»upuu',
en ¥Zmogen Vilson aliss iae Miller are tmu:tm hu-
-lth together dth oopiu of har photw ;.t. : :

277 on page 4 of the uport of ntomoo th b-
.cxipt!on of one Cecrge Marshall alias Howard Lanslom,
" Ste Paul, ¥innesota Police rtoent No. £3451 S0 set - °-
forth. Abstracts of the coxplete oriminal record of m- ¥
{ndividual, together with photographs taken by %he 8%, .-
" paul Polios Doepurtment and photographs taken by the Polies .
Departnent at Topeka, Kanses 0f the same individuel as ;_",‘_w
- Howayd Lanadon, sre transmitted haruith and to uch u
tho oftiou uu«ua boln. * : SR
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M& ‘ecnduct appropriate inveatigation with a view
"0 sscertaining the disposition of tha arrests ia their
Tespective distriots and sudbmit the W‘u um- g

sition sheot to m nmm-. ;
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& Page(s) w_ithheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
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[Z/Deleted under exemption(s) MM&L with no segregable

material available for release to you.
Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following govermment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
. ‘< - FROM: UN_IT@ & UNIT #3

/(= 1Y/ —1934.

TO: Director

Mr. Newby
Mr. Richmond
Mr. Thompson

Migs Gandy
Mrs. Kelley
Washington Field Office

Secretary
Correct
— Re-write
____Re-date
____See me
____Send file

- __Mr. Nathan
____Mr. Tolson
____Mr. Edwards
— Mr. Tamm
_ . Unit Two
Unit Four ____Unit Five
Files Section ification Uni
____Personnel Files ____Btatistical Bection
Equipment Section _____Technical Laboratory
____Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS
Unit One Unit Three
Mr. Listerman Mr. Joseph
— Mr. Lowdon _____Mr. Bchroeder
Mr. McKee _ Mr, Sm{Lth

Pls send me d}zekel} on

_En ilsen #2204 PD St 2.l

, Q‘u('e& A Hevlzs\\erlﬁus N

e
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e . P 0, Box B15, Coamdr e .
- 8te Panl, Ninnesota, . :

et . ¥

- . .- . - NS

LRl Y t,,ai--c-r ;’3 m’ “ tﬁ!‘ K

“Dnttes amoi rmuu‘mi_n?::,.c '

P",,’.'u.

T On Ansn-t 14. 193‘. m DA"
nlouod tren the New York State Penitentialry at -
Ossining, New York, and delivered to the gustody .f
. the United States Marshal for the Southern nmuu
'Qf New York for removal %0 the Westerm Distriot of
- ‘Pisoonsin. BERAN furnished dond in the smount of -
os.ooo for appearanse im’ ‘the United States m-n-ut
_ Qourt of Superior, Wiseonsin, 90 snsver s ulth‘t
c&n&iu wuny h-u- .\ho* nnnoa mc:l 3 s

' : It l.l l: understanding Shat thu cm
was mbuqucntly disposed of at Suparior, lhoonda. _
snd BERMAN was plaged on prodbasien, Will you kinny»‘
adviase 12 he 18 reporting %o your ofﬂu. .al ll‘ X )
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o
-
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Bitrision of Inbrestigation
H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice (‘
1616 FIDIRAL RISERVE BA'X BUILDING . ‘f'
A'S4S CITY, 1IISSCURI &
N
. ;..k d ___\\ Ty
, Novenber 12, 1934 P AT
\g‘y yd \;090 C"‘,:'
VPO
3 g(qg f} N
<N 2 £3 SN .
Director T 4’?',,,,, ‘“\\‘f\\)‘\“%
Division of Investigation (ﬁ;!‘qmuvz§§>
U. S. Department of Justice ! :’.."5!15;&

Pennsylvania Avenue &% 9th Street, N.i.
‘t:/askington, D. C.

o
Re: ALVII KARPIS with eliases, I.O. #1218
ARTIUR R.O34RIIR with aliases, I.0. #1219
DR. JOS Fi P.OLIORAN with aliases, I.O.
#1232, et el
Edward Gzorge Bremer - Victim
KIDLPDG

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Division letters dated October 13, 1934
and October 25, 1934 with which were transnitted temporary Wanted Notices
reflecting the fingerprints and photographs of individuzls who are being
soucht by the Division for questioning in connection with the above en-
titled case.

»

Please be advised thet on lovember 8, 1934 an Agent of this
Office personelly called upon !ir. Ed. Portley, Chief of Detectives, Joplin,
Lissouri, who is in personel charge of the Identification Bureau located
there and caused a sexrch to be nmiade for previous arrests, names of
associates and other data which might be helpful in bringing about the
loca+tion and apprehension of the menbers of the ...am.er-..arpls gang. In-
formetion obtained is set out as follows:

FredOBarker with alieses, Division No. 59163,
be rs no police number at Joplin, }Missouri and
is not wanted there. A notetion, however, was
found stating that Fred Barker was wanted in
Viestpleins, liissouri for lurder.

On the following individ ther 3o file at the Joplin,

l’dssouri Police Departnent: ECo me t 5 fgj‘r F""’" 1
BDED & inprgpn | L= 076 - 3 5‘)"/ 1

Harry\Campbell with eliases, D:vision No, 419856

Volniy Davis with eliases, Division Ko, 400441

- Jess\Doyle, Division No. 99402 ‘NOV 1< 1834
_— Myrtle)\Eaton with aliases, Division No. 337474

COPIES DESTROYED @
11 maR 19 1965
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\ : Charlgs J}kFitzgerald with aliases, Division No. 95780
Clydey limerick with aliases, Division No. 77961
Harry{Sgwyer with eliases, Division No. 421335
Willia.?¥gaver with aliases, Division Ko, 17920
RussellAGibsqn with elias, I. O. #1213
Dr. Joseph P&\Moran with aliases, I. 0. #1232

In respect to Arthur R. Barker with aliases, I. 0. #1219, it
should be noted that he beers the Joplin, !issouri Police Department
No, 1740 bdut is not wznted by that Bureau; likewise in respect to Alvin
Karpis with aliases, I. O, #1218, The latter has no file et the above
Bureau although there is a notetion there thet he is wented along with
Fred Barxer for murder at Westplains, Iiissouri. EdneNMurray with aliases,
Division Ilo. 9397, bears the Joplin, lMissouri Police Departiment o, 2710;
she wns arrcsted there as Martha Murray on December 14, 1924 - charge,
Investigntion. Disposition not given. Further notetion indicetes thet
she is wanted as Edna l‘urray No. 28973, State Penitentiary, Jefferson
City, lissouri, for escape therefrom on lkay 2, 1827.

On the same date the Wanted MNotices which were transnitted
to this Office by the Division with reference letters, together with the
Identificetion Orders therein indicated, were turned over to Chief of
Detectives, -d. Portlsy, for his use in helping to bring about the location
and apprehension of these persons.

Very truly yours,
R. B. RATHAN
SPECIAL AGATT I CHARGE

o /ﬂ
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" K o Mr. Nathan....._."
- . ”// . (‘~" ’ (a"“:' . Mr. To'son ¥ ...
~ ' . ) ’ - Mr. lezg meeoeee
- : : Mr. Baushm& _
UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlG Ti@ﬁi;“m
Form No. 1 A Air. Cowley. .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ST, PALUL, MINNESOTA. R dehinn L"i. 4}"3:93;;“
" “mionT m‘ﬂ‘:j.‘:.ﬁ"‘x;.'}”’f, o pu:mm mmm;ﬂu __i _; Yre > g h“n -------------
Bl P T “r o, “"11!. ‘“‘;At‘ fonh .;‘ﬂ "'J' “"0‘ o n"‘,\t, \--u’,.ru I%i  7-a H*‘" "'
* CHICAG) ¢ ILLIHOIS| N2/5L, no/s 2o 11/10/*4.‘ N
ZLVIT :uL T, With ellases, - 1.0, 1<18g, .>» -t :
_:,;.RT‘{UPE -.R’iER with Bmsea, .0, 4219; % <3
-%, BUSERLL GIBSOHy :grith clizdes, 100, 1aBs>aed] -
"="“DR - JOSEPE. 7P "ORLK, wit aliases, 1.0. 1252,
o g!@ "egg a.nd ‘Oorey hfles :
o #lved bostcerds from Volnest
ey, postmerked Chicago Il‘li.ncis, 1q/51/54. Ty
fives igetiog Luroxa, fols ‘dndicetes; Edhh - “sai ’
arre_/ Pbedlyneeded me c,al etténtion‘ln % '
- Bhicegs, -vistted .,\__L
2vis Y6V Moments, night of 11/8/34; .-
- i " 7.7 . _she received letter from him postmarkcd Chicaga, R
s M:,:m w,_d...»—ufs»la& -en—]:l/l@/—S%, edvising hre-expected toiiwa
ON . wisit her egein before - lerving Chicego. #rrange- . .
Q‘Q“')a.: : - gerents mede Tor his cepture when he next visits ~ .-
O s N ho is coooerctis
told by
quor runuer, £nd now & ”'bookie" > opérating_ .
? st Streetor, Illineis, he recently saw l:!yz'tic AL :
-ton in Des.Moifes, Ipw. » Br, 2nd Mrs, }. G, v
£ l?onmllﬂk; admit, Alvz.n- Karpls end ,Dolore el:.p )
Teside upper hz1f thelr Long Beach, ; Tadisfia . 2
home during sumamer, 1933; they &re eithlr unwilling - '
_ or uneble to furnish other helpful infopmetions tiei, 4
Vo -®illie Harrison not. yet located.  Inves igat,iom“ e
e Eanmond, ‘Indiane shows he was acquainted’ ELLH: K’aw e h
ker during.fell of 1933. Russell Gibgon. onv.;r RS oS ]
11/5/?4 9erson511y celled et office of kcom Ebmrea -
“REGORDED AND INDEXED:
B : | - 3342 hov 14199
:i ’ : R ; ] 1 CHECKED OFF: PR
| £ Divtetond ™ TERITIT Bt N'DV 14 1§3’3 AM.NOV 1 5:934
& St. Peul & Detroit | 1 SeM\Freneisco | - JACKETED: -
< St. Louis 1 Denver 1 Sz1t Leke City| * uneau or investiaarion
¢ Kenses City 1 Omehe 1 Indiznepolis [wouredTo FiLE
% Okle. City 1 Los fngeles 2 Chicego QNE}]K |
B & GOVERNNENT PRDITiNG €PVRCS: 08 f N 13034
: R o . O -t Rme s S e T ed N A B @ttt o L e ms e e = /f;—
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‘&nd requastpa Har Samsky, who previouly s
: moved Gibson's furniture, $o move his belonsmgq e
, and furniture from 626 Waveland Avenus to storage, -
which he did on 11/6/34, after paying two weeks* H’i‘ '
* rent for Gibsom. Semaky edvised ciblon promised - '
-to return on 11/6/34 and pay charges; which Gibaoi e
_ Tailed to do, 8amsky cooperating and has turniaho
information concerning Gibson's assooiations, ..
Furniture and belongings of Kate Barker still ct"*‘ e
_ warehouse of Brothers, Chicago, and. according e
“40 Dunk mo )rd has been ‘received concerning them, .- E
1 ‘Byron Bolton'e two children stul at ‘home of Jos !, .~ J
¥Willlamson, Chicago, Whereabouts Boltom end :1:0;%, ik
still unknown, Lillian Ellen Byrnes located at : ‘i”" =
Chicago; states she 1is Subject Delaney's cousin,:
Thioagé Informant edvises DriMoren now in-hifding =
on farm somewhere in Indiens, ‘where he is rreqnont}y

" visited by his tiancee, Betty :rracy, emd otherss
. . .'\{\.
i > R

R
-

o dew s

REFERNCE. Reports ot Speclal Agent R. D. Brown, Chieago,
" Illinois, dated 10/6/34 and 10/27/34; report of
_ 8peciel Agent H, B, Roberts, Washington, D, C.qy >
-dated 9/15/34; report of Special Agent S, W, Bardy,.«
New York City, dated 10/3/34; letter from Detroit ;..
" Division Office, datod 10/1/54; Diviaion letter
dated 10/15/34s . . - B
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T A : “ The following 1nvestigation was eonducted by Speciel Agent
‘;“5 t--"~ z‘ J. connor"— LB %"-"# ;ﬁ . R 7;,.’- “.' ; ,‘,i"“’-q “.;"',‘ "" "‘?)' "g;:“'% _"" "ﬂ"'_ ‘WY LY

‘ F‘.
wmi‘ «»ﬂgp,,} mtn-t',ﬂ"’vtm A, y-f-,y—q- R i

S ‘Reference 1s made ‘to n‘htter dated O5tober 1, 1954 1 ﬁa‘“’”;‘
T ""3$he Detrolt Divisiom Office ‘in connection with the above entitied i %=
: %7, case, in which referehco ‘was made $0 & mounted photograph qr@
© ;7 Jockey upon s race horeo ‘bearing the number, 3 the photo, wh
. [mas vecovered at 4419 West 171st §treet, Cle 1and.5ohio, fwhieh
.** prémises were occupied by Paula Hermon, Fred Barker and Herry
- 'Gladys Sawyer, also contains phe tollowinc. "R, Morrisen up® « .3
_ _®Owner, Y-Sutro"«- "Tninu (Je, coreorn" uq ;q dateq Lugn;t (, :

. 1929 at Hewthom.“v-m . : PO gt

< "d.“

. g ; BRAMN o -),‘ e . iy
R In ‘an ertort to uoertain uny 1nromation availublo o=
lative to this photograph or any inromation concerning the indi- -g:?
viduels whose names appear thereon, inquiry was made at the orfieo .
- qf the Sportsman Park Reace Track, which is i.mediately,mdjoining
. “the Hawthorng treck; It was learned there that there is np cent:‘il
ﬁracing body or essociation with which’ *trainerg, Jockeys pr ownerg ;4;
dre registered or listed, ‘¥he mame of *Bob White" also appears om
“. the photograph as the name of the photographer, It was 1eu'nod -
that he is an individual who follows the races to the va.r:lm .

hm. B - R .t N . G et R
r . - - ;" : > o T,
By -.'. -r f > ; - v "

“%ml, o -,;,.. - The sugbestion 'as made that the only way 1n 'hich to
; locate the above named individuals would be to examine the racs
ing results or tbe nrious race tracks listed 1n tho dai).y neu- 3

Lo e

ke E

50\-*-—0‘” P N
i wé’qu"hp o

-,p,} paper _;,,.- - /;‘ 'i\- *f-v-xg':

g W n ‘the Tbcal office ot the ;ninois*nacmg Associatigh, “ric

\

< 208 west Washington; it was lesrned that there was no record ‘there . )
" of the location of the above named individuals. It was also ’* e
learned that their permanent addresses mey possibly be listed - .. ,: :
with the National Association of State Racing Commissioners, P. s

Box 156, Ipxington, Kentucky, but that thia !.s doubtful§

- -

U o ‘mere was also forwa.rded to the Chicago office with tho
letter from the Detroit Office,referred to above, an envelope -

- bearing the printed name "Ettinger & Brend, Chicego, ;llinois." b
s rwhich contained a- typewritten recamnendation on the letierhead 9?" \
“Ettinger & Brend, 105 West Adams Street, Chicego, Illinois, re-’ Rouri s
““somending one Elroy N. Beerdry. This letter was recovered at RS

3973 West 180th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, which premises were -
ogcupied by Alvin Karpis and apparently by Dolores Delaney._ :

i
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L]
Through the office of the Benkers Building which is 105
ne firm of Ettinger & Brand hed

it was learned that ¢

west Adams,
he building sometime

moved from ¢ about October 1, 1933; that the
firm 1is presently located in Cleveland, Obio, address unknown,
home eddress of Carl Ww. Brand, one of the

-and thet the present e
. 1s 2851 Coventry Roed, Cleveland Heighbtsy oo 2 g

pertners of the fimm, 15 200 .0
“Ohios . k¢ 18 %o Ve poted that the “initinls wGWE" -appear, SR 8 . .. -
‘recomnendation in the lower et _,e;o;-p::,gindtc ting \m;}-’;-'fw o

< '{--'f‘. - Yot :éx‘» <. ' . of . £ C~

letter of I :
' nd, s el) probability dictated B
N '.},.,’v.’., ‘3 - e e :
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i s ‘;, j‘?"nth ;-ererenea to. the l.otter dated Septamur m,jm"'*”ms.~¢f.- e b
“signed Julius ¥, Meyn, The Lake County Agenty, Incorporated, A T
Insurance, First ',rru-t Building, Harmmond, Indim, -whieh Iottu‘ s
, .. Was turned over to the Chicago Div}alon offiee by rental agesss <’ .
: ,( -; irzw ;outh Shore Drive, and which letter youched 5or “the Amtegrity o
0 s+ X E. Ande: the tollow;l voati att as NIP 35 Vsl
Hamond, 'Iniiuﬁn % ng "f S qﬁ )‘ ud’ Y 2

A Lo r 2
‘z--' ‘-.' S, m),‘ .

» f
- " Disgreet uvu'tigation vy Spe'biﬁﬂlgont h. <
~resu1ted in informatton that Mr. Meyn was formerly Vice Preaident,
=/ of the First Trust and Sevings Bank, f'hich ‘bank i- nov closed, l!ﬁ
Lo Was considered nry reputable and truetvorthy, BN
; Wonrae ity e FrT 3 Rty r‘-",:,";.‘-v;,ji' T :
S " J’uliua l(eyn, Lake Ccmnty gency, Incorporatoa,’nrn P ‘
iy 'I‘Jrust Building, was, interviewed, and he ehecked his reco ;de but % o
v gould nm'. find &ny {nformat{on in regard to a Mrs, Y. dersoh. "&. 7
- After sope little thought Mr. Meyn then recalled Shat’ “1n the fall’ 2
of 1933 one "Willie® Harrison, who formerly’ ‘hed an Intar.Qt in‘ K
. 71T business at 301 West State Street, Hammond, called at Mr, Meyn's'
o .. .. 7 office in ecompany with sn elderly woman, Mr, Meyn was shown & r:-
*"v* N ~photograph of Mrs, Catherine Barker which he immediately identifried. B i D Y
. ' ‘as the woman with Willle Harrison., Willie Harrison at that time . - : A
stated that Mrse Berker was an old friend of his whom he knew was ™ .
gire _;M . ‘-«aw-u;* trustworthy and stated that she desired to rent a house and Harrison .
B . _ stated hé wanted to havé someons Write'd letter so that ahe could - e -
: : _;: - obtain eredit on rent; that he would vouch for her imtegrity, and ‘shat ...
. it neécessary, he vould ‘have her deliver her rent in ¢ash, if she didf
" rent a house _at his offige, two or three weeks in advance ol the 7
g . time of paymenta io 1nsure that’ there would be mo trouble’ caused by e
«.&. “her fallure to pay ‘rents”” Mr. Meyn. stated that. e wrote ‘the above 5.7 Iy
"~ " mentioned letter end that he has not seen Mrs. Barker eince and 'hqg,'
o seen her a tew timee at 301 leet state Streeto It :

-'_',J » ..‘f“r

o Mr. lleyn 'aa ‘shown photographe ot the men aﬂd romen 1nvol?ed
:.‘in the Barker-Karpis gang, rons of which he sould identify ‘as enyone bs
""hed ever seens Mr. Meyn steted that ehortly after Harrison ealled - 3
 with Mrs, Berker, Harrison was. arrested as a result of a young woman °
it jumping from e second story window of the Savoy Hotel. that the placo
2 ',;x'at 301 West State igtreei: was cldsed end: he therefore afa’ Qot ‘have”
.. otcasion to come contact with Harrison thereafter to any extent Y
_“but that on one. otcasion in the latter part of 1933 he sew Herrigqon 3657 L.
7% and suggested that Harrison go straight end Harrison told him that he ..
, ‘ﬂ"intended to return to his home in St. Louis, Missouri, Mr. Meyn steted
“+.x" % ghet he thought Harrison.was interested in the ‘business at 301 West' Stat‘
Street, which was operated by John (Jeckie)XFilan, who was arrested 1n :
_ the latter part of 1933 and whom Mr, Meyn steted is now eerving time
in e Federal penitentiary, believed to be Leavenworth.

e e /56




S ST

i :
" ~- Mr, Meyn stuted that ho did not knov any )reviana addrou K

foi- Harrison, except the Savoy Hotel; that Baryison, he knéw, plam '-

' gole considerably snd fermerly played at times at the Burnhem Woods = 0‘2 ;

..Golf Park and Woodmar Golf Courss at Hammond, although he vas not u o

. _eludb member at either place; that Harrison bhurg nround ﬂth a tongh Ls

s crovd the 1dtntity of whom Meyn did mot knoto 2T,

LN rt'*x: aA > ¥ a...,,, ..,..l‘,"' _.}\.
Fore e € e L e J e 1

nr. lleyn apoke in a frank open tnahion nnd 1ndi

3 ,&:
3 catel that
, he was telling the truth, - He astated that he did not know whet hcuse
 Mrs, Barker intended to rent but thought that it might possibly -!n“?‘ :
.in the vicinity of Kenilworth Avenue end 62nd Places . .. 0 .
: CANBEN R B
2 ‘* ! Mra Meyn turther stated that when he was ’Vice ?r.sidalﬁ ‘of’
the First Trust and Savings Bank, Harrison occesionally came .in” -
" to see him; that he thought it possible that Harrison night han"

oarried an acoou.nt in that bank, vhich is nov clond. . S P

-~ Raa " - . = B
iy 3 - v L . e
. . I P ..—.-p-ﬂ,-— a‘a“‘M-.« et~ @ g s i Sy - &m0 .—-wu«,, F
»wl-q\

Herman Hoiges, third rloor of the Firat 'rrunt Building, ,
who is employed by the receiver of the defunoct First Trust and Savinga
_ Bank, was interviewed, and he checked his racorda but could not tinl Es

_thet bamke | o T T s
""'"L‘“\';_ . 't ,‘i. - P -.v" TeR

S Sergeant CIarence Teboda and captain Carrson- Chier»ot ."b
betectives, Hemmond Police Departrent, vere interviewed and they 3
edvised that Herrison has been residing in Hermond for approximate
five or six yeers; that he ceme from St. Louis, Missouri; that he'
has been engaged principally in bootlegging. When he tirst ceme . o
to town he was employed by one John McGinnity, who now cperates a ',;:_f':»‘.‘ W
tavern et Gary, Indiana; that later he wither had an interest or was i
‘employed by John Filan at 801 Wost State Street, Calumet’ City, Tlinois, R
and that Harrison later operated a "speak easy® at 403 West State Street,:
Agent was edvised that Jackie Filan was arrested in November, 1933 -
‘on a tharge of counterfeiting und. 13 presentlx serving 3 pentence at gc.

Leavenwortu penitentiary. P E
et "e ' m Pl

: SGrgeant 'J.'e'oodt -tated th;t he beueved that Harriaon eithor iFers
rormerly had sone oonnsction with, or was at least acquainted with.:
John Patton, mayor of Burnham, I1linois, which is adjacent to calumet
City end Hamond; that it is well kucwn that Patton 1e connected with =
the Capone syndicate and is the owner or part owner of the Sportanana ,
Park rece track at Chicago and the dog tracks at Miemi erd Tampe, norid_a.
Sergeaut Teboda etated, bowever, that Willie Harrison bhad never been & '’
manber of the Capone syrdicate; that his bootlegging activities were om
a coupaeratively amall scele end cerried on by himself individually; that
he did not believe that Patton would have any personal interest in

| SR
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rma--cgk"':ﬂ ;&;"!-!F":"*‘.“ t’fﬁ“-b“r' —»—w q".'?*ﬂf. rr,q‘!r-), "("":‘l? ':‘f? : 5 ¢ ;.
2 geuskeotddgs iarrisod other than the general. cu:tan of boodlm and A
G rachtoors not 1o yrovide 1nrorma}ion about cne anothar. i e o
T g e o R R R S *m L
o rgepn Y ltatod ﬁat mrn-o ormerly us qutf NS Yt '
undly yith one Frank Osburpe, ¥ho took ¢ver;. for & timg, %ho:-;s,;g* a:f 3

: ‘businosa operated ‘by Jackie Filen at 301 Wost State "Street; the y ¥
. Osburne, with three o four others, was arTested three or fonr rwl Léﬁ,

" ago by chxﬁso police on Indianapolis Boulevard, South chicaso, neui _,;ft,# !&"

.

T T aebots -‘iatod that one of thess men with Osburne 'vu/takon
; _,\:f_. . g aauvhore ix Wisconsin 6T a robbery of 4 bank ard“that Osbufns wes
) e,

.. relewsed.’ Teboda elso stated that the Chicego Poli¢e Department zuuu.
s S A 5 . @ group yhotog,raph of ‘Dsburno and lus companioha. Also that OBburno
= I "'{s reported to have repently returned from Miami, Floride,. !13 L
' S ‘business is not known nor his addran imown to Tebodn., P ey
. > MM a-—c—-w--oo-“.—. ....--o.?‘.'a........ Ty -vvmq....& e ioain ""w e ' o~ - g
. . Teboda furtber stated that he believed that Harriaon ‘had B

formerly resided at either ‘number £ or mumber 4 I.d.ncq;:m Street, uth
being tell and thin, | ’

L2t s~ .

- -t "'** {.‘@ o *‘ 'WW* '*W »* “%i* :'*ﬁﬁ%f&—"w};ﬂf'" o -
A%y p-4.) -‘»:‘-"_}7‘.}- oot e oV -1’
Teboda ste.ted that Harr!aon has e wife tram whon he

= uparated at the time of this occurrence, as @ result of !hich,
dirorced him and her whereabouts r.re not lmo!m. =i a

Te‘boda vai quests.oned ¢1‘}sely, gs vas Gaptain Culson Das i 5
Wi they stated that they gad no informatjon as ‘to the present wheroabonta
30t Williem Harrison; that they had ‘héard at veriocus tires “that Harrisoq U
had gome to St. Louis, Missouri or Cicero, TNlinois but they ‘Delieved .
i that these runors ere not to be oonaidared gerfouslye if m3Luy s Ne i

I = . . . . E K 3 .
"*"“ P “ppee d R " JM‘-r‘ * o SR i Rt LJ( \'—'"*' .l.'.L: 4*‘\»- . %h"’ e

Tl ag the Savoy Hotel "Pop® Schneider, proprietor, was intervfe'led,
by Agent in company with Sergeant Tebode, and he stated that Willle
srri resided et this hotel during the fall 933# :
Harrison mov
from the notel end left no forvarding a s8; at he has been seen

on only ore occasion by Schneider since that time, and that was
epproximately a month or more ago vmen one morning at approximately

PR A T L L L /f ,




.- ) , .' | | 8- - .

- N

VT - three A Harrison drew up to the front of the hotel in e black ear, - o -
\‘*"’ ‘_ . believed possibly to be a Buiek, and Galled Schneider put.of the -«W* e !
LT _' hotel,  Schneider %elked with Harrison for u few minutes on the < FLIPrwna T
’;““4--1- FARY '‘street, Harrison refusing to leave the car, and nnrx-:leon then darove &C".,:inﬁ i

' . BVaY. Setneider further stated that he has not seen Herrieon since A

.} por bas be any idea where Harrison s presently located;’ thaty S

’1 ikewise, spproximately two or ‘three months ago, ome by ¢t sburegh nike'
_called at the hotel with’ $30,00 which he gave 30 Schnelder.in ‘pe.yxnentx
of a bill that Harrison owed the hotel for some time, Upon peyment- 7. 3z

" ;. of the bill, he obtained Barrison's clothes shigh’ sehnemer ma been '~
: “holding as eecurity for tlge rent end took them e'uyg ;;‘{ A, L

: ' . Schnei.der etated that Pittsburgh uiko occesione.lly hanss about
s the hotel but he does not know his correct name npr does he know his'..:
eddress; that approximetely a month ago Harrison zalled the hotel anﬂ S
esked for Dewey Baker, and asked Beker to obtain @ suit of elothes - e
. ‘belonging to Harrison frem the cleaners; “that he would call Baker &% ,i
‘g later dete to obtein ‘these clothess Schnetder stated that he wag -
certain these ‘clothes hed been’ cleaned st the Model Cleaners hxasmnch
es ope Harry Trust, a driver for this cleaning esteblisiment, had -
_ prevailed upon Harrieon to have all his elothes cleaned and repa r-a.. .
““"Schnelder stated thot he belisved - Trust was friendly with. HarriM, -
: and that Trust vould provi.de nny ini'ometion es to Harrison. iiﬁf-"‘"-’ _r» ST

e w..;. w—r chne:mer mrther etated that the telephone call “which Oame o
to the hotel to Baker from Herrison was received ‘b§ & young mén’ Wwho T A
happened to be on the switcbboard end who §s not & regular o:nployee
and whom ‘Schneider would pot $rust; thet hereafter he will notify .
nis regular clerks and will immedigtely intercept’all telephotte eann TER
coming %o 'the hotel for Dewey Beker and will listen in-on the; ‘gonveds i  CF-
setion snd ascertain "the plece from which nerrieon is eemng and. 1111 N
1mediate1y notiry the Chicago Divieion ofﬁoe. 4{ ETC RS “ ’
‘Schneider stated thet he did not have e.ny personal hietory .
V' of Harrison, who had been residing in Hammond for spproximately .the
. “1ast 5 or 6 years, and whom Schneider knet hed operated a "speakh euy"'

nt 403 . West State Streett-' . ]
T ;;‘-J \. (. " r » 3
R ;'i" AR Sem Goldberg, “who, operates a tetern ‘at 5341 Calmnet .Lvenne,
""" Hemmond, was interviewed and e sdvised that he Was the owner of the
premi ses at_JOL West State Street, which it hed formerly been: 3‘; A
“5i 7 operating ad a speak easy by Jackie Filenj that Filan had cheated -
" him of gevere.l months rent and that he had 1o 8 yrpethy for Filan ™
" or for Harrison. He stated that he wes acquainted with Hearrison; tbat H
" Berrison frequented the ecipany of other hoodlums that loitered ebout = ¢ M
West Stete Street and that he has not seen Harrieon for epproximately
eyearendahalro ' . 2 R

e
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.y ”’f"ﬁ"' ._; '.._. ,i\« ;“;" I e n/; y "’:—4‘:‘.:3«" T ~:‘ ’ 3 -_*..-'; ,: . f’& ;,‘é_r- a y”,‘{d f“‘"w‘efkd"ws:l}”» R
:aw‘.ft‘”":"f g e .-»,_,__ Photographs of th. Barkax»x’arpig 8338 ‘Were .‘hm {o"’Eoldbaii '
-7 ‘but ‘he 41d not recognize any of the photographs #xéept that the By
. ‘Photograph of Monty Carter appeared somewhat femiliar although he c;m!i;
not recall uhero he had seen Carte;; or. under !ha circmnatmn. S S

B ,‘ - = Sy -_ " x feo
: .}t?,f.«‘."_“s “~.£, F"-F : "\" ; - K B

Harrison. Agent interviewed W, F. Hiodemn, Credit Departmont, nnmf
245 Bell Telephone Company at 421 Feyottis stroet. .Mre Wiedeman chegkedl 7
+ " his records and found & record of a public pey station telephone im <<:¥
.~ the name of William Harrison at a restaurant at 403 West State Btro‘
-~ Calumet City, Illinois, which was instelled on June 13, 1931 and -*i/
4 7s> - . .- . abandoned on March 24, 1932, There was no further information in i
ST regard to this telephone. There was likewise a record of telephons
:: . . mmber Hammond 1663 for Willfam J, Barrison, 310 West Mason Stresty ./
Calumet City, Illinois, installed on April¢l, 1933"end’ removed on aE
“}day 26,° 1933, .The total bill for ¢his telephone, which was used .
for only approximtely seven weeks, was $62,40, which bill has aoh;
been paid, At the time this telephone was installed Harrison . TP

‘ - gave as references, Jack Filan, 301 West State Street and Pete lsm, g
& -S00 Insram Avenul. mo e b e i "**"*'* o R e s e TR

. It is to be noted that Filan :la now serring tim 1n tho Lo
) I.eavenworth penitentiary and Agent was advised by Sergeant Teboda :
j that Pete Rsser formerly was acqueinted with Willie Harrisonm, bt
‘that 4{n April of 1934, Esser was shot down in & gang killing Ihich
was neter colnd, ' :.,.,A.,,.‘ e ,‘;,,,,,% s w"ﬁ, 2L .f..“,-» 3
£ R s ’ ‘h'—"' . LR B S B
al.t “the Illinoie Boll Telephona cmnpany, Chicego, Illinoia( RS SR
*‘through ‘TJ#.R. Harmon, arrangements have been made to obtain the tol.l *»‘
' tickets on all long distance telephone calls made from the above . i~ ”
" telephone, Hammond 1663, during the time that Harrison used the - ;, '
. telephone at 310 West uason Street, . These long distance telephone ..
J: .- calls will be checked for 1nromation as to the whereabouts ot manbors
or the Barker-xarpia gang.

v

;..( M : :
- P ! 5 Carrier clarence Horn, Post orrice, Calumet City, Illinoia
. wes 1nterviewed end he recognized the photogreph of Williem Barriqon o
""‘ds having resided at 310 Vest Mason Street,; . He ptated that Harrisom
... resided at this address with e tall blonde woman named Mee, and moved. iy il Y
“" about ‘a yeer ego and left no forwarding address; that on a few’ uccasiom e
.. Horn had received a letter addressed to Herrison which he returned to _: S
:"." "' the sender for lack of a forwerding eddress. Horn wes shown photograph
-+ ‘of the Barker-Karpis geng, &1l of which he feiled to recognize as axv :

persons he had seen at 810 West Mason Street. S e :1.,_

Other meil can-iers at the Calumet City Post orrice wero
interviewed and Williem Schumm, who delivers mail in the vicinity of
the Savoy Hotel and West Stote Street, was interviewed, and he steted
that after Harrison moved from 310 t'.est Mason Street, he moved to the
Savoy Hotel in the fell of 1933; that Herrison had formerly received
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riw.ﬂ -,v S \'w»é-__.'.b‘,(-(ém \“‘Q“ ~ i v_,_,q "a 1,;
iy ;u- \_am - "t ) t
_;n. P ™ 2‘ T mail®at Fete Iascr's pl&eo at 300 'nt s'cah Strc“”ierore Besar m’ﬁ" SR

kined end that be has not received any majil st this address £or : iy min

..
= R T, N N o - R AR E
o DR R = I S

R ‘.past year o¥.more. Sébumm stated that Harrison hed. a learge omomﬂ; 3

it 'Mmrnitun while ke resided st 310 West Mason Street, ¥hich f\n'nitun’ of
2 wes taken avay Ay Hu'ricon. - Schurm  was_questioned as’. the “mowin

~% gompany ‘whieh ‘took this. mrnituro ‘but ke eould provide no :urtm

... jnformation in thet regard, Schumm stated 3hat he. ¥as acquaintel "5* ‘
= vith ‘Frank Osburne, whose proper name is Ostrosky; "‘Bhat ‘0strosky -
“is presently receiving mail st 837 Ingram  Avemus,. .Where he’ und*hii TR
wifo ere rooming with a Mr, J’. Ne'ton, yham ehum .tates 18 o AR

highly respectable old man. B
= r"‘ﬁ-““r‘é g@” o

S “‘tx»

'f T Schumn further atated that a next aoor noi@bor of‘Karruon* _

-

7:7ra5E " wbo, Testded at 308 West Mason Strest, a Mre, Boarst, 1s presentlsv
SE LTy repiding at 90? Drackert Street,. Hanmondf “t%,_ Sy ;
R ;’l":;‘:.;'. e “ } }! ;...l; A i'-'- e !_' % e
] &ts‘{ - _n,"x -4 Schl.mln taa shown photographa of the Barkeﬁxnr_ph ga,ng L3 % “‘9

e but he failed to identify any except the photograph :of Mra, catherin
_‘“wM‘;‘w; :‘Barlner, which he stated looked similar to a woman numed Lora, Schuml '
, , stated, however, ‘{hat Lore had resided continuously ‘et ‘Hammond for thm-w T~
past 5 or 6 years and that ho knowa that ahe hu not 1ert tovn for th. R
2 A A past year or mOT®y s _ ~o )
22 IR T I ¥. F, Burtis, Calumet c:lty ?ubﬁc Service company, “ii‘a'iitéﬁi':”’ T
o and he checked his records which showed electric service for .

..viewed,
> William J, Harrison, 310 West Mason Street, fram ‘March 10, 1933 3o i
e cash deposit and’ theretorc b

: 'September 16, 1933. Harrison had put up a

... gave no refercnces at ‘the time he obtaimd his elegtric service, 5% e 4& 1
At the timé the final B}117wes rendered, & forwarding address wes given’ ey

as 16 = 154th Place, Calumet City, Mr. Burtis checked his regdords =~ = -

for this eddress and stated that this was a tavern which has changed = =

_ hands about 4 or 5 times since September, 1933, Mr, Burtis had & ... s
record of service for 403 West State Street 1n the name of ﬁillian"»‘

Harrison from 1929 to llarQh 16, 1938. ',

Koy

P OGN -.’
A ’ o~ :

% T :'—’4 L Mr. Burtia liketiae checkad his recorda for Jkelectric aervic ER
. for nrc. ¥, K., Anﬂereon but railod to flnd “eny record thoxcof. P v
Sy ‘ﬂv - }* i -, .- f‘! “{ 'V;,_}‘ Jz __.;,

nd !

s N ! Mrs. 6. ‘Me ldarkley, 310 llason street,, wes lntervievod EayS
she advised that "she has been residing at this address ‘since November, a0l
1933' that she was not acqueinted with previous tenants at this address’
"~ por wes ¥1lliem Harrison knowan to her; tbat at the time she moved imn:

the rental of this house was taken care of by A. Ge Swenson, former. ..

president of a defunct bank in Hamnond, now residing on warren Street.' .

309 West uason Street, who lives directly
opposite the house at 310 Vest Meson Street, was interviewed, and she
stated thet she recalled Harrisonm, who resided at 310 West Mason Street
with a young blonde woman. She stated that while Harrison occupied this
house he had visitors at night and et times were disorderly and that
the neighbors felt that Harr ison was not the best type of tenant.
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L ke eplamm g "H:- .*-M‘““*‘“
, Mru ‘Curt1s was -omewhat relnctan"t t6 apeak Trenkly with TR T
Lgent and referrsd him to Mrs. Brohos, 501 West Mason Street, 'ho ot s ol

mperntes e restaurant at 512}?”Hohman Aveguey Hanmqnd, AR IEY PR

. 8 ._ ,..' ‘f 'g(‘ ‘_ X l'? f:@t"“”« %

DR llrs. Brohos was interviend at éu above ad ess and .sheg”h :
.,atod tket she could not recall anything éoncerning Harrisom, M

at her. raaidence, 501 West Mason Street, ‘and she called in lrs.* boe ik
““Curtis, her neighbor, At this time Mrs, Curtis stated that during: <
the time that Harrison resided at 310 West Mason Street, he rrequent].y
~ had visitors at night, especially over the week end; that it was tha
general opinion of the neighbors that Harrison was efther engeged 'J.n i
_running a gambling place at this address or was a bootlegger; that o
"' one pccasion at epproximately 8;3Q in the $vening, an ambulance ‘u S
; up in front of Herrison's place and as Heirison walked up and down the } Lo
street in front of his house, the two attendants with the ambulanca, ‘,r‘f i
went into the house and brought out a man, One of the neighdbors ... -+ R
e R questioned Harrison as to who it was and he stated that it was his 1. o
A"W-m’"‘m fatherein~law who had fallen in en accidents Mrs. Curtis stated thai .'..?Za(ﬁu',._
: ' the neighbors have been unable to find out where the embulance’ eamo ‘i»:_'.,
from nor were they able to see the license plates inasmuch as this ' 0 -
_affair sppeared to be somewhat suspicious end they were afraid o0 "
become tooinquisitive; that when the man“wes taken from the houat*'_ A

-

N ah: thought 1t poesibla that someona mig,ht han been shot u}d -was

ih!‘

. being taken away. L e -;', : A '_  _6 s 2 ’:‘7”.3': "

"'9‘ -.‘Al‘ P e 5 u,,’.}.

Mrs. Curtis ltated that nearly all the time that Harrison e

.....

SRS

i

i'_'rosided at this eddress a young man, 5 feet 10 inches tall, blawk,: "
’ eurly hair and medium dbuild stayed with Harrison; that this young man
"was a good golfer and frequently played golf; that he ‘appeared to ba -
» .an Italien and went by the name ot "Dago" and a ﬁrst nene she
Y x«s’g rma:ber' B N ] ‘x{' - m’**«y N ;:;.:-‘,:-%;ﬁ;; ;

S )~ . Photbgraphq or the Barker-Karpis gang were shown’ to um. S
Brohos end Mrs,” Curtis, both of whom failed to recognize any of’ hem. ?
.. _Neither of them could recall e mov:lng van which mored Barrieon‘g ?urniture .
Ny :>‘ ._at the zii‘;e, hve 19“’ ; “' ’i“\ ";:\:::'r":' "k ‘g\ i‘*. :‘;_-‘s’ ‘:'a ‘ .“
e \rs. T, Boerat, 903 Drackert Street, Hamond, was 1nterv1ena,
and she advised that Harrison end a blonde women, whom Harrison atated
was his wife, had resided at 310 West Mason Street for approximately ”

a year; that during neerly gll this time, & young man by the name of
Herbert, whom Mrs, Boerst described almost identically with the young
man described b Mrse Curtis, resided at this eddress with Harrisonj

e e e e n e
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=i+ that it was her understanding that Harriaon novad his fnmiture trui"‘-"fm-!_!-w" ,..1
=~»= +  the house ¥nd that the furniture was not paid for and that . ::
ST had yurchaud 1t aither tron Boitera or I‘reduu mrnlture qtono *gl’; %
3 “"v'-“l‘.. - n R ..... ot U“? & ; . -
*; e TR gy -.u o b. aoted thahthe aanre;i 310 ‘leé't Mason Strcat u;’ iR
R 'bungalov.? The house was 1upecteq by Agent sﬁnm :unmch u 1% gi",.‘*,,, e
¥ I .”* was thought possible that it might have been used as & hideout for tho'&f Rl R
"' Hemm kidnaping. Inamauch as 1t hes o tpcond flopr 4% eonm not han‘ S T3 7
been nsed tor thh purpoao. . 3
5 Inquiry was mado or seirera !‘urnitnre mnpany an’ ”Iest stato"?I
Stroct, but they had no record of any turnituro s0ld to ‘lillian Harrieono e .
R " N T ', _____ R ;A;ﬁ"} _‘r\ ,,_ﬁﬂ_- A "‘Gf‘“ :?r"""" R ‘i J"I‘s‘r.; ', .
L Miss lary Daﬂa and Ay Mo Bprings. Greait Department, ¥reduss -~ - -
l'urnituro Campany, 545 State Stireet, were 1ntcrvi,m¢ and thay “checked ;ya"’n, ..
7 their records and ‘adviséd ‘that they ‘hed 501d 8 large munt »r turnitu_rn T
1, %0 Wa J, Harrison ‘and that when he moved from 310 West Mason Streot - ,'Q:
““Investigation disclosed that the furniture had been moved Dby, | & Ym lch E" =
‘and placed in storage at the warehouse of the above firm at J1lth - - . Ty R
.. Street amd West Wentworth Avenue, Roselapd, Illinolao Mr, Springs. ltate@ M_ .
‘that he located the furniture smd had it re=possessed, The records show . ' '
that Harrison was fntroduced to the rreduu Company ahout 6 or 1 years aso
. by lr. Benjamin, 405 West State Streete - . .- AL Y
e b-.-swv-«-—- crimmm e v-»y;q\- - - W»—pv-‘,«—wq&w—p—y 4&-‘&);.# v\p».- 44.4.,(,,:-»' .
EEES Officers Prince and Heinz, Calumet City Police Department“.u;,‘_
vere interviend and they advised that they had known Harrison for many
%% years; that Harrison- freqnently went about with a McIntyre who romrly L
Y employed by Pete Esser and after Esserts Yeath by Mrs¢ Esser. Offider :° p
= Prince stated that McIntyre 1s presently ‘engaged in a policy éme opemtod
'by some negroes at Hammond, Indima; that Willie Harrison was friendly '.
with McIntyre, Frank Osburne, Pete Esser, as well as other hoodlums that» ,
~ hang about Calumet City and Hammond} that he was ecquainted rith 'Pittsburgh
- Mike", whom he, Prince, occasionally sees hanging sbout taverns in’ Calumet
" City; that recently he sold a book of chances in u raffle operatsd by . th.
‘, - Calumet City Police Department to Pittsburgh Mike, who put his address: anl
"> =’ the stubs; these stubs, however, have been pleced in a sealed box, which :
X e ﬂ%l not be opened until ihe drawing is made in the coptest,which will bq. i+
s Novenber 29, 1934, Oﬁ'icer Pr:lnco stated that he’ believes that the addréaa
thgt Pittsburgh Mike gave was somewhere ‘h the 400 or 500 block on Ingram
-Strests, He stated that he would meke inquiry and sscertain Piitsburgh l[iké
proper name and his address and d 11 adv;se Lgent Sullivanew! ¥ St
A A SALL IS N i Ve e ' :
I Lccunpanied by Sergeant Teboda, lgent intervie'ed ‘Mra, Co W'
Puffe, 4 Lincoln Street, Calumet City, in an effort to verify information -:-= -
R that Harrison formerly resdided at this address. Mrs. Puffe could not, at -
ST first, receall Harrison, but later stated that epproximately a year ago
: Harrison, with a tall blonde woman, resided at this rooming house for ap~ -
proximately a week or two; that he left without providing any forwarding -
addréss, although Mrs., Puffe later established that Harrison had moved to
the Savoy Hotel. Harrison is known to l!rs. Purte 'by the mme of smith,-
no first name given,

o T ) o B 'i"""’_""?" "‘""'""' o /?3
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<. . Mrs, Puffe spoke frankly and apparently truthfully when . L
she statod that ghe b.ad, n9 rurther 4ntomation 1n regard to Harrtson, e R

PR -*s b ye s

” cd ‘ 1 £ ;—; -

g &n an ¢rrort to obi:ain fz:u-ther }infomtion in ragard
Pittsburgh Mike, Benjamin Jarko, retired Celumet City Pouemn,
‘who resides at 506 Ingrem Street, was interviewed, and he adviud
" that he could not recall anyone by thé name of Pittsburgh Mike 3> Pa
‘who 1ived in the 400 or 500 block on Ingram Street, He atated'f‘ o
that Agent might possibly have reference to a young man who, up ~ ey
until a week or two ago, had roamed with one Bill Murden, a bar -
tender somewhere in Calumet City who resides at 514 Ingrem Streety ;,
This eddress is owned by Mr, Koontz, colored, who recently has been -
charged with perjury. Mre Jarko stated that he did not believe it .
would be advisable to 1ntarview Mry “Roonts in pegard to Pittsburgh
‘& Mike inasmuch es Koontz had the reputatiqn of being very talkat;vg

und umlonbtedly ‘would broadcast any in:omation he might rocein'.

: R T M, J. Newton, 637 Ingram street, who oporaten jevelry

st e i -ghop in-the Tear-of this address, was interviewed, and he advisol.._,_«. i,
: that Frank Osburne end his wife had been roaming at his residencs . '
for the past few months; thet Osburne had recently returned from
-Miami, Florida and owns a Ford V8 sedan, Agent called at this :.. o
house on severel occasions and nbted the above car pa:‘ked ontsidc-«érw-f .:-

end it beara Georgia licenae number GMQM." o -j; SR
’ "! n"‘ﬂ P --'J«rt’"“w: : \ - "‘.ﬁlm‘h 5,. Q 7(’4"‘ . g S - R
- * Mr, Newton’ stated that he ‘had o inromation :m regard" = T

to Osburno'a activitiés or gs to What Dusinesé he was engaged 1ixy -
but added, however, that his wife ocoasionally spoke with Mrs, 5. v.*"
Osburne and undoudbtedly could provide Agent with scme further 1nv—'-

formation., Agent called back st the Newion residence on several -
occasions during the day and nigl:t 'but has been uneble to 1nterv:l.e'

< x o5 g . g e
*. r_ Q’ "x"* ‘* Yoy N -;}*“‘ 'i: P SRR
P

: It '15 beliaved pouible that Osburne'may contact l!.lno Iy
~ Harrison inasmch as be is renorted to be a good friend otﬁarrison'i

b . »_,: nnd l:lkeviu bears a P°Q;!' repntation. r* g ~' CEREE
2% x‘;s"* :"M. .}_" ‘_94 ;‘ P -»},‘.., V ; J‘g‘\ .yc -y “ﬁ* T 5 3 o
LA }-' . i 'nuam nnerty, praaently 1ncarcerated fn the County .Taﬂ. 'j’_;,,.~-_:‘_4_

“L4 7 Cricegoy. and who is awaiting triel on e charge of herboring Homer.
. Ven Meter, was interviewed, and he advised that he has worked in and
<.~ _about Calumet City for many years; that he expects to be shortly -
7" peleased on bond; that he is scquainted with Williem Harrison only
' oasually; that he has seen Harrison hanging about State Street om':
verious occasions and that when he does return to Calumet City he .
will mnke every sffort to contact friends and acquaintances of -
Herrison's at Celumet City and should he obtein any information in
regard to Harrison's whereabouts, ha will immediately notify the Chicago

Divieion office,
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CURTTIT . It is thought that Finerty, although he does pot have axg;gg,waz«- -
i resent inrormation, cean obtain valuable information in regard “$ 0 zimerli, '.*: T
zarrison, end if contact ia maintained with him it is. believed,tlslt*,.,.....,; e
T ol va.luatle 1rromation may ba obtained through i-’inerty. Tl epe s o d ST
3 i WRE TR
Ty o : 5
P : v & In checking tziephonc. cills rrom He.rmna 9798 by pﬂc , ﬁ #
' McIntyre to Fred Barker, made 4m April, 1934, at. the Illinois :aeu“"‘:g ;*‘t‘!?’:; iy
v Telephone ‘Company, ¥r, Wiedeman advised ‘that telephone Hemmond 97@9 _y.e )
8 "4n April of 1934 wes listed to Peter Esser of Pete & Mack Cafe;”: “*.5
300, s*ate Street. Tbis eddress . ls the pddress of Pete Esser - ‘v*’r”. .
who is "enticnnd aﬁove as having been killed in a gang sleying, ' Y
Tfnis place {s no longer operated by -5, ‘Bsser,” but 4s obemted»w;;’-é;&{‘
“'by Cerl Maggio an Italian under the peme of the 300 Clube . It i:x L,
<" %o be noted that the name Pete end Neck Cafe has ;-eference to fog:
el Pe}e}“ss_er end lﬁcIntyre, who have been mentloned ebove. 5 ,: ;
i e TR Rty P T e o ow e e s U
T A‘,ent iniervi ewed“Chief of Police J’e.r"e‘~ Febber, Purnham, :
Iilinois, in company with Sergeant Tebode, who adviked that Webber * ;
= was a relisble police officer and acted s body guard for John Patton o
" Mayor cf Burnbem, - Chief ¥ebber stated that he is acquainted ‘Iith SRS
%illie Harrison cabually; thet ‘Barrison, sometime ago, frequently ~
played golf at the Municipel Golf Course &t Burrham, Illinois; that
the golf professionel &t this course is one Pelcher, whom ¥Webber
gtates he would not trusi to any great extent. Febber stated that .
" he vent to Florida with John Patton esch winter; that Patton eithe:‘ A
' went to Tgmpa or to Nieni, rlorida to take care of the dog tracks .

Y,
B . L-»

operatad by him at these towns. G e & 5 -
’_ N e - !._A Q)‘

>

i Chier Webber Ias shown photogrephs of the Ba"ker-Karpia
gang bu’c he failed +0 identify eny of them, - He =tated, however,
thet he would mate particular offorts to learn of any infomt;pn‘%
regarding Harrison's present vwhersabouts, end that should he_~ . . -
ciyg any inforration along this line that ke would 1mmediately notif!-\_

PSR L
.4 the Chicago Division oi'ﬁce, vhich address was, given to hin.“?"&.h'f

C{ ‘-tt N ]

&
. oA
¥,
At

N ,"'* ’-‘"""fi*'}‘"‘;’-r TR Accompanied ‘by Sergeant Teboda, Lgant :l.nterviewed xd
' Jt.nior, ‘who' operates a pegro gembling establishment at 40 Plum'Ber ‘f 28 :
Zvenue, Herond, with one Bill Johnsone  Junior steted thet LcIntyrg,
who is krown to him only as Mac, started vp & policy game et this ¥ .
eddress soxe weeks ago, but no longer is interested in it. Ee
; ‘stated he did pot know where McIntyre was living nor did he l_;avw
= any further 1nfomation 1n regard to. him at the present sme.ﬂ o

',:.w,_ N AL 4‘ ” e
2 B . » s,..&;r- X N
,»J.‘r,.s‘ -

-:;f\ e - -
._ne—i’ 3 .;&..‘, ./ '*d w . g-‘; "m !‘..«. PO A

Sergeant 'I‘eboda uivised Agent “thet ‘he bad heard thaf 'YcInty‘ro
wes sterting up gambling genes &mong tre negros in Hemmond under tns
expcctation thsat after the coming elections, if a Republican meyor . o
is elected hcIntyre will be in e pos3ition as a 1ittle "Czar" of tke _‘ «
gaablinz anong the negros of Eeammuond. Sergeant Tebode. steted tket L
would meke discreet irquiry of several ccaridenviel inforcants end find j ]E
out icIntyre's present address and any cther informetlior in rezard to

; bim. Serceant Teboda should be cortected for further information.

. B
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*ﬂ ,‘ ‘w'ﬁ*ﬂd‘ﬁfd o . .'; -x o"" . Afwz‘f' ‘ ,,’xw}.— GL,‘;.‘WW e
et 073 gargeant !'ebm ‘har Beer’ Tru\hm#'iéntaite( by Bpecl® T
_‘ Agent D. P. Bullivan, - ‘Bergeant Teboda almost daily tmuntn the ;@w“«,
~ savoy Hotel and 13 well known $g all, shedy, eharaetergg’hq Isep ik y
,‘é * ‘about” this botal “and*is’ ‘acquaintéd with Dewey Bakary
i ‘occesion Baker began a “conversatiop during the ponrze of 61 he.
>-~ yoluntarily steted *that he intepded leaving Heammond, - Indim ubcut‘at‘& :’
- the first or second of Jenuery; 1935, for Miemi, ¥Florids, mhers hp 554
“ {ntended to work at the Mismi Beech dog tfa¢k,” During the eourse . = %"

"' of the conversation with Baker he advised $hat his partnor, uuu AR
N ;’ Harrison, formerly was a partner of ome *Curley”, who omce _qperated i3
a tavern at Biscayne Eoulevard end Ocean Drive, Miami;, Floride, end” x
who has recently moved to Third or Fourth Avemus and Qcean Drive, s
Miami, He .astated this Curley once was {interested in a'dog traek -
. in Miemi, ‘Special Agent C. E. McRee of the thicego Division ofﬁco
I - formerly attached to the Jacksonville Division officq, advised- thet ..

o ,._? the Curloy mentioned by Dewey Baker is none other thap Frank curlq, A

Dads County Florida, No. 14295, who_1is well known to Special Agent™. IR
i~ e7L. Main of the Jacksonville office,  'Baker further, in his cone " s -« :
versation, 1nd1cated that Iillio Barriaon 1- at the prosent Sime 1n
Miami lorida, s -'}"._i;_‘;. e Y RN Ty M A ' e .
' o During the course of ‘this 1nvestlgation A.gent Sullivan m

been advised by Sergeant Teboda and several other persons that have &

__been interviewed, that Willie Harrison, while he resided st Celyme$ . ° .
""City, was known to play golf with !. l: b"Brien, who is a well» knptn" s ‘:‘“ |

- eriminal lawyer 1n chicaso.
: -.'_}',:. . 7-:“‘7 Ca ’Q‘_s- ''''' ’
E > Agent wes ad;‘iaed 154 ‘otficer James

R

"‘I

o ! {

e Poliee Deyartment that Harrison occasionally plued goif with & man t;é o

%% pamed Schwmm who otcasionally hangs about the state Streeat calumo b, WP
city and the vicinity or the Savoy Hote‘L * -- .,':{,.,3‘ f;r;',“?‘.; = : '

__' e Sergeant Teboda atated ‘that’ “he was acquaintod with Sehum{r ]
' but stated that Schuzm was @& ‘drunkard. and night be charascterized - i

“*"" ag @ "bur®; that Me felt cartain jth.at‘Harriaon would not -be in ,,toneh
w‘t‘”‘ b9 L ) e PR e '&.‘ . L

with Schmmn nt thia timo. :

e

S During conversationa had vith ofﬁcer Prince or the Calumot"
‘éity Polige Department, Prince stated thiet & couple bf yeers, -;o he i
?:as looking for e 'man wanted for turglery;, that at'a later aste he: 1

“%.govered thet this man had been residing in Dewey ,paker's rathar’

0

This house is located scmewhere én ‘the Kankskee River’ neer, >
age, Indiana, .Officer Prince did not know the ..
had hg any further 1nfomation in s

house,

.. . sechpeider or Lake vill

"+ °-" peme of Dewey Baker's tather, nor
this regard. T e e

-
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*,w o e o= < Spegial Agent_ xn charge, B, L. &t, .;‘acksonuuo m{,i:u:?'www

="+ 0ffice, informed Inspector S. Py Covley, by telephone, on lovgnbe; f‘-‘ g g

R ORI 711934, that Miemi, Florida Police on October 22, of this year Lorie (ol

L3 AR '"h'teated N B. Stond "who was’ ,r Ported $o }:670 a meﬁiib? T
& 'i ¢+ in pia possessipn, that he was released htter inves%{:ation ruw&" z.’ i

Cuyto ‘substeatiate this info;'nétion' tpas He wes not ’:ﬁzgerprlgj;ea,: SR,

v¢‘g¢,. . h '::""ﬁ c': ‘.-*‘L ?- '.— * 4'—"»:

SR AN Inspector Cwley waa also advined that tono 'as drivi
‘o Dodge Sedan with Indiana, 1934, Licemse Plates F475396; that --:1"
invoatigation showed that Stone aasociatod with Monty Keaton,
7. ¥, Goldman, end E, Bernstein; that these persons were in Miemi °
, 3 tran Oetober 18 to 26, thia year. T RS sk ,~ 37 e
e A : Ty el e' ST e TN
S "',',.g ‘I'he Ind.ianapolia Diﬁ,sion Office was requestptby telegrm
N, " on November 3, 1954, %0 adv vise concerning the pwner pf Indiana
" License Plate f475:596 The Inaianaponé Office adviged by: retuli
telegrem, that this Iicense mumber was issued to A, L, Clark, T 5\,
926 Bast Oakside Street, South Bend, Indiana, ror s 1932 Model Mge'
Sedan, Motor #DK1397, serial f4520317. L . - 33 fud
‘,...“.u-w..¢~ wm&bx‘— e makis ,“,,ﬁ‘. - N A“’J M
... " Specisl Agent We Jo Deveréux conducted the roilowin&
1nveatigation with. reterence to As. I.. Clark at’ Sauth Bend, Ind:lana.
...,,.... \ - oo a6 Ak o ....,.,-..4»&. P e s - va\.w .u-..As\%w-; ’-—-:‘
vestigation made concerning one A, L, Clark, 925 !ast
Oakside, South Bend, Indiena to whom Indians 1934 License plates
i #475-396 were issued -which ,license wag observed mpon 2 car im..’ ST
- Miami, Florida'in possessmn of one 0. B. Stone, whq was suppoae g:; - é
»h ‘10 have’ eesn in posséssion of a ch'hine gun et that’place, reveals 2 “i& ;/ .
‘that one Alf L. Clark ﬁves at the Smxth Bend address with his 'ire RS
Edith Ko Clark, - e

Yo

T».

.‘ ;, i . a - J . -evf. .._
LT e : . LT

SRS .. ‘The 1933 and 1954 South Bend city directories st nt I..'- P Ta
8 clu-k at 926 EBast Ockside, South Bend and place pof business the = e
Aristo Dry Cleaners, Inc., 3201 S, Main St., South Bend, Indinna,
- Mr, Clark is listed as the Secretery and Treasurer of the concern,
> 2 apd _thet other officers are William J, O'Leary, President, residance
g Louisv-ll;.e, xy,f and John L. rleenor, Vipe President, South @mw&
' v': ;'_~‘__~ : Insdianal e 2'4 o '* - -'_.'i > ,"‘_»" ‘ ‘r' ‘, {);“;‘ S %
T s NS S N LS e ..'._/w,-« R T ‘
CER. T Agent visited the neighborhood of 926 Oakside and roung_",~
' that this number belongs to en unpretentious 5-room bu '
LT neighborhood of about second elass.f N e

voogs e

e Mail Carrier W Boigegrain of the sub-station serving
the neighborhood, informed agent that the Clarks have lived at

. - - -
N 4 S el Ak
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fhe aa!ne adﬂress gince he garried mt there, » perihod of aban{' ‘*" '
" three years; that he has never seen Alf' I... Clerk; thet his wife’ "’9"’“'” SN

S S

ﬁ-} f"?‘"‘w‘l 9*

all relatively new in the neighborhoad. ‘He also ltated that &l f_
-hes often seen » Dodge Sedan, hrm color, in the garasge in thp“; ;
..rear of the ‘Clark home, Agent ucertedned from the South £eml

American descent; that he has had previans business oxperienco,

No further information availadle, This same source stated that

Williem J. O'Leary, President of the Aristo company is fram -

~ Louisvilie, Ky, and engaged 1in business_there under $he meme of

- the Sunshine I.anndry, that he 1s nbout 52 1'38.;8 of ige.w 5 TR
3 . ) "l\ . L. B

.,
-.‘”‘.

COnCeTRINg Clark. He stated, however, that he believed that .,,,.M;:A;»
Clark might have been one of several men in the dry eleaning 3 - :.-

business in South Bend, who, a yeer or so ago, Were supposed to ™

‘have imported some hoodlums for the purpose of wrecking & com- . °
‘ has initieted inquiries, # :
termine whether Clark had any part .-

8 personaliy known ‘to egent
c T and will secure informiion con identiall:. AT u‘
o ek . l; b SN v :

Bpecial Lgent ’Devereux advised that £. I.. Clark haa no

. Police record at South Bend, Further investigation will be ..~
conducted with reference to clark's reputation at South Bend.

-
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Y ~ " e rolloving 1nveetigation vas conducted bybsbe:ie‘i 3
agent John L. Madela with e view to Jocating Byron Bolton, o‘n
OWen B Ce.rter, aliee l(onty c;rter. : £

bl - Ihilo 3pecie.1 Agent T. ll. chade ‘was® conlnct:lng an h~
S ‘veetigation at Appleton, Wisconsim, with reference to Monty Carter
""" he received information from mntmant, to the %
effect that a letter bearing the return ess, Mills Novelty - %<
Company, €110 Fullerton Parkway, Chicago, Illinois, and lddreeul
to 0. B. Certer is at present in his office for delivery ¢o Carter; #
thet this letter is postmarked Chicago, Illinois, October 8, 19344 ..
turned over. to Agent McDade a letter. addressed to Carter’ T
. above address postmarked Chicego, Illinois, October 9, 1934, - .
" which letter was previously mentioned in the report of Special Lgont ;.'
"R. D. Brown, dated October 27, 1934+ This 1iiiei was opened and : - 'F:

. reads as follows: (This letter was opened by n the presenc
‘of Agent McDade,) "7 TTEE meore s s sones (ST ...*_“wt‘,"wwu.wt

' © 0 Thowen e . ®Chlcago, Ilunotl, - SR R

R R S 'ruesdu. s M

s TR . .. N e v e
TN TR e ’*“"1 - -0-’ é.t-e L ':"-: .N)_.,;"'.\u:

3 ‘-',-’"- -\u.,,;,'
"‘ ki

Just'a line te let you hwl I hgm Coag g
get down end get a- chence to drop et me lmo' hev. SN
. you are going home," I em plannin on -leaving at the
"end of the month'.h. ‘mie 11 be all until 1 sée you, T

ROGEE b . r

IR The above letter was epparently written by Joe lilliamson s
a relative of the Certer femily end who resides at 108 North Lamon -~
: Street, Chicago, Illinoieo It was escertained that Joe l'illiameon“'
.z drove Mrs, Carter end the two children to Phoenix, Arizone, ehortly e
prior to October lst,” 1934, in Mrs. Carter's Pontiac Sedan, amd the .. ggﬁ.;, .
first sentence in the above quoted letter apparently hae rererence R
to the trip to Phoenix, Arizona. : 5 .

TSR T : Thie agent 1nterv1e\ved Mr. D. W. Donahue, head or the "
R R i Legal Department of the Mills Novelty Compeny, 4110 Fullertom | . '.: .7 - °

Col Perkway, Chicago, Illinois. Mr. Donshue advised, efter rererring "
to his records, that en 0. B. Carter, who gave his address as 227

-
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toa e
" -

P ; e @ ; 3 !
" Gollege straet. Lppleton, Ii-comia, phood "an 'ofd'or' ifi’tﬁ" 'thh' O
company for ten coin marble machines, baseball type, .on Octobep :: i

' 4,°1924; that at the .time he placed this order he deéposited with
[ them $1,000,00 in currency which was to be epplied 4o his; credi-‘t,
" that Mr, Carter made the requeat that two of the mehinou ‘be_immé=
. diately delivered to 227 College Street, Lppleton, leconau. pﬂ

. Bave the authoriution for Mr, Jack lﬂmlor <o sign tor tho ibou,

‘,.ii_,: . L i L ‘,:{-.!"- * h"" Toap -'s 'O:‘ 2 ;‘:-,

- : l.!r. Donahuo edvised thet from his recorda Carter appa.r-
»’ .ently personally eppeared at their.office on Oetober 10, 1934, at R
* [ -. which time he cancelled the oarder for the remaining eight mchinu, TH .
% . and in this connection requested s refund for the'balance of thé . =~ ¥,
>~ ‘money he had previously deposited; that the mlls Novelty Oompany k
L 1oaued a check in his favor tor #874.90. -"-,--'-'v-*;: . ¢
twia s St i i - .AM jdo flafvmd»-, I
' llfr. Donahue rurther advised that he has no additional
1nformation concerning O. B. Carter and that the above deecribod v
sale wes his first with the Mills Kovelty Compenys However, he .
- promised -his fullest eooperation with this office, in that nhom
Carter again contact them in the near future for the purchase of .-
additional machineo. he will imedi ately comnmicate with thia otrico,

1!5‘
- ,r-... o - It ‘
¥ 3 s, - B S B o RS

It might be 'ell to mention at this time ‘that Monty carfar '

the present time in 1:lght of the information received by Mr. Dcnahue MICIMUN
indicating that he deposited §1,000,00 with the Mills Novelty Co. - "»,‘f- 1776 )
on October 4, 1934¢ Along this line, reviously furnished -~

L J.gent ¥cDade with the information that a e time ¥rs, Carter dow’
#*.3  parted from Appleton, Wisconsin, for Phoenix, lrizm, around the -
. latter part of September, 1934, she had in her possession 500.0’0"-“ =3

‘i Wisconsin, on June 30, 1934, paying '$867423 in cash for this autpq;
'mobileg It was also learned thet Certer spent a tonsiderable amot.n‘
ol’ money during the time he and his family were vacationing in 7z
" Appleton, Wisconsin, during the yeriod of June 15, 1934, until the
latter part cd.' September. 1934. e b HE T et IR

B ayr LA e ;4 -.";‘7-"»"-5.1"2'_.-7 n-“'o Ax‘-f »'m..&

PRI

'I!‘ne foregoing inrormation 15 set out for the purpose &
' showing that Certer apperently received a large ammunt of money - - ~ LE
subsequent to March, 1934, at which time 1t will be recalled that
Irene Dorsey, the paramour of Fred Goetz, furnished Agert Madala

\.,.._ - . S R T ST e e Rt e et aad s asa R At el el
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with the lnromation %hat mnedia’bely after Goets! unth on
w. 1934, Carter arrived in ‘Chicago from Phoenix 'by planaf that" )
‘_upon his arrival :ln this city he wes absolutely 'hroka and had #q ¢

~ % "made & ‘contact with’ tho Bar&er boys during April or Msy of this yur
.-, and obteined from them e considereble amount of mohey which may have .
been part of his split of .the Bremer ransoms In this commeetiom . .7%:
attention is invited to the report of Special dgent. John L. Madalay
~.\;'._.__._? “ Chicego, Illinois, dateéd October 30, 1934, wherein® 1% 18 ptated ™ =
. ;.‘,‘ : J that Freddy and "Doc® Barker had agreed to give Monty Carter. ;5,Q00.00
P . for his part in the instent kidneping; that he'wefused this emownt . .
' and stated that he wanted either en equal split of the money colleeted
"or not anything; that it is Irene Dorsey's opinion that Gee'tz was W
timatelrinrlnnnt*ai -4n getting the Barker ‘boya 1o agree to givo lon%y
the split he danandod. N S R . - o

- el .o »,...' . ‘-‘\.' B
~ LTl e

e,
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e
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On October 29, 1234, agent 1nterv1eved l(rt Charlea Grosacurt.h,,_‘ PR

_ at the of fice of the Liquor Supply Deslers Company, 2211 South LaSells . -

- Street, Chicego, Illinois, concerning eny information which he may RPN S ', :
. DPossess with reference to Monty Certere Mr. Grosscurth advised thct,, ~ :
he first met Certer during the early part of thip yeer, on Ihich "f'i» - <
4% occasion George Ziegler, an alias of Fred Goetz, brought him:to hig 3 \h
" home at 6830 South Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinois, for dimnér; thet™: “~"" o
.Zlegler advised that Carter wes a very intimate friend of his end =~
- thet he had just arrived from Phoenix, Arizona, and would spend a few ~
..+ days in Chicagos Grosscurth further stated that to his reccllectian.
"' Monty hed mentioned at that time that he was living in Arizona for
" his heelth; that.he hed been suffering from tuberculosis for & 1on ':,.._ P
time end that the doctor had ordered him to live in that climateg - .
Grosscurth stated that the next time he saw Carter was shortly arter .
,,.,Goetz' death, at ghich time Carter game to-his homé éne evening a_za;
“-' 1nqu1red for Irene Doraey, thet he only remeined a minute and ‘!han ‘*"

-‘! (‘.,.- . .,‘4 H v 1 »._,-,., ‘,.__.‘ »_‘, .{.—, T E e ~}£;
R The next tme nr. Grosacurth saw Carter was on one occaaim
during the Summer of 1934 at which time Carter came to his office at:

2211 South LaSelle Street end wanted him to join him, Carter, in @ %'+
game of golf; that Grosscurth wes unable to accompany him due to the « . °
pressure of work at that time and suggested that his son go with

Certer; that this wes the last time he saw him and other than the

above information he does not know enything concerning himes Mr.
Grosgcvrtt stated that he is very doubtful if Certer will contect him

. ot ary time in the near future as their acquaintenceship is only casual.
However, he promised to commnicate with this office sha1ld Monty visit

him or call him at any time in the near future.
20/
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L ’m Octaber/ 29, 1954, tm. sgent callod on Mr, John ;meu, ,,,.t;‘.' ’
E ‘;,janitox- of the building a3 108 Korth Lamon Street, and on thid: occuim I
F % 317“he advised ghat his wife learned throigh Mrs. Joe lillimson tht ’;hq A :
i%° A .207" two childrén at present living with ber ere’going to remiina’fer a vhih b’ P

.7 7 or at least until their mother finds 2 suitable apnrtment in whieh ta o
o 7 settle downe Mrs. Williemson further edvised his wife that the chudroi
" 27" in question were relatives of her but did _not indicate to ilrag 193
: what the exact relationshlp :ll. TR e g M S SRl

T e - P t »-7
- PR L 4 -

. Subsequently, agent talked vith llrs. Bemzlo, ﬁxe jmitor"_
wife, end she sdvised that on Sundey night, October 28, 1W4, Mrs,
REER - Billiemson 1nqu1red of her whether her” daughter, Myrtle, tonld
.75 - “gccompany the boy steying in her apartment,  to the Austin High Sch001
- and aid him in -any way possible in regiatering at {he above 1natitu- 3

tion; that Mrs. Williemson further informed her that the chudre_n
. . question had recently arrived from Phoenix, Arizona, with their :x
~~~-“—msthet and-Trom the conversation that-followsd Mrs. Bemele gained - [ 7' -
. . the impression that the mother also hed been living with Mrs, 'illiamson e

© for & time but that she is mot there at presente Mrse Remele further
-.Atated that she. observed Mrs. Williemson tek ing this girl, who is a =%
BT sister of the boy, mentioned above, to school ‘on Dctober: 8, 1954,% Tt e

TNt and that she believes that Mrs. Williamson took the eirl o the . .. "o .

Tt %{<7.  Spencer Grammar School which is la ated nearbys At this iime Krse

; ' Remele stated that her daughter, Myrtle, w1l endeavor to:ébtain . =G

inform tion from the boy in e diecrept mepner concerning the pheree; L

~abouts of his father; after vhieh she vu.l i’urnish this" 1.ng:o:f.-mati.cnt"“.~ .‘;5‘:‘ .
to lgent. L R i T eal .Y"“i“‘”ii Lna

: '_li - , FCOUsTer 24, ‘1934. a cover was placad on ‘all madl ba:l'ﬁ?
femered to Apt. A-7, 108 North Leamon Street, Chicagd," Illinoh} »

emd to date no tracinga have been received trom the l’mt 01‘1‘10! *
as e reault of the ubovo mail cove:. ;

FRY: «xfﬁ‘” ’T"\ .lt thn Ausﬁn m.gh School agent contacted ll;r. a. ;
lkVey, ‘attendance officer, end;he sdvised $hat’ a*boy elving _
‘pame .of Owen C. Carter had regietered at the’ school on the mémb'
A 1ng of October 29, 1934, and he is rated a8 a beginning rreshmag.
2z~ and his section teacher is Miss Perksy Mr. McVey further stated -7iv
A that the boy informed him he hed just arrived from Phoerix, Lrizona,

-+ " and that he and his folks deperted in such e hurry thet he did not .
have time to obtein his previcus scholastic records from the schOOll
: he hed ettended in that city; that Certer could not furnish his' ":: -~

g present address end stated that it is on Lemon Street but he aia -

not know the number end promised that he would advise Nr. McVey

T — S v -—r T R e 96‘}-
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Tof hia comct address the next daye™ “Agent expleined fo lir. xcv.yv
the impartence of locating the boy'l father and solicited his-goe %A e
‘”‘bperation 11 this regard; He ad'r.l d- {hat hc will'do overythilg An .55
-'~h13 .power %o eid the Government axﬂ this cm»ﬁcn 11 diaprnt-
1y talk with “the “boy and’ endeavor to” Jbtain‘ the glesired nfon‘haﬁoa ss,:..

TR “"" i U At the Herbert Spemcer Bchool. ',hcated at eu Iorih (X
R Lavargne Street, Chicago, Illinois, agent. contaeted Miss Eelen ﬁ
- *7 : " Richards, principal, and she advised that a young girl, gving ﬂxof
~ name of Vonnie Carter, had registered at this school on October B9,
" 1834; thet she recalls Vonnie Carter was accompaniei at _this time.. ,ifc« Al
By 8 women who geve her pame as Mrs. Joe Williemsoa” and “that Mrsy - "i ',
¥illiemson edvised her that she wes the guerdien of .the éhild and 0¥
that her perents' nemes were Owen and Vevae Mrs. Willidmson furthar
advised that the girl's parents had recently arrived from Phoenix,_
. Arizona, end that Vonnie is presently residing at J08 North Lemop:~ = -.- -
T Street, which is Mrss ¢ Williemeon's™ address"’“inss “R1¢LErSE" hﬂv‘luﬂ‘"‘w'

- . u a reault ot the tap baing maintained upon the telephonoﬁ-
‘ or Mr. end Mrs. Joe Williemson, 108 North Lemon Street, ‘$he Tollows

'.; T'ihg conversation was overheard by Special Agent ¥. J. McDade O -
" November £, 193¢, which wes Pelievpd et first fo have been betwaen
~..Mrs, Joe Williamson amd Mrs. Monty {[Veva) Cartor, altho g_t A

T Rialid R S S S o S e e e B e Y R e e it T R e
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R In add.ition o the above converaation Sedene also stated * it
that the telephone had been week and it was difficult to underatand Lo
apy conversation over the line, She stated that she intended - to NERSLESS )
can the. Talephone COm,pany and repou:t this situatione Co S

it lhih the mport of 'the above eonversation tould tena to DR AR
make one believe that Veve Carter was the person- engaged in’ conver- LR ¢
. sation with Sedena Williamson on November £nd, 1934, e converaation T
- engeged in by Mrs. Williemson and an unknown women on October 81, (-1

<1934, which- ‘was -overheard by Speciel- Agent ¥.-J: Connors, - disyroruh < C_(
this theorye On that date the unknown waman releted

view of the foregoing it is believed that the conversation occurring:

on October 31, 1034, establishes beyond & doubt that the conversation®
‘of November 2, 1934, was epparently between Mrs, Williamson end the ¥
unlcnovm woman end not Mrs,. Veve Carter as at first believed.y

'", "_ ro . :\ . “
-’:"‘f.', .‘w(' ' ‘ ;}‘.‘#"" ‘Z;zu', : )‘;, ” .- , (‘\Y,,_ . ’. i

4 3

S Lgent has contacted ¥r, Ramele and his wife datly during
“"the week of October B9, 1934, but po’ "informaticn was obteined which-'
~indicated thet el ther Monty Certer or-his wife are at present reaid-.
- ing with the Willismsons in their apartmente The telephone tap on -
the Williemson phone will be contimued indefinitely, ‘and any pertinent
inforration obtainad as a result thereof will be reconied 1n subseouent ,f.

[ Q

reportss - - - . R PR AR SRR

'
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ItAI:as iearned through the above tep that Joe Williamon
is employed with the General Brake Service Company, 4737 Vest Lake |

H ST Jo
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R N T October £9, 1934 Syecia Agen
~ 3" formed Mht Monty Carter hgd a business partner in %
o Dupege Coun ols, who was in the sheriff's office in thet eound
. 8nd whose neme is Elmer; that while Tarter 'was residing in Appleton, [
Iisconsin. he made several trips to see thi{s Xlmer about slof machine
. that Carter hed often to)ld bat Elmer was doublecrossing
<:Z:- him, and on one @ od tm one of his trips aftey::
" seeing EKlmer hat he had s0ld out to him, The abovewr -
- nemed person, 8 r l‘amr. who owns end operates a res-)
“‘""*‘“'"""“"“ téurent end tavern at’ Benaonvina. I1linoid, Yermer is reputed-to-~-
have hertored members of the BarkerwKarpis gang end previous informae
"7 7 . "tion received from Irene Dorsey, the paramour of Fred Goetz, indicated
e - thet Klmer Farmer, and Monty Carisr were very Eood friends; that on one
. “oceasion Ireno Dorsey contactod Cartar by telephono at ragner's placo.

A gty fi;"' ~ > - ""‘:‘ RS ?_.,g 20 o ’:‘ - -;‘?r—""" S Lo F T :{’i" &
R A q further advised Agemt Campbell that Ou-ter 1is lllo
close friend of the lilla brothers, proprieforas of the Mills Rovolff‘-z
company in Chicago. nunoir that the Nilla brothers were éontomplutm; ;‘-‘
opening a business selling slot machines in the state of Florida, snd™ ;5
that Monty Carter was supposed to get a nction or that ltato u tu\-
ritory 1n vhich to sell machines, . - oo, ek
TR TN S SR S T ¥t S 1
rurther adviud that on’ or nbout J’u.'l.y 4‘:‘: 1954 Jos
Williamson en nty Carter drove to Appleton from Chicago, both boing \
~ dressed in 014 clothes; that they remained only two or three hours and ;i=::
- left for Chicago, advising that they had to get back to workj that at =

<

,,) :u this time Monty Carter_ had been away from Appleton and his femily for.'.
: 2 approximetely three weeks, stated that Willfemson was driving a -

A »Chryalor Seden but could Bot stalé whether samo balonged to hi‘:‘l}’
'ii:fu:;.i Ti -u_' TR ‘. AWt T B M “""‘42
l‘urther 1nrormation provided by
Carter incurred & loss of approximately
Sedan in Phoenix, Arizona just prio
nformation was furnished to

A . - o
- L T . © m mmm me ~epr ems W Tyt W e me v e VIS T o L )Og
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that lra. Cartor had ,given ,une ut her ixouashold oﬁectt LT ©
» {n Phosnix when she departed but-that the owner #f the house ﬁ !
. which the Carters resided during their stay in Phoenix refused to_ par- 2y
. mit this women $o heve these effects in view of the fact that wre; -
* _Cearter signed a tenwmonths lease for the house in question and lef$ -

urther stated that Monty Carter left his golf elubs and avezs_g
a box of dishes at his place at the time he left Appleton PR “riny T
October 10, 1934; that he expected Joe Williamson, who is & relative ;'“»
- of Carter, 40 call for these things but he will not give them $0 Williame “ ,
- apeciﬁcglly ‘Tequested to ‘4o so by ‘the Chicego Divilion Offico. T

. in any m. ‘He stated that had he contemplated doing so
at the ¢ . surely would have written or telephoned him Uy T

. . this tim atated thet he la planning on leaving for Phoonix.

s fdiie - - - ATigona on '
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e :-'Ib,e tonuing mvuttgation vas, ccnductea and ey od By T
- ’WSpocid Agent .'rohn Lo Mmdala} i1 T s -;;';« Frakest
. - AT e A ' A R S
g xetemn is made to tho roport cr Spoeinl jgcnt a. Do Bl‘,ﬂ'lt.¢
X chioago, Illinois, dated Qctober P, 1934, which sets put informatity
,; j 40, the effect that Monty Carier gave as one of s retoreneu u-o
: W, Cooke, Manager of the Burke Golf Canpany,” 14 Zast Jeéksén Bl ﬁﬁ»
. .. Chicago, Illinois, when he applied £or reatal -ef an apariment loutyd e
. @t 262 Horth Avenus, Klmhurst, I1llinois, $he sumer of 1952, phete iy
-~ I$ will be also recalled {n this ecnnection that two tolophono
" were made on January 16 and 16, 1934, to Webash 1255, which is the -
_$elephone number of the Burke Golf Company, fr¢m the number’ Berln
1509, which was {ssued to Bs Js Johnson, Bl4l Gunderson Lmno,
e Bervyn, Illi.n.ou, Iho is in tact Fred Goetz, now doeaued. o
o= “’,'T.:?‘“s f i e AR T - N “W‘
5, - f dr. Cooke was mtmioud "y Spocial “agent Do P, *alllim
X ¥ ana Agent ladala on November 2, 1934, Ke adviged thet the nanmes ./ .
: Oe Be Carter and Monty Carter are unknown to himi 4 photograph'ef ':°
Byron Bolton, slias Monty Carter, was exhibited to Mr. Cooke, but o
~“he eould not identify same as anyone with whom he is acquainted o¥ .o . ; NS PN
has seen {n his offises Mr, Cooke also denied knowing Fred Goetz - . ..
and likewise conld not associate him with anyone with whom he has
_ transacted business during the past three yearss He conld not ltqto
who might have received the nbovo tto telophane ca.‘l.h at hi- ottioo 7

r on Januery 15 and 16, 1934.. it CE AR s _?' ;
Ty AT F .«..‘\., P ; Vs &
BT iif {1 botng knon that Iillze Harriaon 13 an nrdent go:l.r .;4.3,,4, _

. player, and known to many sporting goods houses im Chigago, it wasi .
$hought that Mr, Cooke might bé meéquainted with him, When gquestioned: =7
ooncerning him Cooks advised that he has known Harrison for approxie -
mately ssven yearsj that he, Cooke, i{s also very well acquainted::

with Willie's two brothers who are at present working ss golf proe .
fessionals in S8t. Louls, Missouri; that the Harrison bdrothers have
deen ocustomers of the Burke Golf Campany for & long time; and after .’ E
referring to a Fraser Golf Directory advised that the Harrison brothers s

. gre golf instructors at the ugonqnin Golf Club, Webster Grove, a anb-k i
urb of Ste Lonib, l-iuom‘f. ,m "‘-tf-rn, [ ey "&%}':q, s ﬂ"‘;’&} ot

Pﬁ" .:.-, - ; " '_‘ : 'i_,
&’ " Nru Gooke fursher stated that %o'his Fecolleotion nn{o
Harrison was introduced to him by one George Breid, formerly employot
. with the Fanamakers Golf Company, but now sssociated with the Penfold -.- e
~* "Golf Balls Campany, main offices at 67 West 44th Street, New York ctty. L
He was unable to furnish to Agents the present whereabouts of Mre-. .=~ . .
Braid, but advised that he can be loceted through the main office of - :

the Penfold Golf Balls COmpany,

TATY
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A 3 og: ltqtod hnt lillio &'y
“sonsidersble smount of golf squipment fram Mim auruxg 195;. and 1932;‘5
that the only’ person wham he recalls ever ucompaniod Harrison $o his "%
.‘ortico was One man whom he nsver has seen before; shat this hapmd :
L during 1938 that $o his recollection Willie Harrison introduced th;u T
.. man as & bond salesman and advised that he had jJust arrived in the ...%-;
" eity and was a stranger herej further that his friend had applied -/ T:3il >3l
‘. Tor the rental of an epartment in Chi¢ago, and that it was nooonuv o
. "'that he give three relfable persons as references; In this cmu» Frepi R
.. . tion Willie Harrison made the request of him that he recommend h!.l I
. friend as being financially responsidle &s he sould vouch for nis x..‘
int.grity. Rr. Cooks stated $hat in view of the fact that Harrison
was a very good eustomer of his he opliged him in this respectjbut ::
stated that ‘he cannot recall the name of Harrison's friend, nor to‘*_ .
whom he diroctod the above letter of recommendations ... = .s.-».»f
- . 'AM v«,;.,_,_...‘ B b i “"mqg ___,_,,___:_7"“ e e L i “:,».-,_ - -,-.;_ .

4 When sonfronted with the faoct that Coocke gava Monty earter
a recommendation at the time Carter applied for the tental of an lptrt-
‘_;w . ment in 1032, he denied knowing | Carter, tut stated that it is sntires o
’ ' . 1y possible that Carter i{s the sams poraon nonme Harrhm’o fribnd’ Ffroded

RS S whom he reoomendad upon Harrison's roqum. R - , - :

;‘y... > ﬁ,r% . B ’r;a'f"‘ ) S e ‘
437 ¥ s, Cooke further statd that the last £imé he 2 nw nlu. a -
v {.,Harrison was during the summer of 1933;’that he does not kpow anything -, . J )
" toncernihg his associates, nor where he has been residing during the -r’k.a- bt
period he has been scquainted with him, He advised that Harrison u ST
an excellent golfer, and that he is known $0 almost every sporting - S
goods salesman in Chicago and vicinity$ that although he has = ver "3'3?, s
_ heard of Harrison being employed as a golf professional by any yarti-“.:z 3
eular country clud, he knows thst Harrison has in the past been giving *
, g0lf lessons to various perscms in Chicagos Mr. Cooke was unadble to .ﬁ:.--- :
-+ - furnish any further information concerning Harrison, but promised his - P :
-, sooperation $o the mmt that if Harrison -should syer contact his 0(0
tice agam for the purpose of purchaaing golf equipment, or for nny}
‘ ofher purpose; -be '111 ﬂmnodintely conmnicate with ‘this Gftico.‘( . ,,&‘
i Al
NS ," ERATE Waile at tho Burke Golf Cmpany, Lgents alao talked with m-. o
"W, Do Jones, Salesman, and he advised that he likewise has been ade
quainted with Willie Harrison for almost seven years; that the last °
‘$4me he saw Willie was some time in July of this year, on which occasion
: Harrison came to the office and purchased a set of wooden golf oclubs§
- that he asked Harrison this time where he had been keeping himself as
* he had not seen him for e long time, end Harrison responded that he had
been up in Canede fishinge Mre Jones stated that he did not esk Harrison
"eny furhter questions, nor did Harrison volunteer any other informations

Ww"f{' -
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Jonea \;d“;i’ud $hat he bon ihai lerison hai ‘ jﬁ.lyol 1
‘emount of golf at the Burnham Woods Country Club, located at
,-Tilinois; that he doss mot lnow of any other gourss in particnhr

-where Barrison has. piaycd $n the, put. at bolle'n thut ho Q

Dctober 351
e submitted to’:
the Identiﬁcation Bureau or,tthe Chlcago Polieo De)artment at chicago.
Illlnoll. o Ay ".‘"’"’* 3 3

S

Bl

LI 'special Lgent 1. 1. luzzoy on Octobor eo 1934 Teft ‘théi ]
ﬁngerprints with Martin Sweeney of thet office, who searched his
records? and on thc Iollowing dax advised. that he hp a0 Teoord ot th&'
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: ‘..: ’theroj.n beginning oR page thirtr-aix with reforence %o Alvin mpil"ﬁ‘ S5 ‘ﬁ
baving resided during the Summer ¢f 1933 at the home of X, Ce xbnnlinh‘ :
" ‘located at Stop 20, Longbeach, Indianag On October 26, 1934, Special 3 PR
-'Agents Ryen and R. L. Jones proceeded to Longbeach, Jndiana, ter' tﬂ'°'1ﬂ~f}g‘i‘5.e
purpose of interviewing Mrse Rose Konvalinh. Upon erriving at I.ongbeach, r .
" Indiena, agents ascertained that Mrs. Xonvelinka wes mot at home amdi.vgi =%k
would not return until the following deye While in the vicinity of. i’"'
Longbeach agents made inquiry of the mchigm City, Indiana, Police %
. neparnne t which covers the Longbqach roeort relatin to the article. % LPENE
‘which eppeared in the Chicago morxling newspepers deted ‘October u,, e : FS O
1934. which related to q robbery on the previdus night at’ “the homs oy BB
“e ;w0 .7 of Thomas E. Malloy, head of the Moving Pictures Operators Uniome ' ':3':
> 5 5 .9%....The newspaper article stated that the home of Xr. kelloy at I.Ongbeaeh‘
Indiana, hed been entered on the previous night by five masked man*ii
"gained their edmittance by forcing the Longbeach Yown Kershel o - ' 7 f-,'.# R
eccompany them to the Mslloy home and that they had suceceeded {n o‘btain- R
ing $50,000400 in ourrénoy and $13,000,00 in jewelrys:-It was thmghtg & ki -
that since Bubject Karpis was familiar with Longbeach and previous . .%. ;
- information indicated that George "Baby Face® Nelson and Ed Bentz hall =
- aisc frequented this resprt that there was some posaibility that'{f ..Z. >
fthe robbery was bonafide that one ot these partiea migh; posa‘:‘.hly )‘- {
ﬁmltcated. x%-qg ,)' ,L, ;,;_,_ '.‘s.;’f,,‘ L 1:,,' A;_,/_:.. e _L&Tk‘;-\.f L

R (3 - —— em

2 e ‘ Agenta 1ntarviered chief of Police Ilesley R. nbby, who R
advised that Captain G. J. Starke hed proceeded to the Kalloy home - % ..
+7%" gmmedietely upon receipt of the information of the robbery, $o comei- I c™
77" duet investigation; that upon erriving at the Malloy home he received : ik
no cooperation whatever from Mrs. Malloy and obteined whatever infore W 7:
"% .mation he could from T, T. Rairden, Town Mershal, anl Mrs. Gascoigne, :
i " Mrs, Malloy's maide Chief Kibby furnished egent with a copy of the “ 4.
} re_port made by Captain Starko thich;.i}s snbstantially u folloux ;f-

-~ "‘_.4

L. u kN

i g 3 LY S
, At about 10 p.m. g‘n the evening of October 85, 1934 llarahal Bairden, ,;‘A}w‘», v et
‘"'3 '_' while petrolling in the vicinity of Stop 20, at Longbeach. Indienay = s
‘was spprosched by a large seven passenger seden occupied by five men.

* ““one of whom inguired the route to U.S. Eighwey §12; that’ as soon es’ M; S
Mr. Rairden stopped his car it was immediately surrounded by men w:lth‘ Vi

P floor o
: shoteuns who took him from his cer and put him on the reer
s tke E‘;gan and covered him with a blanket, that they drove arcund. untﬂ.
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guna, to trap ou the kitchen door of ‘the Malloy home; that ‘when L)
; Mrs+ Gascoigne, the Malley meid, ‘opened the dpor three of tho nen A
f rorceﬂ their wey into the houge; that ‘Rairden was boand with’ copper i Sra
: wire and takan to the baument vhere He was torced to 14e face dm ‘f SO

Jm e

.. up valuables in every room end found the hiding placu or ‘the money
"7 "4n closets which they unlocked with keys which they took from Mrss.

Malloye They also took two revolvers end shotguns from the house; ..
that the men seemed femiliar with the layout of the houae end ops .

T

of the men addressed Mrs. Mslloy by her first name and also knew -

D7 .47+ the Marshel's neme at the time he approached himj that the men rO'; 3
£ o077 - mained thirty or forty minutes in the house and before leaving boapd =
" Tx . . Mrs. Malloy with copper wire and also placed her in the basement; = '

T ‘ thet the men had also bound Mr, Gascoigne who was aleeping 1n mt ot
the upper rooms and brought him to the baaument. . el

e : [ S vk -'~ T b Tt ~' s ] -
‘The tollowing descriptions wers obtained from Bairden S Dheye R

ot three of the mm and he was unable to describo the other tvtu

'1:"--“; roat pre gl

e - 1) .lge: - -58 yrn
S Height: 5t11e Y
.Weight: 160 lbse = &7 *7 . Cxil ,
“r Dreaa: " Wore green hat, blu_e overaoat vith velvet
5 . eollar, derk ,uit, grey glovea, ‘end wore - 5
1.,4"‘ e o, MSko f'uf-;rl;m' C N ’.,v' I ST
(2) Ages 35 yrse
Heights 5*6*
_ Weight: 175 1lbss -
Teeth: Badly docayea
Marks: Dimple in cheeks : - i :
Nationalityx Appeared .Tewish or Italian. SR
. Dresss . .  Waxe red sweater with tan trimming,
. : ) dark trousers and eay.
m‘kad. i (t_ B <
,.;." e s “* RO T -
(3) Ages 45 yras
,; .. Helghts , 698% .:.i L
Weight: 190 lbao .
Complexions Dark T
(This party was masked.) B LS
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on t,- .. Chief of Police Kibby stated that it
-+ there was’ something redicelly wrong with the robbery;- that he i’
' ’did notfedl that the affair wes legitimate; that from what he';
.. - scould ascertain it seemed ‘to him that the robbery was posaidly-i
"7 planned in oxder to eid Malloy in accounting for funds ‘of the 7T
.. Motion Pictures Operators Unions Chief Kibby stated that he later ':¥
-« veceived e telephone call from the Chicago Tribune mewspaper st A
__quiring where he had received the information that $50,000000 10 s/, 7t
v s - ' ‘cash was stolen; thet Mrs, Malloy hed later stated that she had =<~
e 7 lost only $300400 in ceshe He also stated that he had ascertained
ST that Mrs. Malloy hed remerked to one of the robbers who acoused = -
L. . ... her of veking %oo good @ look et him, *You dm?tt think I'm thet ~ .7
-.+f . 'kind of s stodl pigeon that I would identify you even 1f I a1d: M g
=% " xnow you?* ~He etated that when Ceaptein Starke went to the MellDy °

- pesidence Mrss Malloy would have nothing to 4o with him and shé -
A left shartly thereafter for Chicago, end that it appeared strangs
L " to him that Malloy, who found it necessary to be accompanied by .
L. = oo w0 bodyguerds et ell times .would leeve his wife at .a summer home

: unguerded with fifty thousand dollers in cashe = -7 0 RN

R ST ;_, e rrag e em ..,Agent's, ‘accoinpari’i,_:e_ld, by Ca?té}.n R. Sfcevenson,i int

Marshal T. T. Rairden at Longbeach, being introduced to ¥r. Reiifex "

| as Chicego police of ficers who desired to show him sdditional plow::
turess The photographs of the Karpis-Barker gang, as well as those
of *Beby Face®" Nelson and E2 Fentz were exhibited to Mr. Rairdem . "¢’'5. .
but he could not identify ‘any of these photographs as resemblendes & R
 of robbersy No further investigation was conducted relative to .thi_if-’ SR
metter and Chief of Police Kibby, as well as Ceptain Starke and A T
Captsin Stevenson were edvised that egents were merely meking casual - -
© 4nquiry and were not eonducting an investigation relative to the ... -
_ pobbery end requested that no mention be made of the fact thal agents
bhad questioned them eoneexfnj.n‘g. this affaire - WU’ L :fi
4L Tn v e LT A R Bt et k! : R T

Lem ASNETA - on October 87, 1934, Speciel Agent Ryan interviewed Mrs

. ‘Rose Konvelinka at her: residence af Stop 20, Longbeach, Indienes .-
4.7 ghe wes questionmed at Jength conterning her acquaintenceship withs577.
© % "ia19in Karpis, s well as eny possible acquaintenceship with ®Baby [ v
“. ' Face" Nelson end Ed Bentz, who hed also resided et Longbeach, Indiane, <.
', ... @uring the Summer of 1933s Mrs, Konvalinka advised L
followss “: .. i -l LI T

S S T

S That spproximately six years ego she became acqueinted ;%%
SO 4 vith George Goetz; thet Goetz frequently ceme to the drug store
B which she end her busbend operated on Roosevelt Road just East of

Cicero Avenue in Cicero, I11inois; that the name of this drug stare

21>
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_ that Goetz was supposed to be a landscape gardonor but ’;he £ 1t thes 0%
‘ﬂ be spent a good:time in‘“some of the gambling houses in ‘jhe v p'i.nity
‘of Clcero Avenue and Rodsevelt Roedy - Bhe ‘stated ‘thet Toetz wes 8 ..
“ very fluent talker ‘and appeared to®be very well educated; that lho"
... end her husband had never filled eny social-engagements with’ Om’tz :
- until the Winter of 1933, merely knowing him as a customer i.q ﬂ:. VA
drug stores, 'Bhe further edvised that sbaut the middle of :mne,
" 1933, on a Sunday afternoon, Goetz ceme to hier home at’ Lonsboach' *&)
accampanied by a man by the neme of Ray, whose full neme she’ ',htor ol v
leerned to be Ray Clarkee '8Bhe stated thet at this time she had-a’ ;-
sign on the front of ber house stating thet the house was for ront;
$hat Goetz informed her thet Ray Clarke was interested in renti.ng ‘
‘i'the place and that they Yooked the plece ofer emd left in afew. . 5"
. ‘zflnutes but 'geme ] back later the seame afternoon end Ray Clarke advind
that he would: rent the place for the summer providad that she, Hr!b "
Konvelinka, would remain at the house and cook the mealss Iu. e e L
Konvelinka steted that she mgreed $o do this end charged Clevk teoo.oo,m‘ i -
for tenting the house for the season, which money he paid her in ceshe -. -
' The next day Ray Clarke came to the house accompenied by his wifeq - o
Sgh ] : . Dolores, and the two of them occupied the upstairs portion of the -~. .~ "~ -
‘_ **1merere=o v ‘house from-about the middle of ‘June until about the end of Augusty”~¥”’ e
CoEe ] 1933+ She described Dolores as. being about 21 years of age, - Srgw . s
Yall, 120 ponnds, brown eyes, black hair end medfum builde Mrse. -~ &
_ Konvalinka was shown’ e photograph of Alvin Karpis gnd ‘asked ‘whether
" "1t was a likeness of Ray Clarkej She adviasd. that the picture 414
“..-. 'somewhat resemble him but that Clarke was much thinner end thai He ' *:
‘wore octagon shaped glasses the whole time he was at her plecey ‘she
'said that he appeared {11 end that he had advisad .her that he had T e

while he was at her home, ‘Mrs. Konvalinka stated that Goetz and~“> 5

his wife, Irene, visited several times end thaet on one occesion : -3
Gee tz came accompsnied by & man and woman who had three children.,,
tiko boys, eges six ‘and nine, respectively, and a gir]; ‘about teny:
éhe stated that she did not recall the names ‘of thesé people but
that they eddressed the women s *"Bee® and ihat they called the ™
~men by soms peculiar rickname which she could not recall' Sho ,»;‘
described the man as rollalu v 4 ‘ e Pl

-

¥
*

‘83. “ o 40 yr'. . , E ‘ L " ._L’ v

" Heights =~ 5%%" , C
Weight: =~ 150-160 lbs, - .
Hair: ", - Dark - .

Eyes: . Dark ,

Complexiom ~ Dark’

MR . A- . B ‘.-A e e e e ] -,.‘ . ——‘-;._—;. O U O . ‘-;_‘13
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She stated that the CIuku were also viaited by two romen, both
of these women being ebout 45 years of ege, dark hair, medium aize,
and medium builde She stated she did not know the names of thm oy
‘ woxnen as they meroly -tayed there part ot ’ne trternooag S SN
'Jv”'é‘“' T l{rs. Konvalinh uid that :hile Ray and Dolorea lind :
, at her place she talked with them very much but that she did not - S
+ivi: » gather anything from them regarding their activities or where they,* *‘;;‘6
were frame &he said that Ray had informed her that he hed a econ-- : *. -
cession et the Fair end would leave each morning, apparently to go .
to work, and returned about six o'clock each evening; that Ray was .
“'driving a Dodge Sedan with Illinois license platess Ehe elso’ ad-“‘*““s""*w"»*
vised that from her conversation with Dolores she was under the 1m- C e
... pression that Dolores was a Chicego girl and her family resided in "
i ‘Chicegoe ‘Ray 'and Dolores left her place about the énd of ‘Adgust. 48
“ and about a month later they dropped by her house end remeined rpr A
:-dinper, tut since that time lﬁrs.,Konvnlinka utatea ehe haa notp. RS
hea.rd or seen a.nything or then. o oy ST R T T ke e

'v

o She also advised that George Goetz md his wife dropped T
. by one afternoon during the Winter and that she, Mrs. xonvalinka, : ]
' j}- end her busband had visited the Goetz home, which was ‘then on -,
Garfield Boulevard, on a couple of occasions during the month of-t:
December, 1933; thet these two visits to the Goetz hame were the,
-, only times that they had visited with these people end- thet she
' hae not seen them since her'last visits She stated that she has
not seen or heard aything trom Ray and Dolores since the time * L
" they visited her for dimner and thet she does not know where they':_ S
went to live after leaving her places She advised that in ‘the - ¥ 7
‘event she heard enything from Rey or Dolores she would be willi‘ng —~
to inform the Chicago Division Offices o \ LUTER

[

Mrs. Konvalinka was also exhibited the photographs or IR
George “Baby Face® Nelson and Ed Eentz but she denied knowing or
ever having socn either of these two parties, although previous

21y
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T in.rormation had been reooived 'by ihio orﬂ.oe that
- with the families of both Nelson and Bontz while they resided ;t
'Longbeach, Indianag For this reason it 1s believed that Mrs. = i
- Korvel inke is not entirely frenk in furnishing complete 1nromatlo‘

. eoncerning her acquaintance with these parties amd it is not fels
that she will make any attempt to cooperate in rurniahing any 1nror~
mation she might ]ater obtain oonoorning lein xarpio. 1;:

o,

CoEt s With reference to herself, llrs XonvaJ.inka atated ths!: AT
she 1s the wife of Edward G. Konvelinks, who is & Republican Comuitteds -.f®
men in Cicero, Illinois; that she end her husband heve mot been nving
together for some little time ‘and that her husbend is &t present Tow.
siding et.2439 50th Avenue, Cicero, Illinois, which place had been .
. their hame far yearsey _She siated that they have one ¢hild, a boy i
sixteen years of age, who attends the Culver Military Acedemy; fure . . - -.
ther, that she herself resides et Longbeach, Indiene, all year emd ~ . i .-.-
that her husbend hed only made a practice of coming thers over the = i & "

"7 weekends during the Summer times “She said her husbmd was not :rooent o
at the time she rented the haise to Ray CJ.arh but that he had met -~ Y
:bhan when he yao at Longbeaoh on 'eekendo, S I

1

Ionval!.nka, 2439 50th Avemue, Cicero, minois, at ‘the Bepubli,eln
Headquarters located at the Southwest corner of 52nd Avenus apd .
25th Street in Cicero, Illinoise Mr, Konvalinka stated that he 18 l
politician by profession and has been so evexr since his childhood, s
with the exception of the five or six years that he .owned 2 drug ‘stare.
" at Cicero Avenue and Roosevelt Roads He stated thet hs 15 at preaent"
a County Central Committeeman for the Republican National Partye
With reference to his acqueintenceship with Fred Goetz, Mr, Konvalinka
“z-."  stated thet he kmew Goetz under the nemes of George Zlegler and’ George
. Seibert; thet he did not know his neme mas Gee tz until the stary of ™
- his daath appeared in the newspapers. He furnished Jdentically the ;'; :
peme information es Xrs. Konvalinke with rorerence %o his acquaintanoo-_;
~ ship with Gos tz; that he had met him as @ result of Goetz being e R
' customer at his drug stares He advised that ‘the only place thet " -
‘he knew where Goetz frequented in the vicinity of hisdrug store & RO
wes the tavern of Frank Mangan loceted on the South side of Roosevelt': '
Roed ebout four doors from the intersection of Cicero Avenue; that .. -
Goetz would occasionally go to this plece after leaving the drug
store and thet he slso knew that Goetz would eat his meals often
at the bohemian Restaurant loczted at 57th Avenue and Roosevelt
Road, which was operated by & man named Klase Konvelinka stated

28
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..., was not a golfer but more than likely a gamblere He stated that::s
. . he returned to Chicago and told Goetz that he would have nothing

TSN TE e lTe i ca m i e ean b W T A S (- T e S W W W v g b =

: . w'l, ; " i . . - :
that he ns not intimate vith Gmtz but that he talkod 'ith hil

'stated that the only times that he had ever visited with Goetz "

at the Cro'n Point J’ail. P

i Sl L e i .
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troquently when Goetz ¥Would come to- his store; that Goetz was & "
i very r.‘h:;geg r ‘and kept himself well posted on current topiccj
and tha ed told him he was .2 landscape gardener,’he 'u;'-\_; i
practically convinced that Goatz was a gembler inasmuch as he aluylr‘

carried a large roll of money and wes inclined to be flashy, . He, ;

were on two occegions during December, 1933; that he thought’ that 5
it was sometime around the Christmas Holidays inasmuch as his son ' e
accanpaniedliimand his wife to the Gostz hame on Gerfield Bouleverds ;
NS e

Mr. Konvalinka stated that he was not present at the .
time bis wife hed rented their Longbeack home to Ray Clarke, but**
‘that he hed met Rey and Dolores and talked with them on pumerous. .
occasions when he would be in Longbeach. on weekends; that Goetz
hed vouched for Clarke, in that he felt thet Clarke was & good . i+ .
individual and that it was his impression that Clarke was engaged :: *,-;4.
in running some concession at the Fairy He advised that outside. N@bé‘ﬁ\ o
of Clarke he had only met one other friend of Ge tz; that on one - o e
occasion Goetz had called him and told him thet e friend of his. - ST

wes in jeil et Crowm Point, Indiena, and asked him ir he 'Qlld go

“

? s

matter of arranging a bondg Goetz said that the party's neme 'u .
Willie Harrisons Konval inka stated he went to Crown Point and ...
telked with Willie Herrison, and that upon £inding out that Willfe LR
- flarrison was charged with rape, or sane similiar serious charge, % ~:‘,-1
-he decided that he did not want "$o heVe anything to do with Harrison.
He said that while talking to Herrison this peu-ty t0ld him that hs °

was a professional golfer and that he resided at the Savoy Hotel, ..
Hemmond, Indiana; that Komvalinka seid from looking at the man he ... -

to do with this party end he heard nothing mare about its He .
~ {dentified the photograph of Willie Harrison, Hammond, Indiana :
: Police Department §1529 as the same party that he had intervieved

""' Upon reviewing the photogréph of lein Karpie, . onvil 1nka '
advised thet the photograph somewhat resembled Ray Clarke but that

" he would not be able to positively state that it was the sams party
"as Clarke was much thinner and he always ware octagon shaped glauu
at the times that he saw himy He stated that he Las heard nothing
from Clerke since the time he lived in Longbeach but that he saw :.‘_ --
Goetz on the street in Cicero on numerous occeasioms up to practicelly .
a month before he was killeds Mr., Konval inke was also exhibited

the photographs of "Baby Face" Nelson and Ed Bentz end he advised

that he had never seen either of these individuels and had no infore
mation cancerning their having resided st Longbeach, Indianas He
stated that he did not expect to ever hear from Clarke or Willie
Harrison again but that if he did he would be willing to notiry the

Chicego Division Offices
2
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el ucngthamim ppu:femﬁnmpmurrodeoc‘u o

at tho tme he was killed by gangsters on'March 20, 1934, it vas nqt.a e
f' AShat the address 6308 Cottage Grove Avemﬂ, tol@m - hirftx 8506-"
nppoared on a few of the sards in guestiacms : B 2 gl .w.s,rjf‘ :
‘.'f -:?;;‘4'7“'“"'""?7 R 'f""" i”‘“ R *"*"”ro‘ é‘: "ﬁ e
TN a6 8308 Cottage Crove Avenns 1t was ascertained thtt thh"
cddreal is that of & real estate effice, and wpon fnquiry nt $his:
point it was learnmed that Mr, Charles Mortensen was managere -Mrs'~ .7
~ Mortensen was interviewed ognoerning Fred Goetz, with aliases, and h e

advised after viewing a photograph of Goetxz, that he knew him under - - X"

came to his offige on March 8; 1934 and wanted o lease an npartmu% ""‘:‘
et 839 East 79th Street, chicago, Tlinois; Shat Mr. ll. ‘Lo Weiss, of 75’;,"‘5 g
K Browne & Rosa, 919 North Michigan Avemnus, accompanied Johnsan at that ;¥ . .-
e time, that Ieiss vonchod t:r Johnson boing e duirablo tanant. Yo
e - -l LN hallp .
B nr. lrortcnun 'stated that he 414 ‘mot” nk- Fohngonts 1oou...-£g-,...--,-
’ _when he rented this apartment, but ascepted a $20,00 deposit und
- permitted him %0 sign & lease} that Johmson gave his address as " ST
.2141 Gunderson Avenusy Berwym, Illinois, and his occupation as ma. o
scape architect; that he furnished as his business address § South™.™ "M .7
- Clinton Street, telephons « Berwyn 1599, and gave as roferencna t
£ l.tr."H. Dawre, 9 South Clintom Street; :..7 —w¥y i =ik

4. . ) ¥. Gook, Brrke Golt °°‘t 14 X, Jacksam, mva., Citeagdyf
o v s LAY SR 2
T m-. l(ortensen fnrthor -tated that on the touonlng m hy

called Mr., Weiss by telephone and advised him to get in touch with - _
. Johnson and inform him to come to the office and get his deposit as '» Lo
* " hey Mr. Mortensen, had dscided not to lease the apartment to himg .is. .

. Johnscn. stating that in $his connection he was of the opinion tha,
Johnson would not be a desireble tenante Mortensen advised that
Johnson cams to the office within the next few days and received thc
. deposit, and later called him over the telephone and threatened to
,,,;havehmlnrtmthelpﬂh .;} "“*’; *&y\s i
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The following information is being reported by 5pec1a1 ,
Agent R. D. Brown, B ' . . *

e ur. John J. Dunn of the Dunnstorase and Iarehouse, an_a . ' '
e 6’?16 SOu’th Cottage Grove Avenue, Chicago, Illinoia. Has been comE—"" ““"“ -
*. "’tacted every other duy, either telephonically of ‘perschally; by ﬁff’r’ Ty E
writer, since October 27,° 1934, the day of the last reference THw, g,‘ O i
Cporty Mr. Dunn stetes that ha Jhas abaolntaly roeeivod RO WOrd - T
+ whatsodyer relative to the rurniture belonging to Xate Barker; whishy :
48 being held at hib werehouse.) During each interyiew Mr. Dumn _u.- :
: viaed that he’ has not. advised nyone epncerning his ’holding this

' atruotzons for its remoml, he will lmediataly telephono ’thq
cmcago Ottiee. contuct- with Mr. Dunn un continuea, -

++5" "poterence is meds to the Division letter' dated octoberas,»
1934, edvising that the 38 calibre revolver which was found among e
, the effects of Kate parker stored at the Dunn Uarehouse, was found . 3;,,,,,,_;__,_
to be a’'Smith end iesson, rathey than an Iver Johnson revolver ss R LR
previously reported. The Division advised thet ng latert finger- .4 . T¥%
. prints of value could bg‘developeg on this refolrar and the ﬁn 3& "

: cartrdd@a lnbmittod. SR S ? B
= - o s ) g b ’.‘ i Av ]
Saad “‘f}‘i me i ~Beferencc -is eiso made to the Divhion -lottor .dated oeto-«-&ﬂ.n-r-c-s-x
o ‘berd5, 1934, edvising thet the four photographs of latent finger-- -:'. .
_prints and the one photograph of a latent palm print found in the . LT
_ epartment of Kate Barker, 7269 South Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinoial‘
hed been compared with the’ fingerprmta of su’bjeéts and suspet:ts m-ww s

- this cese with negative resaltl. e TRl
o B N A ik iy \
T The tollowing inveetigation 'e; condh;ted h{ Spe‘éial Ageht 1+ g
Ta Tilm&n N ."'b e . LR '.' .3 ﬁ :’..’&‘8' '!' ,". Rl o2
ne il P o g S

" .77 Mertin Bader, janitor of the apartments at 7269 South ‘Shore ;
Drive, former residence of Kate Barkey,was interviewed by this Agent o
" on October 27, 1934, He stated thgt a lIr, Stahl, a former occupant "
~of an apartnant adjacent to that in which Kate Barker resided at
7269 South Shore Drive, reported to him sometime ago that she had °
seen a young man, who apparently lived in the Coastland Apariment
_Building on 73rd Street and South Shore Drive, visit Kate Barker's
. apartment on several ogcasions carrying a Chow dog; that during these L
"y visits the occupent oi‘ Kate Barker's apartment would inquire whp was . asf«
42:’ at the door end this ‘young men, whom he belieyes %o have been Ogcer -~ ;3
' -Brealut, -ouid enswer,- MIY 1s me, nu-ry-. i Y «-y v ,.,d,.fr e

pRrp

RN S
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: (’" ] S Special 4Lgent F, T. Tillman made inquiry of the engineer _

b AT et ot the Coastlend Apartments on October 20, 1934, who advised ‘that & imhwev- > }

T - -—*.; -7 -man owning a Chow dog and vhoao father. torked at the Stop and Shop m,mﬁ* -
: * Food shop, mas’ Oacar Brealnt age about 24; that this yeung man ‘hag T

o * .Y ChOI d°8- RE ”\, 7':‘}»’ ’“ wriﬁ‘%“lzf‘z’

. '-' { t} Spediel A;nt b N ’1‘. Till.man paeuel k

' ﬂ,« Brealu Oscar’s mother, concerning Oscar ‘and was advised thltu ’
S };. Oscar is employed in a Montgomery Wardatore, but that she 4id not ~ -

=2 R dmow which of the Montgomery Werd stores was smploying him, due %o f

+~ ~.". the ‘fect that hes has hed the employment but a few days. He tu ala

IR “'mrormed that Oscar would be hane et 6 30 P.ll. tlut nighto« s

e o1 o

B D Martin Bader advised’ thet Mrs. atehl is @ former Chicago
, achool teacher and the wife of @ high school principal; that she 10
. . Vvery reliable. He further advisged that the Stahls left Chicago ;"" g o
S s “qbout qinontl\ ago fpr Floridu, but ‘are oxpected\i riturn to chicago '“’*
4 K in the -near rp.turs., S B oe A .3** :\ “
AN b Ty . T o k . A"}-.,.. B
v-‘w_‘.jh,-,_.,z._ S T S “rw L2 TR \’t‘f:
oL e ' The rolloung 1nvestiga¥ion wes conducted by SPeciul Asent N
e 3. : 77 Be L. Jones on October 30, 1934 R S e 2T A

w%‘:xmwu; PR i el - ~mM- — e ere ; f EPE Y- Ny ~&—W~-¢q aﬁwm -iwiv-a-r - u-, -
- Agent proceeded to tho Coastland Apertment Building, 2668

East ’73rd Street, eand interviewed Oscar V, Breealut, Jr.,; who was -

‘reported to have made several visits to the apartment of Keto Berk

PSSt S 7269 South Shore Dive,” YT vz s I furd s Ahm i e e
& y _3‘-- @ TL iﬁ"’;):'u}: ST ey DR 5 Rl ‘7."’ - "'-;-,2-.4": fr%‘ 5’? »“ ";{' B‘
fil. T la-” pscer Brealut, Jr., ‘stated that there was some mietake na

LT e had not visited anyone living at '1269
kU not know janyons who lived there. gy
SRP st S mJg» : _ o : )
“"  Oscar Brealut, Jr., and his rather o. B, Brealut, accompanied
Agent to the Division Office for further questioning by Special Agent
. Re. D. Browmn, Oscar Brealut, Jr. was shown all photographs of auapeetl .
-in the Bremer case and reiled to identify unyone of them as being a-.%
' likeness of any person he knows or had seen, Oscar Brealut, Jr. is
21 years old and resides with his father and mother at 2666 East 73rd -
- _Street, the same being the Coastland Apartment, and on the 9th noor, NS
S ,end he works as a clothes presser at Montgomery Ward and Canpeny loo

Y v”'«i cated at ‘the corner of. fhicaso Avemge end Laraby st:eet. RN Y
“. i‘n ‘{”’ V' :.;:‘ . .*: : ( *{ } '; ‘ -1' o5 Q“&,:"f\.f- o _;w. -

O§car E. Breelut, sr., owns and operatea the Brolite Cma .

SO peny. Incorporated, dealers in beker supplies and extrects, etc.;. .
Sici.o. - .t % loceted on the 7th floor of the building at 325 west Huron street.w “u -~
; T business telephone, Superior 1580, home telephone, South Shore 2489.

e
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- The Brealuts moved to the Coestland Apartment on August zz, A X

1934 from 450 South Princeton Street, Villa Park, nnuou, where m,,,..‘ ek

..»4.

W*:“

- w A G SR
o u;-} Brealut ﬁ orted ’that qhi].e her huaband nncf" aan -orq ¥
Fat the Division africe soa men called her stating thay he wa a'g, .
' ‘‘friend of theirs and that her son star was- going to be kiduped, T T-'g}f
' ,thanging up the recgiver before she could ask whp he was. ,,,‘ : '

T e s S S A N L FEn L S I < SOV e '3:!’ e
j N A“& On October 51, 1934, per {ns'tructions from speciel Agent R,
Brown, this Agent went to the Brealut apartment at 6:00 A.M., escort-’
ﬁ 1ng Oscar Brealut, Jr. $0 his plece of employment, then returning to' g

the Brealut apurtment to question ur. end url. Brealut. ,"'* ‘u,;m

" -r° >

Wﬂ‘».

[ «*
o

Lo 3."3 . the Bresluts did not seem unduly elermed about tnis -n'
<= ,, tions Ho'eyer, re. Brealut insists*she got the ¢gll and 4id- not
: .Tecognize the man's voice who called and had no idea who he is.
tm-ealut futher steted that while living a% 7649 Phillips Street, thoy
N gmet 2 Mr. and Mrs, George Nolte,. Mr. Nolte worked for the Tribuné ;-
pewspaper at that time., His wife, Alice Nolte and Mrs. Brealut be= 3 :
came tlose friends-snd sometime ago Mr, Nolte and Mrs. Nolte tried tl.,,..,—. e
borrow $485.00 from her husband, This loan was refused,  ibout's -. - o
month ago lrs. Nolte's mother, a Mrs, Hassentlug, who residel at 5811'
__Hexton avenue, Chicego, telephone Fairfax 52%e, cplled her, Bra, -
Brealut, ltating that she could get her aon 080!1' in a’'bank arh‘*

LT .y B N S A ' : L TR
-ooxl L llrs. Brealut plso stated that :’he had only met lirs, He.sscn-
ST 7 rlug once before and thought 1% strange she was so0 interested in ber
““son, This ‘turned out $0 be enother money borrowing trick otmi‘ \
Hessenflug and her daughter, lirs. Nolte and that krs, Hassenflug -

_ could heve had someone telephone her because she was mede about not o R
-0 being able to borrow money tran tham. fﬂ pe Y i wiauis S b_ - .
- o ‘l:-.,,a ﬁ 3

. s -
€ TAaE N ..,* LT SRR AR w-’."'> e ,?, :

T e Brealut further stated that abaut the time they move
' to the Coastlend Apartment, she wes out walking with her Chow dog w
and met a young man with a Chow puppy under his arm. She talked with

. him becmuse she was iptarested in chmv do She alsg. observed thi
men go into 7269 South Shore’ ;u-in. }’p - :,»;E : \; g{

30 "l."'..“r '<.. f-‘ "‘3. R , P B3
}u\" T i nt exhibited photographa of $he" Barker gang Md Mras- .
Brealut picked out Fred Barker as looking like the man ahe sev vith
the ﬂmlll Chow dog - G R o FA S ,«‘.‘.‘.‘-1»* A s T

!

’ Aé:ent called attention to the i’act that Mr. and m-a. S
Brealut yere very indignant vhen Agzent called to question their aoa

.
3
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end would not permit Agent to telk to him privetely, Ilirs., Brealus _ :
TR especielly, sesmed to be very much upset and strenuously objected .- *s--v P
AR °: “40 her son and her hu.sband accompenying Agens ‘$o-the Division: otticqr mr'vm,;uw-
- Due to this Yaei 1t 4a _possible that the . telephone !a.rning Téce eived.

o ; by Mrs, Breulut vas magination on her part, ;,,,\’ e ; -'%“5;

RN e 4.r P ";1"" oy o ".iv_ B ek AR N
2 .:_xl SR A.gent, nccunpanied by ‘Mr," ‘Braalut ;nd aoﬁ, lett the . Breal.nt R
apartmént about 6:45 P.M, Mrs.-Brealut stetes thé call ‘was Teceived -
Y __'about twenty minutes after Agent's departure,- but does not mport ""‘;u,.
77! ’.the eall until about 10:30 .er 11:00 P.M.; 'about t-c houra after, m
had returned Mr. Breelut and son to thoir hm“ =
. e .- "’ B3 "I:;"\J'% /’%u‘" e
: " Upon the return of m-a. Stehl to 7269 South Shore ‘Drive, - .
" she will be interviewed for further details concerning the man earri-. <
. ing the Chow dog, who orten visited the apartment of Kate Berker. - :‘ R

’.x, 9 -~
S -

: g L Rerorence is made to" ‘the roport or.SpecinI Lgent R. hs"';
own, dated October 27,:1934, goncerning the residence of Kate. ,_—\:" g
Barker in the apartment building at 7269 South Shore Drive as ura., TURL
F. E. Anderson, The following 1nvestigation was conductod by ]‘. T .
"Tillman on October 30, 193‘. et L e e g E Ty L ETEe
3 _-,‘A&‘a& ..4... r"‘..“i. “—tbr_..(%:‘..m ,,,,... =
kr. Rooney, Ccmmonvea.lth Edison COmpany, Chicego, Illinois, _' a
was again interviewed and advised thet he had learned that on SGptom-.
ber 27, 1934, an oral request was made by someone to send the . -~ :
electric 1ight bill for epartment A-1, 7269 South Shore Drive, rented D i
in the neme of lirs. F. E. Anderson, to Mrs. F, E. Anderson, -1n care S
- . of Wo J. Ryan, 6714 Stony Island Avenues It will be noted that thia,
‘address is the location of the, Schiltz Gardens Tavern; thet this. ™~
\aral Tequest was mede of_ CIerk No,95, South Chicego Brn“ncb, Store. “of:
"the Commonvealth Bdison Company, 2950 East 92nd Sireets He advisefl
this clerk telephoned the loop office and thereafter a bill in the
. smount of $1.,57 due for electrical services used by ¥, E, Anderson
7. . between the dates of September 17, 1934 end September 29, 1934 was °
~ ‘rendered to that nddross on October 8, 1034; that he turther stated .

‘%’ i

¢

L P e LN sp*—..f.' ome "t-,r».'. e &L POSRRRS] ',,,_;w“h

N ‘ . T TS - e . Pl
. s . . ‘.'v' M . & v W e
N J

paid,
LUl I will b,o noted that Mr, nooney prevlously reported that

_f:>‘,<’ LE o E

’* the request ‘that they nend this bill to 6714 Stony Island Avenue vas e SR

ik made by telephone. from ‘some unknown partys However, Mr. Rooney = ... ...
advised that a careful’ 1nvestigation had developed the (bove racta .

in reference to this transaction, ‘ : e f

2 ~~?‘—"~.e’," "‘*' . .

"'-f o pecial Agent '.l'. M. !chade on Octo‘ber 51, 1934, proceeded ER R &

to the South Chicago branch stare of the Commonwealth Edison Company; :

2950 East 92nd Street, and exhibited photogrephs of all the csubjects _'

and suspects in this case to the clerks employed there, Nocne were

1 ’v‘ -y

S e e s e - - oy v - e e s vy T = v e e m T T S e e e e ——— - )J[
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able to identify any of the photographs. These clerks edvised that :
due }o the large number of persons calling at this affice daily, 1},--.,,....

. "“ 9'.} 3% S > ~(,=,g;'" ;- 1 __* % M ,‘b,\zv .p.i ”.“’:"‘\._: ._.‘; w -
e e Atten‘tion 13 1nv1ted to° tha rere:enee report “of speciai Agent -
f' B. D. Brom TWated October £7, 1934, in’ ghich i3-15™ ptated thet Willie _vf.,v‘ o
y .. Harrison has been 1dentiﬁed as.bging at: the a,partmeht of Xate Barker— 2
‘;; et 7269 South Shore Drive om the day.of :fxer departurs, Septembar u, '
1934._ gt will be elso noted that Harrioon's initials ere W. ¥, A% ¢
" appears possible that the W. J. Ryan, above referred tp, whose address -
‘'wes given as 6714 Btony Island Avenue, may be identical to Harrisom; ¥
a8 it appears that he was assisting Kate Barker with her moving, __.p,-;‘
-7 . vestigation of this particular angle of tho 1nvest13ation is. baing EORE
L \;continued by Special A.gent I. C. Ryan, . .| NI SR .._.”_a

....;-‘* S \v'?

RN Sa. . - o
. " e
SRTpd I
oo ;
3 ?

Rererence 13 made to Page 29 of the report or 5pecial Lgent
Rg D. Browndatdéctber?.? 1934, - N pﬂ"'&‘, F

KT RS itecis B
;‘ . ’n will be noted that the black . Tutabn seal fur Eoat wag
purche.sed June 24, 1934 by a Mrs. H. E. Anderson. 4937 Belle Plain
. - ~ Avenue. Special Agent ¥P..¥. Tillman proceeded to 4937 Belle Plain - T
: .L.‘ vew s~ . ~Avenue and escertainsd fram Mrs.. Roger.Bauman, wife of tha manmr..,..f..,..,,.}.
at tnis address, ‘thet the krs, H. E. anderson residing at this @ . -~
- mddress is & young waman ebout thirty years of age and is extremely
blonde, Lirs, Bauman was shown a photograph of Kate Berker end . ‘
‘steted that Wrss Anderson residing in her buuam'g n"no llY"ﬂf _mi*f* S

'-;-_,.,, sembled the photograph of Kate Barket. RS 1{ 3
T LY ST BRI AL SRRt
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R ﬁérerenee 15 mado to the roport of apecill Agent R,
L Chicago, nlinou. dated’ Oct_obor 27) 19344 - ;-'!‘_. FoT iy

é\ »‘."A e AT »"""'*‘ b e 'b«ﬁfiv‘; - , b‘ i&;;,_? e, .9
i;v "' \ \8pec111 Agent George coetello, who ib at GI ago', lontam, 3
submiﬁted the following information {n memorandum’ Iom ip Ins 'f)ector Se | 2y,

"“Cowley at Chicago. Ill!.nois. on Octobpr 25, 1931- .? . " i

‘*»4 -s} : «,.:-_'347 ;""!_;'", :’ PR ,_') R $ _‘:, -' '2 S ‘_"," (“ . y i .{"‘ B 2 Tl
' ‘ Speeial Agent Oostello ivised t‘hath ‘iétoﬂi(r 25. %m.?{ »

e C Wﬁwclugo t Office, addresped $0 Violet o

R ¥382 postmarked Aurora, Iliinois, October 23, 1954, bdearing €k§:

arn address *Fox Gardens, P, 0. Box 455, Aurora, Illinois", By holding

s+ JW¥his letter to the light it was ascertained by Agent Costello that same_!@ T

SRR !ieflects theé writer is @ woman who signs her neme "Alberta®". It epvoars. " -

at she is & waitress at fhe Fox Gardens,'Aurors, Illinois, gnd & friend ""'?;,‘

ole} Gregs. Special Agent Costello adyised ‘the letter &n‘baina! th‘l "
fﬁﬁeh would Indicate that the writer has any information in comnection h;th

case, it being a friendly lettex only. Jgent Costello submitted ‘ S :A

~ Xrecing of the handwriting appearing on this onvelcpo anﬂ it is
4ained et the Chicago Division ornoo. _',r ey

‘ Fan ‘On October 27, 1954, Special Agent costeno
nemorandum in shich he advised that on thet i :
1t Gregg, Generel Delivery, Glasgow, Monteh
ost Offices Letter No. 1, from X-ray oxamimt
s tpllo. appeared to be from & woman who S1gns RARaEEE
F Anna Olson, & weitress at the Fox Gardan-,
™ nishea inrormation concerning. the depar A
: .Aurore, Illimois, TOor Glugov. Montan 2y
Fiolet Gregg“that she would 1ike very nmeh
“t”*iot she has to _tell V:loht, but

R LR

% ) n ‘addres m 3¢ ter” lf ’ﬁ’iﬁi
for 5 the ﬁ‘ier it appears that Violet ‘Gregg'l mothér
aritendou. xmmu. ho ‘

R o On October 31, 1934, Agent COsteuo submi tted another memoran-‘
T dum in which he advised that on that date, et the Glasgow Post Office;“egm::
T fpostcards were received, No. 1 being addressed to Kiss Violet Gregg, Gen™

eral Delivery, Glasgow, Montana. This postcard was postmarked Chicago, Ill
\inois, October 29, 1934, 2:30 P.l. The postcard containsd the number '&f_y
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X “apod {nyestigetion was ;oud to-he e m - _ R <~

¢ értinc mchines looated in W

% %a't 1st 2 good woman alone, 80 _guess . g:,,g
“ " use thems How's ‘things’ uﬁx m.

(sisnod) - panney®

R

gr 29, 1934, nt t 8:30 r.u.. with the number *53® tp
qrsod to vr. Corey Belea, ’Rouniup“}u’“’ :
l’olloﬂ: D

ntica]. with that eppearing on tho postcard aforementionede  The L
e o the handwritings of Edna Murray and Volney Davis are being re- r{f.. :
tained in the Chieago Division offige file for future reference, .
“{nformetion was furnished Inspectdr 8. P. cotloy at Chieago, Iuinnu’ :
by Lgant costello on the morning ?r Octoder. .31, 19.54» ,

. SN A c-.f,s‘-"-- -
T ;3»“,. L On the morning or Octobor 83, 1934, sPecicl Agent: '. c."
Ryan, C. B, Winstced and R, d. Jones lert Glasgow, nonﬁna,and arr!,na &
“at: C, 1ecago, Illinoie, on Oetober 27, 1934. Speoial Agent Costellp ,;caa }
left et Glasgow, Nonténs, to watch. develoymenta at the Roundup Ta?prn., ',,‘ ]
There appearsd to be no necessity tor the presence of Apents Ryan, Win-'_ .
stead and Jones, at Glasgow due to subject volney Davis' failure to appear_

----- z{t

_ there upon 'thé opeging or the Roundup 'reverm W "-"“ff" . t j;‘ﬁjf

e On October 25, 1934, 8pecia1 Agent A, A, Muzzey proceeded _B?C/

to Aurore, Illinois, where he is living a main- b/;c\,
: taining daily contect with
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st ‘M ..J\_.,. o R »rie ~3 ‘ . 4, .,e\ '_‘_‘." 'v,; i ‘f' = ‘ bq }

et ,\J"\. "‘?M:- 5 £t

vw sq.f-v- o -

fnum 6 who re'nm S

vor during the _8pring o

adﬁhuck Madie ™=y

o o= son, proprietor of. a;saloon) locgted at Fox amnd u&llo

; ﬁva« T streets, Aurora, Tllinofws: * On Oc\pbor, 30, 1934, Special Agent Juzzey ie ™ .. - -
. ._ was joined dy Special Agent C, &. Campbell for the purpose ©f assisting LS LR

+ Agent Muzzey in the apprehension of subjest Volney Davis and Xdns Murrty ‘
should they again can at the nrioun plqcn vhoro thq are aequaintod
- 4in Aurort.«u g v ‘el i‘ :* }‘“15*',‘*“--."' w7y “

PR & w - JEgTr
WA AL SR & w»-m-ry-gr a‘_,-v‘ ,. ,, ,er

m Frenk Burkell, 80 South 4th Street, Aurare,
- bject Volney Davis, 8nd Willia

e S enig Spociul Agent nmzey submitted the rollawins inromatlon .
. 1n memorandun} fom on October 29, 1934, recording the results or m- ,; L 70/
= invo-tigation ut Aurora. Illinpia, rrom October 25 to Octobor 89. ‘

has been contaoted deily and has had no informa-:
ney Davis 4nd E4na Murray-who-etepped -in Aurmp;ll-.... .;.n.ﬂ
inois, at Ted's Tavern, about three weeks ago., Ted's Tavern is operated ..
£ by Ted Smith, as is expleined in the report of reference of Special Agent
_..}.M....,,.., -w-r-- Brown,.Chicago, Illinois, datec 10/27/3 4,..~.A8enhmzzey stated he had
T visited Ted's Tavern, the iurora Lthlezic Club, the Rex Cafe, on Broad-
- 73~ way, and the bookie shop located on ths corner O6f ¥ain and Broadway knowmn - -
T sas Tanke's, Cefe, daily and hu%not _:gon subjeata nor ob}aind w_%‘nror;ﬁ,;, .
o :

L S

-4 mpation of Jelye coneerning th W, SO i
? -_.-r.,' = Ik A '“. PRI 3 -
= i“i.ﬁg . 6‘::‘8.« ﬁg - ;G ,_t N ‘% .h ?"'Aqv " ;Q r.i_, : w ;
B RISV " 'The tollowing iaundrias "rero contactea “at Aurora,‘ﬂ noh”\*wf ’

vith negativo results: The Aurora Vet Wash, 526 South River Street,
_ Model Laundry, 16 North Lasalle Street, Quality Leundry, 716 South ia
Salle Street, and Russell J. Reed Laundry, 611 CIaim strut. w3 _?r\_m

D Lty e, LR Y PO ,‘.'~7 - T
N r..'m' Foe '-» £2 ¢.~ e ! «”rf- wa SaaN ey

'

ments to Yolney Davis and Ecne lMurray under the name of J, XK. ‘Hansen .-
“and wife end al so to subject William Weaver and his paremour, Wrtlo
"Eaton, under the name vf Willism Thornton and wife, was agein 1nterviowoa e
. and gdvised that Zdna Murray, he had learned, hal an operation performed t': “.j -
on her féet while -lividg in Aurors &uring the Spring of 19§ and be}ieveﬁ
. sho had received medieal treatment. ' : , » .
i “? ’ "' Varioue chiropodiata in Aurora, Illinois, were contacted
" and it was ascertained thet Dre S, D, Goodman, foot specialist at 8 south
Brosdway, on April 5, 1934 and again on April 12, 19{54, hed treated REdna

e 235
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R . ’“w’!"r ﬂ\. ‘é.\..- ‘ '
Wirray's feet in fits office. “Dre OGoodman advloeé that on .lpr;} 1 /H’ e
--he operated on the feet of Edns Eurray outting out }ngrown nailsj - hut -;, L
VOlnoy Devie accompenied her on thia ocouion &na while the opetation uo )
“peing perfomed’ ‘yolney Devis feinted and 1t wa; necessary for his o Tes -
- ¥ive Davis-with water: > He had previou y beén:showst photogra;h of u&w '
" Murray and Volney Davise and readily identifjed them as the persqns %0 .:%
. waom he had reference and whoxn he knew as Te Be maen nm wifes .80 S “" '
_steted he visited the Hemsen ‘apartment at 415 Fox Street on four of ﬁn’
-~ occesions subsequent to April 12thy to change ths’ aressings on Bdna's
feet, and on each of these visits he saw subject Volney Davis at the
o _apartment, but there was no ons else there. He stated that Edna was Sl
- ... originelly brought % his office by Violet Greggs He also identified -- i»,
] {’ ”x _the photograph of un;tlo Batpn u boing -woman vhoq po had trut’d.u
- PRI 'a.. .'.-.

’ ~ hi otfioh';{‘., . } : v-»n —-45
¢ g 5 “3 J . ~-*“ : ™ pe
re-sm\;_ .l .;,_;;g_ e : *f-—
- S T Dre ‘Goolman rurthar atated ‘tnat COrey .Balu, vlole Gre;
.t Myrtlo zaton, Volney Davis apd Edna Murray appeared A !to be very close - -
e ... friends; _thet on June. 1, 1934; Edne Murray ngun aﬁpoared in his Offico e
with @ young boy whom she introduced es her son; that hé perforied l’_"'fz?f?%*w
" glight operation on this boy's feet at this timo &nd was told by Edna e
this boy was only ‘fourteen years of egse, but’ that he appoared 10 be . o
,_"'r”"“""‘"’“ ~gueh 0l@er as -he was nearly six feet-da beights.. Dre Goodmen's records ,.,a. s
) with reference to this operat:lon only .show. this boy as ¥ree Js E. Hensen's  ’-
sqn. 4 notation appears on his cese card smwing that Corey Bales s
%0 ge‘t this boy & Job at Fox Gerdenss’ ~Dre Goodman "advised he would im<
mdiately oall Special Agent Muzzey §t 2he Jurora Hotel should hie o\»ta“in -
‘dny further ln:ormation or .hould thele poraono ngaln agpoar at, nis E¥ 0

°ff13... ":._~ N ‘-‘ ‘;‘r :,‘ ; -x 7-- e -, e i~ sy

L g T - .
J_N\o

"

ot " pre E. Lo Lee, M.D., with officos “{n the Aurore mtional
Bank Building. advised that on April. 1Y, 1034, & Mres’ J. E. Hansen,’ —givhg
her address as 202 High Street, Aurora, was examiped by him and again ' on’ X7
April 12, 1934, He informed Agent Muzzey that the examinetion disclosed i

. tnst Mrse Hemen

Dri Lee was uneble 10 definitely 1(lent1ty yf
- . the puctograph ol .idna Murray as being Mrse-Jo Eo Hansenv _He s{ated he i s
advised Xdne m:-my to return @nd undergo an operation

remain in the hospital for & period of one to two weeks.
Hanaen agreed to thia plan but did not return after A,prn 18tht

.« t q\n‘m 'i;*s'f A J.~ u ‘

B Dr. Lee's nurso, uhoao pame was not obtained, %as thown L % L
photograph of Edne Murrey end positively identified seme &3 being that
of Mrss Jo E. Hansene However, she stated that Mrse Hansen's hair was
decidedly blonde on this occasion, She also statedthet lirse Hansen was

2k
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e = e . pav-*,‘ wyk-'-‘hﬁ ”»‘- ! J ,;, -t - e A .fr «.y-w.nuﬁ S _j;
RET “T":fj?fwﬁ ”'"rw Fan ’Wa“‘ :’hwmw:" AT i*xr-fe \;':'-:‘r;a nqsr.,%m*r: yz%i w
AN acoompanted on both visite +0 Dr. Loo'n office by 'y tall 7onhg ‘bp;, , ":g;' b 3
o ;l_, wham aho rofc:.rod $o’ as prnton, h.r,,.on. RS AR D Rata 3 Aty W
L e % e 3 n* TR ) ; k
.} ‘:'-*‘3"“ "l“ LR Dr} ‘Lee tdtiasdiu ﬁd n9 p ocrl F A
ok hﬂ that ho fully expected her to rétaorn to his M:tieb, mamq,ur her gy S,
" poor gonditiens, ;He voluntnx-ed to mmdutoly notu‘y both Agant mmzuy“% '
. 8% the surcre Holel and the Chicago Divisfon off{ce should Mrs. Hansen *
_return to his offiess . It will be noted th&t the address =202 High : ™
" SBtreat,” given by Edna ¥urray %o Dre Leo. 1s the fomer addrou 1n S
Anrara. Illinoio! or ﬂolot Grogg. A el e i~ n._ s

T ;‘ .;;fv-\‘..' ,M.‘A.,__

«
R 4

-~ “w TCT

: On saturday ovoning, October 27, 1934. 8peoia1 Agent =
ez; vieited the Fox Gardens, operated by Matt Kersch, -former place
1oyment of Corey Bales, It will be noted.that ol,t .Gregg ras ¥

of the diningy at ;hiu ol.ub. ‘SL ‘#
. a,‘“_ 3

;/ romerly 1{1 charge

- :.._..\

o have as a companion Ruth™ " """

rr, daughter of the bartender, Harold Orrs Agent was introduced as nn ‘ :
‘insurence agent 5nd was able to discreetly ascertein from Ruth Orr who : S
“sve 1=y g but elghteen years of age; that Curley Hansen {Volney Davis), Edna A s
~¥ | Murray, Myrtls Raton and Thornton (Bill Weaver) were frequent visitors ~ ... .
' et the Fox Gardens @uring the Spring end early summer of 1934;- "that sho
was 1nt:;9duced 1 1) "Curley' end “Edna® by s Prow, vith lhbm she, mtﬁ}
madly in love and whom she states she hes not sesn for more than & - ""‘ 3
mohth; “that Drew is employed in Johnson's bpokie on 63rd Street ed. the.: A Y
_ South side of Chicagos, She advised that #he bdelieves the address 18" '; L
63rd end Halsted Street,s She intimeted that Gus Drew and his brother, -
. Johnnie, are small time gamblers, She 1ndieated during the conversation .
that Gus is nbout tnnw-tivo yeu‘a or ago. hal hlondo heir and is about_--'
5 feet 8 1nohel in ‘heighio '"W;»?:l‘ It ‘J‘-‘".-" SSF SO0

..;;« o

SR I "3"“‘ N Special Agent Muzzey casua]ly 1nqu1red ot Ruth Orr con- :
e T ;erning Proston, son’ o ' Bdna Murray, . She roforred .o Preston as "Preaty'
" {mtating she believed hi: m.to be 18 or 19 years of agdy, end that Re haa'z;” P
o ;worked at the Fox Gerdenn as e *shill® in the gambling casinos Sho 1n-“_;
S~¥gormad that Treston & d quife a bit of drinking for a boy of his’age "1
s - #nd the lest time she saw him was some time during the latter part of " A
.13 _June 1934, when he and his mother, Edns Murray, . csme to _the Fox Gardsns.
at which time Edna informed her, Ruth, she wes taking Preston down SOuth.
It was learned from Ruth Drr that she and her father had lived at the ®
Fox Gerdens during the spring and swmer of this year and that Preaton
hed lived there also for & short time, but spent the greater portion of
his time at Vi Gregg's houses It is possible that Gus Drew may be a
contact of Volney Davis on Chicago's South side end this matter will

recei ve apprpriate attentione

.
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. ahe yduld prgbably take r 5
'ahe beoomo au, iciou of PRSI o Y8 ;
R pasone 7@2{ 4 s ‘iento ’_'.ﬁ ’Qj g ] 2
It ahculd bp nohd that the Fox Gardens 13 rogarded ;
cketeoring olement of ;urora, ‘and ’lui L

T Lt the Log Cabin In.n. loeatod ncrosa the roed rrom the «mr-- -
¥ox Gardona, Agent Muzzey was unable to obtain anything of value, Tha R
scme is patronized by the better class of peoples Agent has been ~ T -

Tpdvised; howsver, thet ‘the Ridgeway Jan, located on Galena, Elvd., ibcu‘t* .

pne and onewhalf mles .southnat of Aurora, is & nkely placo for hoo&- “\*‘ »
_.lums ang_ gangsterl ‘to froquent. Agent Muzzey ctated he hes frequented -

| = S " this place on several oceasions, but wes unable o ‘{dentify this placeé - &
ﬁ%_ : - with any of thesubjects in this case; It will be no ted f::on the report

(i i aa--Of -Spocial Agent Brown, Chicago, Illinois, dated 10/27/34 that

: . is feirly positive thet she had seen Dre Joszph Ps Moran at ¢

' Gardens on various occasionss Agentes Muzzey and Campbell are contiming
_toeir contacts of 1nf<rmants at Aurora, Illinois. - -, '

LA e - T e R R i P ITL Et *\4" n-..»» -é M—"y\—u}m@“(.‘..

£y
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PR 2. . On !lonmbor 3y 1934, Agents Campbell and l.!uzzey aubmitte
: a memorandum advising that on that date they had again 1nte:viele
-ho advised thut several days ego she hed talked £ ono Lloyd . ¢ E
. n,a who 1p allegecly from Des Moines, Iqwe, and who ‘told har thet ho ‘
Sar “"hes known Myrtle Eaton for & number of years thaf he knéw her ‘husband, %
' Doc Eaton, who, acoording to Lloyd Hobson has served time in some penio
tentiary and is now residing near Burlington, Wisconsin, . Ehe further : -
stated that Hobson told her that he had scen Kyrtle Enton in Des Moinea
- Jowa,. about two weeks ago and that Myrtle was no longer with -mn-
. (undonbtadly Bill Weaver), and that he thiks Myrtle Eaton 'is mn 4h 5
Des Moines; that if she is not thero ut tho preaent tmo aho -111 suro).y

- Teturn to Des Moinolo o

“v

AN PO S SR S et e 5]
ok ‘3 s advise\l that '}Hobaon hts”t;en an alco'hol r’ﬁnner, é"{:&“u’ :
-btut 18 prese ing a 'pookle" -in streator; Illinoi 54 and uane ®

‘doubtedly could be located ‘theres He {8 keeping compeiy with & youhg -
widow living in Aurore, Illinois, and frequently visits the Fox Gardenl
- with hers stated thst in the event Hobson again appears &% . ¥ @y
the Fox Ga Agents are preﬂent, she will arrange & meeting ror:,
she ie certain Hobron knows a greet deal concerning liyrtle Eaton end o
might give valueble informction regarding hers Lgenta edvised in their -

TN T T T T ST eI e s T '_'f' Tt ‘ 3}%
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- " memorendum thaf thq werg une . . 9
. .~ cerning Myrtle ¥aton from qbut ﬂll sontinue contact!ngth
Qnd will attempt to u-rang 2

TS ol
v -

at Crystal I.ako nlinois, at a tavern operated by Terry Druggnn. ahﬂ LRk
" also rrequentod a place known as the Jack«O-Lantern Tevern at Eaglé
Rivor, Wisconsin, opérated by one Charles "Friday” Teylor. Honvor,"
- they acdvised 1t 1s unlikely that Volney Davis and Edna would de located
at Eagle River at this season of the year, as all of the resorts at this. :
--point are now closed for the summer,, Immediate attqntion will be glven yr*fgk

’to the pouibinty of 1ocat1ng Volney Devis and J.:nru:/ at Tg'ry
Druggan's Jplace near c.rystal Lako, Illinédes \:':
S R 4 TR bt ;37 e N AL -«r' TR

, on november 2, 1934, Special Agent Georgo doa tello at
- Glaagow, Montana, submitted a memorendum to Inspector §, F. gow =
e conteining tha follonng {nfomation: e 'P R

the above date this Agent contacto ' N ‘b‘k/l

nformed thet on November ), 1934, he had a conwversatjion ﬂlth
*'Corey Bales and Balss mationed the fact that he had opened t.lo
aoynéup Tevern at Wheoler, Montana, on- oe’tobaq 30, 1934, ‘as he”

was out of money and he had %o get. the _pusines’ going 1in o;:der
to meke‘same mney”then asked ‘Bales when SCurley® ' - W iii &
- was coming out, mea ject Davise 'Bales then stated that " Rl
he had received a letter from Curley who was in Chicago, tut n~: :
" he 414 not know *Curley's” address and was anxious to see .~
~®Curley" in order to have ths Chevrolet truck transrorred B A

R T RS L L RS UETEN
- - .

"1nto hia. Bales’, nanes ‘_",_~L< ,5 *

sl LT T
PO et ¥
LA

jy's

-

. So-t . one 'ord brought on another and Balea mentioned tbe
" faoct thet he had only known Curley for about one year and it
appeared’*to hir, Bales, thet "Curley". might bé invbtlved ina acna'
"“serious ;troudble from ’hia aotionss; Beles 8180 stated that A ,g..
'was his opirion thet his mail and the mail of Violet Gregg ‘»m‘
" wes being wetched, Bales also stated that if he could sell '

.+ the Roundu vern he would leave the sountry, en of-
" “fered a half interest in the place if would' "
help him operate 1tu tated that he refused this

off.r. . . . N L SN
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B alao -tated that 'he had ; short conver;afioh " ,
S with Violet Gregg .and she -amed $0; be very much dissntiafial

- -with ‘tha place and nho made the remnrk that if they eouu: e e \ o
: ~get 4heir mdne £ the joint they would s6ll aame And L. iy .
- leavas .From conyersetion with thess people’ L

‘ _stated that th8Y Eppear to be samewhai worried, and 1 appears"=
St ‘to him that Bales prodably does not know the location ‘of‘ié
" " Qurley at this time, This is possible but not probau!o. It
g4 2 . -0 - . will be recalled from previous reports a gembler by the nnmo
w “~. . -. _ of *Tip* Nichols was mentioned as being a friend of coroy Ry
A * Bales eand he is alleged to have come from same place fn n-

1inoia .apd operated gambling games at Glasgow and Hnmdalo. s

U el DT \-In fait, Tip Nichéle is the man who had Bgles come to Glaagqv &
Nel s\ i, Aecoxding t°“ Tip Nichols hes lef$ t rts and . mACL G
WL N is in some sma o in Southern Montma will ssture . %gc,\f ‘

"'+ .the name of the town and turnish seme to he next tn NN A SRR

““.."q«c 1 v . "4 day'. . '.j '-" v'

- LR ik
- ‘ L e g Ve e gt g b bR Lo g M‘N"'"‘w""“’v“" J':M’u‘:‘*b-‘-fﬁ-ﬁc—i

s : Agent exhibited the rhotograph of Her )
A with alieses, subjoct in the Kammo case, tom
: e g g s .partly igeptified sams as being the deaf man £

, " “Bales in August of this year et Hinsdels, Montang. ™
is not positive but states that Farmer's photograph .

' r”‘.. ‘€004 -1ikeness ‘of -the man he saw; further, -this deaman, ihq,“,, *

v} 1s alleged to be Farmer, when at kinada}e was fot on good toms@’ SR
. with *Tip"™ Nichols and it appears that they had trouble hetpr. AN

. and knéw each other in the BEasts’ It e posslble that. 'rly A
S Nichola hes 1nrormation as to this mob' e

e6 with Agent Brqwn by telephone every other day..' She ca’l‘lc
. “@at the Chicago Division office on one or two occasions sach week, ‘when
‘f' " ' she is teken to lunch by Agent Brown in ‘order that she will continuo to
" - eooperates She has promised feithfully to immediately call the Chicagd #
" pivision office should she receive any further word .from subjeot Wolney "

pevise It is thought very probable that subjcct Davis, since he is known i~
to have been in Chicego recently, will call but he has ra_ilvgd;;

s to do s0 to date,

230
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- MT.;?';’-" v 1%+ peferense is made $0 letter from the Kansas City Division T

LAY Y Office $0 Special Agent George Costello, Glasgow Hotel, Glasgow, Montanag ‘' ..'.

Iy . @Gated November S, 1934, sopies of which wers furnished $he Bhiugo oKlae - o

. bome City, Butte und 8%, Peul Offiees, This letter refers to the iopu‘t- [t
ure of Mr, and Mrs. Harry G. Stanley, Blna Murray*s Weother-in-law and >

¥ sister who tormerly lived at Muskoges, Oklahama, and who, mvoatigttid”' ‘

‘et.min.d’ ut’nd“ to CO 'o m.m’ mnm.. ced S '_g'*" ‘55 ’ 1. ‘

,,.' gl Ve e et e B Lo -
gt 8pecia1 Agent Goorge OOltallo tolophanictu: tanmunieatd o
" with Inspoctor 8. Pe Cowley on the morning of November ¥, 1934, advising ¥ ¥ ’-“j .
‘that Mr. and Mrs, Stanley had arrived et Glasgow, Montana on $hat mrnlng,

‘and that they were driung e dark bluo 1932 nodol Buick suan, bearing

Texas license phtuo i

/“l - k.;_ ‘\ < - 8- ‘;;& ’ ‘ .. 5 1\ .‘,..;_ f‘:h‘A 1_": -' / %. . .’ v;'-__:';—;-:;\{f ,_ ,‘;k:_;.:_».
\g spocial Agonh .l. l. mmy, ang G, a. mm;pben rotumod t0-
. Chicago fram Aurcrs, Illinois on November ¥, 193&. Spoeicl Agmt lmzzcy

o
e LML

'111 omtinuo hil cont(cta (13 Aurora, Illinoil. L A TR Ly S

o R C A K)c/
A i at 6115 P, on Kovember &, 19muuod tho QA
Chieago mvinion Ooffice and advised she ha ved a telephone - T % V-

6all from Subject Yolney Davis, whom she knows as Everett Davis, sdviging -

her that he wes ean o ses her at her residenco,m
s requested to induss Vo s
ong a8 possidble in order that Agents might .

gct there, She requssted that Agents apprehend Davis while leeving tho

npartment @s her mother and father are not aware or mvis' 1dentity'
¥ : ,1;,'2 e -l ;;‘.; \,a‘,, .fix‘« ~..':,_'-.‘x, ,.,, » '

ﬂ,.f* 8pecia1 Agents ‘Re D- Bron, Te Co _Ihit. and I. °. nyan immoo N
diately left the Chicago Diviaton Office in one of the new Hudson sadana B

assigned to the Chicago Division Office. The distance fram the Chicago -

Division Office to the ddress is approximately sevem milen T

At that hour of the ev ¢ was extremely heavy, T

was used extensively and every effort was made to arrive &
Agentl u'rivod gt a

QIn as short a time»_aq“possible.
* oMo ol b b E 5.;;,.-‘.:1;, 5w

‘a narrdl, poorly n"@tod‘ street," 'l.‘ho homes’
- and threo-story houses, also seve

i
y rste sl
5
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b standing almost n  F:. :

and noticed in the _ oss & &
£ront of this address. Azents went $0 the emd of the bleck, turned The *

. car around and headed south on parking the sar approximtely
*." six or seven pumbers south o Erowf got: eut ‘of $he gar smd
' started toward the address in questicn, As Agent got out of the sar:
" ‘moticed the taxi—cad drive amay im the epposite diresction and otised
~ figure dressed in white returning to the address,
In en instant $he white figure returned and point
~ oabe It was too dark for Agent to recognise
.~ ‘thought possible that this figure eould have been 2
. Subject Volney Davis was lsaving ih the Saxi-cab, " AZeni diately res ;' v
. turned to the Hudson Sedan snd Agents White and Ryen reported that $he ¥ -
. ear had turned right at the end of the 1000 dlock oa Thomas ‘streets  Some .-
difficulty was experienced in turning the Hudson Sedan around in the -0
__middle of the narrow strest dus %o the size of this care Upom turning " : - -
around Agents immediatd y turned right on Thomas Street.  The Sraffis ™ <~
was very heavy, Agents, due to the darkness, were unable $o nots the o
pumber of the taxri-cab which had departed but had noticed that the same °
. was a Cheoker taxiecabde Agents saw the taileslight of.a vehicle approxie
mately two blooks down Thamas Street, which was dimly lighted, which was *:~
thought $o be the tariecsbe This vehicle was orertaken and found to bPes.. -
' Buick Sedan whieh had no ocoupents other than the drivere ﬁbf*i.-“ff Ly Ik e
Y *qhe taxiecab in question’ éould have turned either right'er . 3 :
left off Thomas Street on Central Ayenuss Agents immediately turned the i
Hudson Sedan around and returned to Central Ayenus, which runs north . -
and south, but due to the very heavy traffic it was impossible to make - e

any headway or to view the Checker cab in questione : -1zt il
. s ~_~\'.:~~ " _,f , - «' , -t ity B, A ot Yo i 3
" Agents were still not gertain that Subject Volney Davis
this taxi-cabe Agent Browmn went to %and called
en place, that ) oLy {
where she had recelived g kg B |
waiting for the possible departure of Subject Volg
turned to this address end telked :
here she had received a call to go to wori
that about three or four minutes after subject Davi
he arrived at her house in & taxi=cab; that.‘

“d

el ot R >
telephone number, snd Was g
time Agentis te and Rysn had returndo
advised that she had Just taken

a3
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his arrival, ha lﬂlrrthMtoptowm i
She stated that talked with BubJe 8 in the ballway. o
. of the flat for appr twenty-five minutes; that she reeogniud tb’.. T 7
... brown Hudson Sedan which' ‘she had previously seen Agent Brown drive pass
d by her house and she then escorted Subjeot Davis to $he doar, “sonversed «/
#” with him & momsn$ or $wo, believing Agents wuld be veady to appreband’ Af
“him as 800n aé he entered ‘the taxiwcadbj that she had sesn ths Government
Lg-nta' sar parked -bm a balf blogk nny and belisved thoy were rudy

tO .pprehcnd nm. \\ ' , }.;'_'. A /‘m"" .t Ty
EE Inspoctor 8. Po co'lq ant 8pocial u-nt t. % lomttr- thu S

arrivea. and Inspector Speoi wa %o inmodhtn g
1y attempt to interview ut ﬂm&
T l'he writer 1nter'riaud who stated that lhe recoind
e tclophono call from Davis at abomt 5:15 Pede} that Le arrived at Ber" -, _
7 - house about three to five minutes later in a Checker $axi-scad, She - ”q, T
stated that he was partiel ly under the influence of liguor; that he was” . .
wellwdressed, wearing a new brown suit, brown hat and dark gray topooaty
She stated he was looking very well; that he asked her to go out with hin
" "for the evening dut “she informed him she was unable 40 40 so due t&-tb-»«..m,
. fact that she had just received a cell requesting her - :
.to eome to wark at once, She stated Davis then regquestied her to “go nm
~.with him"e - She stated that she then told Davis that hi& manner of _ 3,17&5 o
.would not be very sonducive for a girl to go away with' and that h.
replied "I guess you're right and I think too much of you $o take you .*
-anyway®, She stated Subject Davis informed ber he had beem tranl:.ng
and 600 miles u day s#ince he had last seen her, that he was goling to &
“rallroad station to séatch e train but 4id not: ‘state his doatination. . Aho
stated Davis told her he was still extremely fond of her snd that he::z :
hoped he would be able to see her again soon upon hia roturn; that ho
was leaﬂ.ng Chieago by train imnadiatolyo -

N e et e o
r‘s x‘.‘ 2 7 - .gﬁ. x5 e WL w3
-

o twenty-tmin the hallway believing Agents would arrive at -

almost any minute; that she saw the brown Hudson Sedan pass the addres: '
,and believed it to be the sams car she had previously seen Agent Brown - T
driving; that'she then :escorted Davis’ to the door and conversed with hin ?ﬁ

.z for two or three minutes, after wihich he entered the texi-cab, ‘She »93:!:}-,-.'

'“s'cated that she saw Agent get out of the Hudson Sedan whigh. waa parkod n L&

. the oppoaite direction from the taxi-cab and then went 1ndoora; that ln PR
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. " mention any partioular place where he desirsd to take her £or the eves
;' Lattice Inn on Mannheim Road.

she un hoar frm hixn agau vu-y aoonc RN H-0 \m, f_‘,,-. »;-_.
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lnnant later she decided to roturn; that she pointed to the taxiesad —~—— [ -~
- a8’ it drove sway and them yeturned indoors .as she 41d not went & P f’””“*‘“ T
. present when Davis was apprehemnded, She informed that she was “i o
" mervous but dogs not belisve she cmveyed this impression to Davis} $hat v E 50
“.’she realized she report t oncé or ghe would date,: i o
‘taken more time had' she been ormed that Davis 414 aot

~ aing but Delieved had they goneout together they would have gone to the
ppeared very sorry Shat Agents '’
s ccnion but ndviud she beluv”

‘were not able to apmrehand Da

" That waning In-pector 8. P. coiley and Agent Brovn ulhd tt
the Lattiee Inn, Mennheim Road, where it was believed possible Subjnt
Daﬂ.a nisht go, but ronnd the plue praetieo.ny (eurtod!-‘_fmr %‘,\" g i”
, 1 -‘:.J'ah-u" SR o
Rt "f ‘ The rolluing ;nnstigation ‘was ecuducted by Specinl lent e

.

I. c. Byu.n on thn night or Hove@c B‘ 1934. Dy 't;_ .'w.-/ ' ‘j‘f_" «"

taken to locate the taxi~cad used by Volney Datia in visit
at aprroximately 8330 P.M., that date. Mr,

' enl, was interviewed and he sdvised that no record is made by

the cad driver- of their trips as the Checker Campany is & cooperative .-,

association and the drivers pay a ‘percentage of their receipts only $o0 .

the compeny, He stated that $he only way ths driver might be locatef *3%% -

.. would be dy posting a dulletin at each of the cab stands ssking that the j«»

“ ariver who took a passenger to] ddress gommmunicate with . ‘

him, Hr, MoDonald; that this might not bring results

and would depend entirely on whether the drinr 'ho mde tho run dosirod

to roapond to the bulletin. ‘ o

. T
o

P . ..,_.”-..’-.

::_g‘_{,_., It bging f.lt that m'i. OI‘
r somewhere close ¢
e location of eab at
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 passenger to between 5315 PeM, and 6:30 PM, on that

SRR, LEmE Y

S.peciglﬂlgent Brown and advised that she would

11:00 P, at Balsted and Harrison Streets, at which ¢ii

‘ pagea; It wes postmarksd Chicago, Illinois, 11/9/34, at 11:30 PeMe .
B _Jmchina 1ocated 1n tho chicago min post orﬂ.ou’ i i i - R
- S *‘ o 1 L%

,5;{ - 5 he lctter 'ent on to utate that n 'aa being 'ritten 1n boat o *

%
: mtmt be was very much disappointed that she was unable %o gg
that night, It stated thathe was still very mueh 1n lo'n R

- Culato a bulletin to the above stands as well as all stands losated om i

" the west side; the bulletin requesting that $he driur. who $00k & mals

date and waited appro ely 15 minutes for: -this punnger and l.ron
bim away, should sall Mr, McDonald immeéiately, NMr, MoDonald sttel shes -
he would advise the Chicago Division orrzco muatdy 1n the onnt ¥ P
receivod . rnponn to the buu.ettn. vE; o P

L u QR ',“ e
RIS KR

“on nav-nbu-'b, 1934,’“ Lpobtis 'xgent Byan valled M¥; Mebonald

rclatin t0 the above-mentioned dulletin and was advised that no word L‘?U

had been received as a result of posting said dulletin, He ntatod th.t

the bulletin 'ould remain postod \mtil -ome response was had. e et 7
: "";‘;« _4 ’;.‘.-..':‘:i?‘fl, " I .‘}',- eu - /"'m fLN i ‘_._,)_ g e - -{. e ,.-'“ 6

I 00 Hovember L N 1954,
Bro'n, -at which time she provi
- Davis had ealled at the

wes agmin 1ntorvimd ‘by Agent ;i‘ -

ich 'ith hcr Agcix. ,‘L...‘w,.,,,.‘w‘h ‘p\ ._.- T

. “'.. ,(l

On the moﬁrhg of November 10, 195&,

+ just received :m letter fyom Subject Davis, A meeti: -ga a
the cornor or Harriuon and m:tod Streotu at 11:00 .u_.‘

.‘

speciul Agent Broun and Inspector COwley met

' Thia lctter was dated November 8, “1034 and eonaicted ot gin

The postmark conteined the number *50*, whieh is the number of e ‘;tampi.ng

e # Pl
hat he Davis, had returned to his room irmediately after viaiting with *

-
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| y:mmt he would 11ks Yo #ee her more often and thay B Sy,
probably see her agein befare leaving Chicago, . In the letter B A 3

. Davis stated he had invested soms money in e tevern in the West, whigh .-
_he dsscribed as being & fine place which is being operated by a rruua.“’
.‘dnd that all he, Davia, had %o % was run arcund the ountry and live
on
would 1like

" $hat *he 1

.

to see this places The letter cnﬂod by saying .
uo u' ngnn aom‘o It was signed "I.'ru'ctt",_” LR IS o &)
; % '.C, “: s “,{.!z ek e
al Agent R, Lo Jongs then secured a ‘i'o:n*ct

“This number is 1
oms, and '1s the nearest available adcommodation,
oduced to Agents Jones and Suran and will know them w
them, She is eocoperating to $he fullest sxtent and will immediately

on receiving a eall fram Subject Davis, Should Davi
thout telephoning her before his call she has |§ !
o 6all this number and shs, wi

as possidbley or will go out with
that they go to the Lattice Inn ements have also been made with ..~
is not home when Davis -‘lm-,,n.».-
be back in a short time and Iill R
ents Jones end suran, and mangmtn

. Subject Davis,

"in the meantime call Spec
will be mde to tako Davis 1nto cuatody. .
. Jf' “. ;
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- A conﬁdential 1n1'omant Iho reaides at 6850 Ridgeland Avexmo, #' ’
Chicego, 6alled at the Chicago Division pffice on November 1, 1934 and n*s,) :
reported to Inspector 8¢ Ps Oowley that a man and his wife using the neme:
.. of Gray were livimg in an apartment jin his buildimg; that he thought thqi ::*‘
acted suspicious; that they would be gone for long periocds of time and ° _
would then returnj;that they lived in Apartment #7, He was shown photo- - f:
graphs of Russell Gibson end his wife, Claras, and he partially 1dentiﬁed -
them as being the people he bad referenco toa L SIS

9_.'."
. ?“u

f‘.f’f SN FETINRA T e T ,ffw s -‘f‘-» -;':' e
i - sSpeciel Agents J’ones and Hurt 1nterviewod ‘the apartment man (f £
\t this esddress, & Mrs. Kelly, who advised that the people who occupy S

Apertment §7 hed been living at that addreéss for thred ‘and one-half yomg T

- NI She described Mr, Gray as dbeing 5'11* 1n height, weight, about 180 so 200 . e
,m-*v-—r-z -~ - pounds, age 40 or more., She stated that Gray's ococupetion is that of 8.
3 meat salesman for one of the locel packing compenies, where "he has been """‘""‘"’7’

" employed for the last several years. She deacribed Mrs, Crey es being 85

. Yo 40 yeers of age, 5'6" or 7" in height, weighing approximately 140 poundl.

T AT e oS IM'W T ~~»wwn‘»s¢.;da~>ﬂw-,-n.'- e .ywﬂ.. """"',‘*"‘5‘ 3
' . Mrs. Kelly further stated that the Grays subleased “this apartmen% iy
from a Miss Marie Hanavah, & city school teacher; that Gray works regulu-ly
every day, leaving the apartmen§ at about’ 6300 A.H. and returning oach evo-v

ni at about, 6:00 M, - ;, wd ".‘ 3o A o =~I,“~" g

’ :8/ ? % ‘)‘ : fﬁ"'"'..-u «,% N‘ﬁ é\;‘ ;'4;;

S llr. l Drinan. in charge of the ‘post office substetion locatea
at 2200 East 75th Street, which office covers the apartment house locatod -
et 6850 Ridgelend Avenue, was interviewed and advised that the carrier who

_ delivers mail to that address is Jeke Vanderman, Vandermen was finterviewed ..

" and advised that s men nemed Gray receives mail at 6850 Ridgeland Lvumo; rERty
that this man {s about 40 years of age and 'eighl about 200 poundsv that

. theso people receivo but little out of to'n mn.c; ,._---.-,‘ N E :

' S TR L w R ; o

: . f Special Agont c. 0. Kurt, “on Octo‘ber 25,.. 3.954. ‘lntertietod J‘o- \’.,;.,

R l‘isher, brother of Russell Gibson's wife, Clara. Fisher is chief clerk .
- 'at.the Wedgewood Hotel, 6410 South Wéodlawn, telephone Fairfax 5800, - l'ilhtr :
was interviewed at the Chicego Division Office and advised that he hes no - °

" use whatsoever for Russell Gibson end would like very much to see his sister,
Clars, breek away from him, He promised to cooperate in every way possible_ . -
if he were assured that his sister Clara would not be molested by Government
Agents, He was edvised that Clera Gibson was not involved in this case as

fer es is known at the present time.

.-;. a,a ‘,‘.‘
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' City,

tehor advised that he s formerly from Kensas

Joe ¥

L e
O

‘gouri, and has been in Chicago fer the past six years; that he Jas besh -

_-personally acquainted wiyh Russell Gibson for ebout ten years but- that

" he has not seen him or been in econtact with him 4n any menher ’tor‘.th.'}?ﬂé?:‘f-

* 1ast five yearss During the sonversation with Fisher it was svident ‘that 5
‘he dislikes Gibson very much, He informed that his sister, Mrs. llabo%{.x it

7~ . Guymon, who lives at 525 Cornelie Bireet, Apartment 304, Chicago, Illinols,;
© 4s ulways in close contact with her sister Clera amd Clara's husband,™:: &
" Russell Gibson; that if enyone in Chicago knows Gibson's present where- ‘i id .°.
abouts it would be Mrs, Giymon. He informed that 1t would be impossible -7
for any Agents of the Division of Investigation to obtain any informatiom -
from Mrs, Gaymorn concerning Gibson's locetioen, Fisher promised $e vislt. ;-
bis sister, Mabel, spd atismpt $6 obtain some information from her with - =} i» |
reference to the present whereabouts lara and 8Subjeot ; .
y AL Sl en g it e [ 3

b

of his sister

Du. Gibson,- ':}_": if»—",&» . ” L‘;f« LA Tt e T 553
LT et s T e e e TR T BRI RN : R 3
: . S T - - R - N - SR
Y it e i e s, Ji8DOT _gave the following persons es his n latives, =
3 .' . A . Bl K ""\ o Ditand V‘Afuv-—,*owhuv«rf?‘—.’.“?.m{. ,..-W\',_.-, .,,”j,::‘

“a confidential manner he would probably be willing %0.

..;‘gOO?C_t!t’;"'ith the Division of Invea*tiga't}j.on, { ‘; 3
N R s 2 e S O S . W A

23¢
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77 do mot know {bson?s Fepu ation.: ‘He stated
d N R LT M A
- mfi trncings have been recéived u th i caco ﬁv.

ieo rrom the Chicego ¢ity post -office addressed to Mrs, George
oF .‘mnsﬂ answw CLtY, nssom._-
fked rings, -Colorsdo, Octod
‘ / - Nress as }12 North Bth Btroet, ‘tolo; 8
T B pon 'bly preselts a lattqr AL ~
s ns 'ﬁf" ',;mcle “Bireh Ubanks, ‘Tt is suggested that th
~ _ conduct _an appropriate :lnvestigatton at

O SR Referenco is. made to report or Special Agent 8. I. Hardy, Net 5

: e York City, dated Dotober 3, 1934, relative to the investigation’ conductod &
-~ by_the New York Office.concerning Miss Mary Atkins, a friend of the n-w .g»-il
.., .family, 525 Myrtle Street, Kansas City, Missouri, It will ‘be poted i - - e

‘formerly resided in Newerk, New Jersey, and wes reportsd te to now raslﬁ
} ;ng in Kensas c:‘ty, iliuouri where ihe '_u Jilitei in Septmbor by hpr
aughter hry - O A ity G
TR J’oe naher ns again interviated by Spec:lal Lgent c. 0. Eurf 1,,»_-5_ -’f-';_- .
lt the Chicago Division Office, end steted that Rose Atkins, who formerly ' - =°.
_resided in Newark, New Jersey, is a wellwinown contaet ~of Russell: Gib-on ',;r L

'!ork Gibson and his wife trequently made trips Kast and while there alwan' v
stayed et the home of Rose Atkins, He stated thet he understands Rose ~:& - %~
7 Atkins was living with a2 man by the neme of Jack Atkins; that Rose is .
3 ffcommonly known as "Big Rose" and is thought‘to be the lendledy of '» honlo :
‘of prostitition,’ He stated that since Rose Atkind is now in Eansap $ity;’
ssourd it 1s very probable that Rusegll G}.bson gnd hia tiro clui lill

) Wisit them wﬁ’ah in Kensas Citye.. 27

L s R e ‘ Lt
LMyl l‘isher turther 1nformed that one CharIea Gargotta, an 1ta11n :
who 1s well-known emong the ‘underworld in Kansas City, 1s elso very closoly..,. :
~ connected with Russell Gitson and undoubtedly knows where he cen get im: ...

e e T T e e s AT WP T B e rmg W L ~ ey n



ion ,“ro obtano tron h g ~_;_ . S

AL aferpalicn e ot »" L o

i EONLR risher aho nentioned two other !tu‘liana Iho ihonld ba vo
l:novn to Gibson, namély, ‘Bek end Vido, first nemes B0t kno'n hut ull;i

'kno-n xansas City crininal eharncterl g,u.ug,

.

* "“..1‘3 M.r"‘ “The above'lnfomation wis furnisksd to the maa; vity m- 5
% vm..n orfico by letter’dato& Octobu- 27, 1934.) ;{3' .

= ) . g
' Riaded SInce c1ara Gibson, wfe of Subject Gibson, ) reportod te
be a profeaaional shoplifter end since she has frequently mailed her s
epartment rent from the larger downtown stores to the menager--of the -
- epertments et 626 Wavelend Avenue, Chicsgo, Special Agent Co O, Hurt con-
.. .. tacted the special serviece officers of the following downtown dapartnut
" " stores 'here she has mailed her apartment reat on prewious ocoasionl-'“ ,
e AT L Mb»""u\.,f t«ﬂu—?)w "
caraon, ?11-10, Scott storo ,'%-A ;"
The Boston Store . - - 2

larshallrf‘ieid & cqnpany B;‘r (
: 1.47,--';"“ : -&:“J’“

.

. :-r"' -,MNone of the speciel aervice’ ofﬁ.cors of these stores could\xt—!:;‘\_v

e identity the photograph of Clara Gibson but they were furnished the:-~ " i'¥
telephone number of the Chicego Division Office and promised to call h
the event CIara Gi’bson is seen by them in their respective atorea, o

R N
7 I8 DUV
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.’—.‘:«5-'& ol S . - R : > - w - ;. A - ) b ~ ‘
soemew i 0T "’“i‘?";\gw‘w ¢q~« 'i“ r,, e Sek ¢ o 1;';: > _«v ,_01»3; 2, ”"g“:’:ﬁh_w‘w »—L’
” " "{;ﬁ ened o r-.-,m»w -nr-’r-» ~,~r “bwvrv‘p!ﬁy; (VH;-’P‘)MW ‘}"""“""?”"“5“"”"

- 4,,,,.,, ‘% . Reference is made $o the report of ﬁpacial Agent B,
Broin,, dated 10/27/54, at Chieago, Illincis, with reference to tbﬁ”w
; "1nvpstigction et 626 ;anla?d Lvonua, which addresa. §& ¥ -apart
"',hohae whers subject Gibson,/wnder)the’ ngme or
am~bo1mgingc fu} tment ’.1}. ':‘;?';3-4;‘3“ AL R T%ed
: S R L kel b
X T ‘Jones has ‘fr in-?,}i’ﬁ 20
.»Beazelu, nsistant namgtr, m-. Sehroeder, owner and unagor. lnd (5 g
"Ph1l Rothas, son of the janitor of this building. "A11 of these poraon., FT SO
promised to call the Chicago Division office in the event subjeet Glblou: SRR

g attempted to remove his tnrnituro rrca thia npu-unent. Lo ,‘,s s R

i }r‘ R ‘t 9830 L,.Il. on Now@ar 6. 1931. Jhil Bothu ¢,alled ROUR P A,

st tho chicago Divlsion éffice and ndvisod & moving van was already at ' . . &=
. 5\{ the apertment house at 626 laveland Averue, edd Gibsan's furnit f-".; :,_‘
LRI L belongings were being removed, Spociul Agents ‘B, X, kcKee and B, D, ik "-i)_

~ Brown proceeded to 626 Waveland dveme, where & large van belonglng %o
o —_— the Acorn Express end Van comhany. 1332 south Kedzie Avenue, was backed ’3-. P
up to thé service éntraneds  Three med Wers loading furniture ifto *he-*—»««---——»-:"
van £nd by viswing the rear entranos Agents were abdle to dotormine the .

furniture was soming froau apartnmesnt 1) Aganta ‘parked- their car approx-v»
-imately a block-from 626 Wavaland, mhere this,eddress pould Dbe K/ ewedy o
No one answering to the description of subject . Gidson or his" 'ifa CIan
. mere noticod in the vicinity, at 1:30 Ps the moving van left 626 Yavew, SR
1and Lvenue. "and was followed by Agents to the- relr of 1332 South xedzuﬁg,,“ S
‘Avenus,’ 'vhers the eziployees of the vax compeany nnlopded the fur tu_rq at'*:’ '!-‘ -

—é
Y *b,,_v,n a.’me ontreu:ca to the ot 1 2 .sputh xodzio Y
g _ h‘ yar 3§ ."ﬁ ‘“?—f‘“. SR

" :_ : Tho building at 1352 SOuth Kedzio in a threa atary npart«

_ment houa'e. 4 emall alley forms a break to the south of this buildings - *

"y, She office of the dcorn Express and van COmpuy io on the first rloor and
. le a emall ofrlco about nrtoen reat squmr“ S

’ Spocial Agents Bromn and McKee then interviewed Mra &na x:ra. 2
Harry Samsky, ‘owners and oporato:s of the Acorn Express and Ven comptnyg

Ei.-:':‘-“‘—x‘ .-",-g“u,.‘ ‘_,r,.', iﬁ ,!‘ﬁaby Q'" -«, _.‘;:,‘:"‘:""“—tr

’ ook fnnrry Samsky, i:fn shovh & photograph ot aubjeci dig#& S

N readﬁy fdentiried him as deing & man who ceme into his office on honaay,‘,*xu
. November 5th, at which tim¢ he asked Samsky 1f he d1d not remember hime st

" that he had moved the furniture and belongings o 'this individual to m L
~ Weveland Avenue during the latter part of 1933, He was unable to recall ‘- ' -
“exactly shere he obtciped this man's furniture on the occasion of moving

hin into 626 Waveland, but advised he would lock this up later in his

S S T




[ U

o~ . e 2 M . o
’ rlcords, 1t pouiblo; thet ho remomborc thu IR
~ When ke mowed imb 626 lqveland. “bu$ knows thet ut 826 gaveh,gd he l,ivoa AR

§ junder the ngme Of ROy GPays 4fter recalling Gidson's Jdentity; -Grbzon | Y giiE

;. Tequested that he; Samsky, g0-30 626 Waveland, apartmént 11; mnd mb:uﬁq,o;r"

.. his furniture to storages Samsky sdvised that - 3ibson informed him he ‘Bad.
had difficulty with his wife and he eould sot | to 626 nvola.u uthont i e
. getting into troudle; that Gibson gave him the kéys to “the apartment; mb‘i
' t0ld him to keep the clothes that he found topufuoly. ‘as Be would ul.l &5
for tham, Hs also stated that Sibson informed hm there might de some ‘,,
rent due on the apartment; that Samsky was to pay thia rent and that ho
Gibson, would come in on the following day to pay the amount due him for
rontal, storage and moving, &t which timo h. 'oull sot Ihatever clothu
“were left at the spartments '&g f\._ IER; LM e . W

N ;'_t"?.-‘, L B "":,- O R ;—;.-:m’. SRR j RIVRITNG T T PR (i
Yihr® .. Samsky appeared %0 be. wery aoope;qtifq and suggeata | thnt\b,.c’
g T, ‘Agents remain i{n the back room, which is & part pt the storehouse adjoining-
EE;,. the office by & amall door, and avait Gibson's_ rival, as he expected him - - - -
o '_ -t that érternoon"‘ xgenta tere joinec ’by s;;eeial nt R. Lr.‘!’ono.,-‘m“..‘rﬂ -

-.—,,..:

T e e Agents then haﬂ s long counrution with samky, durin 2
.M......,-, Jhich ha udmitted participation_jn meny Ju;pnibition viohtionc, such gs,
% .. .. removal of stills from ene part of the city to another for Chicago rack—
© ' eteers, transportation of liquor from various points in liichigan and -
' "’f'Indiana inte Chicago. Be also steted-he had been vonvicted and aentencod
; on an arson charge Tive Jears ago; ihat he oarried the oase to the stat. -
.. Suprems Court, and after obtaining'e new trial whs found not guiltyl ™He.: é‘
talked freely of bis various violetisns” ‘in this cmhection with various =
Chicago hoodlums and appeared to have a vast knovledge relative to Chieago A
criminal ectivity and the identities of the participentse He was infommed
:7-  that subject Gibson was wanted in donnection with a kidneping cese and: 'm"“’
. semsky steted that in his opinion this orime was the most atrocious ot
them all, and thet he would willingly essist the Govermment in uw way 4_
possible to bring ebout the apprehension of ‘Gibson or or anyons in connegce
;... tion with a kidnaping case, He was shown photographa of the various man-
." vers of this gang’and’ 1dentitied the photograph og Fred Parker, arter ﬂa
».. eribing him perfectly &s the man whom he hag seen somewhere . R
, probably in the ¢ompany of subject thaon. s ,,.,@f" R 2
- - Ea T A ST AN
S, “With referencé %o Gibscn, _he advisod he had ﬁrat met ‘this
mn through .Tohn Gelsler (he is not certain of the spelling) whom he has L=
known for several yeers as 8 hi-jacker and liquor runner. He asteted Geialer
has the reputation of hiding hoodlums} thet he, Samsky, has moved Geisler's
belongings on several occecions from one hiding place to enother; thet
Geisler now has & place which is e fomer farmhouse, loceated on the south-
west side of Chicago, which he steted he will be glad-to point out to Agents.
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, ;-'Rooaevelt Road potuan Xedzie dvenue and Spaulding Stroet. no tbon «'
.- asked if Gibson was ever kpowa by the name of Slim Evanss . It should i
. be noted that this is one of the aliases used dy Gldson when obtaiun{ ”'; ,ﬁ

.- th‘t d‘y. R " *r‘*g .:‘.Z? ,’ ,’; ., :?,“”._' .

_ l'unfﬁ. 9100 PAI,; whén Semsky closed his ©7fices  On thé Tollowing -ofmng,
" November ‘7, 1994, Speciel Agents $, K. McKes, R, L, Jones and H, XK. Ho] s

‘..mww_m Agent B, D. Brown o the_farmhouse occupied by John Geislers It vas ronnd ‘

:4“5 . view to determining the -hareabouto ot Gibson ahould he ;ot be aP,prehendod

“the’ Algiera Club, 100 East Snperlor Street, Chicagd, edvising that he’ had
_edne monéy for him,  'Semely stated he informed Leun that.he yos in bed .

. Levin stated that & mutual friend had’ some money for him and wanted him -
" to come dowa the following afternoon between 5300 and 6:00 o'clocka WLtR T
reference to Frznkie Levin, Semeky advised he has the reputation of deallng

-6 - .

=9 - ?“‘““‘ AL ‘11'1'5’&.--- ke T -‘-‘(u -" LD ARl R - ."*’a:-‘-'f .u m .._‘_g *" Wﬁ“.‘”‘. i
-r—-rsr capcmn o v P TSR Y ) i

_Ee stated that John Getsier 5 3 subjcof "q"%'son ATe vaTy olose Triends.
L ‘and that Gidson undoubtealy nontuoh _Géisler i‘requontlra samky then"
- 'left his office for s Pew moments; #nd upon hip retyrn advised thet he

hﬂ ‘been’in a place known as wZul k:v'agluo' formeyly b lonsin ” 5
Devy ¥iller, a-Cht 0agq hooflum lbg, op.gltu i&;eata ;‘i ? <

dental treatment from Dr. Mackey, an essociste of Dry Morans i He ntatt('
Cibson, as Evans, is known at z:nieky's Plaoo, but had not bnn 1n thnro

Agents 'aitod 1n the baok roan at 1332 SOuth xedzie Avemo

refurned to Semskyts ‘place to await the ‘returf of Gibson in the thimd /-~ "%
floor apartment occupied by Ssmsky, which {s equipped with a bduzzer 'yeton '-“_;'
from the office, Semsky has agreed to press the buzzer the moment Gibaon o
Um:era his pl&ee an&ﬂgenta vi.‘rl -thm ﬂko%k 4&% ou-tody~~4 ,' o

BEN

. VN e L
,.:w"", . L RS TIEN

S On the morning or Rovembor ?th samaky Qccompanied Speciu o SO

to be located in & wooded section at the intersection of Highways 1!"&1&"““"“"
7, which higkwaye are sxtensions of Earlm Avenue and Southwest Highny. TR,
A olose examination f this house was not made dus ‘to. Samsky's .prosences ”,,
The housé ie located ‘approximetely 300 yards from the roed end §s a tWoe ‘-’_j
story house containing appx{qximately qlght or hine bom; An adai tion has, g
recently besn buil€ on the sids of thq housé, whioh,“eecording to saﬁ'sky, \u‘, v
was for the purpose of accommodating gueats for dinner and beer partiesy ™
He warned Agent thet this farmhouse wés used as s “hangout", He agreed * £
to later visit John Geisler when the épportunity presents itself, with a

1n the ‘near ruturoo ,,J;_ & ,rw ;

- 'u.‘;

. I

" Samaky aho advisod that ahortly Artor manight on the AP
norning '6f November .7th, ‘he received 8. call from’ nkie Levinm, who opcratg 8.

end could not come down, end asked whet money he was referring toj tha’f‘ e

S

in stolen bonds and property teken from interatatq shipments; that the - -

3
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e A GG Sece i s ’v" 2 . a;‘fg"..“:, 3
‘address "100 laat Superior ‘Street® s a eheap ught club, thich has i"*‘

;advised he knows Frankie levin, Russell Gibson {whom he knovs
gray) and John Geisler gro ell usociatod tbgethm He adviged’ thﬂ

‘ Superior Streato““ el
"<¢ !-~1,_‘.',_‘ RS R , RS AR o3 o | o b Py
ce T Lttenticm 1a caned to the verbal aﬁatanent mede’ hy ‘Sube L AT
ject John McLaughlin, -Sr., after his arrest in connection with the dis= . "'
posal of Bremer rensom money in April of this year, lchaug‘nlin adviaed. Ca
it will be noted, that he made his original contact with reference to the ,
dfsposal of the Bremer ranpsom money, . through one. l‘rankie 'right. *1% ¥
appears probable that the*!‘rank;e he m rererring to may lnn been
l"ran.kie Levinns. ] ‘< R

& oo
“;

wlonlees ,,...c",.. v;-'-" e

T to know why he did not ecome down that morning oarly when he had’ telo-;" i

<. .5 - Phoneds Semsky advised him that he was already in bed and did mok '

T T understand exactly the reason for his ‘calling at the club ‘at tha&‘h"mr“*“"‘ '
. of the night, He stated Levin then told him that *Slim" Gray (Gibson} s 33, )

" was'im this club until 1:30 fa the morning and wanted to see him, Smaty,

fn order to get his clothps and: 3o pay him the money he owed him; thet's -
Gra: hed considerable money in Kis posseseion. Samsky also stated iha}*
Levin and Ablon told him that Gray hed‘w partner, that- Gray carried af” % i
. subemachine gun and made the remark that he was ®"plenty hot" end would . ;v.,.-'\: EE
not be taken alive; that should "coppers attempt to take him he would get =~
a few of them first", He advised that Levin informed him that Gray {Gibson)--
had phoned during the day advising that he would be unable to be at the ~ %' '
Alsiers Club that ni@t, that he would get in touch 'ith Samsk'y later.

L ‘f e e S R -,- ,x;r: 'q.‘_,‘

&-f," Vit i- O Samsky alao stated that Sam Lblon asked him, Samsl:y, to get ' St
“in tonch iitp someone ‘who would like to buy a quentity of sugar; that —g,v"‘ £
“he told Ablon he had a patty who 'onld‘prcbably teke it amt wwld see hin LR

the roll,pving evening and bring this fellov to the club alaoo : '

AN ";-‘.vsu

MU S Samsky returned to the ngiera Club on the folloving night,.. A
7% " November 8th, at which time, he stated, he again saw Ablon and Levin; t'hat’”

the man he took with him made a deal with Ablon to purchase his sugare . -
He stated that both Ablon and Levin informed him that they had not seen -
Gray that day but assured him that Gray would get in touch with him
800N .

J ) ._ e o Q4Y

" gotorious reputation dbut is being protected by ‘the police. “~He_ alsp *’ *%‘5*1 ag e
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W ' = Bmky a‘leo ltatcd that tt tbont 93180 !,Il. ‘on ‘the’ Iisht Q!, 27 e
llovember 8th someone cailed his home; et which time Mrs, Samsky. e, 25
a , vised . the caller that Mr, Samsky 'ouid not be home unti} abogt nidnim =7
“that the caller refused to give his name or ‘talephone numbe}. It s> ® é ¢
Bamsky'a inpreuion that fhio callor may han,beo: Gibson, ;
Sy R T

Tt

SR PR LT - I ;
CUERA Samslq adviud tut ccne!.ort of a narty us going to be hold

at tho Algiers Club on the night of November Sth; that he, Samsky, would
‘be out of place at this c¢lub that night, during the party hours, and sug

gested that some Agent 'be present at the Algiora clnb ror a tev hourl

AR % -_,;‘ v ,.«i L%

ST Vel DD
AT

W ,{'_—’f,‘? S 8pocia1 Agent A A xuézli"éttenied the Algiers night sl
: .the evening of Hovanber 9th, but did not see Gibson or any of tbe 'ub-a

» .V o

e,

, e s enn

Jects 1n thil eau. S

; "’"”"’""" ek Spociai Agenf:"&.“t ﬁurf “on lovem oF Bth, ﬂh and ”IU‘EK"‘I’S! : x""*"
: ‘maintained a surveillance from a point located near the farmhouss of J’ohl
Geisler, before-mentionsd. Ko activity developed at this famhouse '1th
- the exception thst on November 8th, late in the afternoon, Agent Hurt .. v u:swe.
observed a new 1934 Ford Coupe, bearing 1934 Michigan icense #38883 stop * * -
. at this fermhouse, Agent Hurt was able to obtain a desoription of.the y
x . driver, who appeared to be about 50 years of age, about 5'8"\0: 9' ;
f’ height, ili.n build, dark—cznploxioned, and’ wearing £glassess
& RS “_ £ » ) j e i ,\' ‘;‘_' ‘7 . Fae
T """.; . 'rhe Detroﬁ Division 0ffice was requeated to adviaa tho o‘n{r P
S of these Michigan license plates, and on November 10th the Detroit Diviaion
| Office advised by telegrem that this license mumber was issued to Thomas:  *
_ . Mohan, Marlborough Apartments, B537 Second Boulevard, Deiroit, Michigen,
2  for a 1926 Hupmobile Coups, motor No, A26337, eolored dlue, with dise 3
sheels, The telegram further edvised that these license plates are prol-
ently in possession of Mohan, whose reputetion proved to be satisfactoryy-
that this cer was losned by Mohan on verious occasions to Walter Downs and .
othera, $hat Downs is unemployed and his reputation is tmknon[ that abous.: )
" month’ ‘ago Downs had thin car for two days. and nighta a:;d returned 11: uths SR

“the front en‘ damagod, »?:gi‘*-g' ~.;,' 5.5%' 3 -‘*' },«’ S .‘»“ .

to determine whether or not these licenu platoa were on l[ohan'a Hupmobilc '
Sedan on November Bth. S , _ : R , T

LA

e . - P - . .}
. - . N . PR . L.
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ST P LN Special ‘Agent Hurt uu sontinue hia pbsmationa ot the tu'u
{ honse of ‘John Geisler and will develep’ furthog 1nfo:
xeputatlon and hctithiu 1n that mtim T R _
. 5 DR e S .c‘_-w‘ 2 h\_s;,y : - Aaa : )
Tl T gpecial Agents R, L. J‘ones. “H. l. Hollii and 3. X, lcxn Temainel
S 1n Smnalv's Place until the aight of November'9, 1934, after which Samah
*’ 7* nad indicated that their presence had caused scme comment in the nslghb
3. " hood and that he, Semsky, would probebly obtein informeation comcerning th
present whereabouts of Gibson with less difficulty £f Agents were mot - g ;;;
present, Semsky bhas promised to immediately call the Chicego Division ot- Sk
fice should he be able to obtain any information whatsoever as to the - .~ -
location of Gibson. He appears very conﬁ.dent that he will soon obtaim
- % mome informatign or, will _be/ reque;:od t{ neet;{nbaon ‘at aome po}nt,» } 5 A
LS BN S, i . " PRIt s SR
;;A . ""\‘ o ot Semsky mrther advised that on -the ‘aight of !ova{ber gth, ﬁ
" ebout 9300 P,M, he went into Zuioky's place, previously described inm thil :
o report, and was advised by his contact there that Russell Gibson had been R
éu-- ~+~« . -there during thet day; - Speciel Agent Hurt-called at this piace- and -speat -~y -
: epproximately an hour on two different occasions, on November 8th and 9th, L
However, Subject Gibson was not seem, It is Semsky's opinion that Agents -
iwivswen.r. 8hould mot frequent this place a great deel due to {ts reputation es a .. .-
T T "hoodlim hengout; that he would often vieit this place and expecta tq obta
valuable 1nformation 1n . uhort thu. . : "‘
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i 27 N Temes T !ilso,n hes written t'o 1ettorl adarea-od
e Inapeetor S. P. Covley, one dated October B4, 1954,\ and the other s
A .; “dated November 1st, 1934, each edviaing ‘that he'was still: reutdtn('_},.-
. ‘with his perents at Spring Velley, Illinois, and thet he has been
: unablée to. obtain any turther womnumaonoernins the 1ocat10n “ B ot
members of thia gang. RS ' ""*’
Inapector Cowle recelved a 1etter dated November 5rd,
1934, from informant who 15 at the presept %ime -
at Toledo, Chioe Due same 1s b
quoted herewith. L : S p T e Sers
RS e POE b" .3”
"Dear nr. cowleyx

M

P B S ————— L e et A
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T S N S S

- : This letter was received by Inspector cowley On November
K 1934 ‘and was immediately answered,..ai which time’ Inspactor‘..___,

phone’ At the date o;
not{eompned wlth Inspector cowley's requcat;

On Novamber §

ated he had some importent information to --i: -
give to the Gov::rnment concerring Dr. Joseph P. Morans He 1nd1cated
. that he would furnish this information if" promiued that his neme *
“ would not be used in meking ‘any intarvien in connecticn wlth the s
1nformation he wes about to give.‘“"'__ ;

et
l‘ .t“‘.
.

i . , RS . S T . u‘-‘ 3 qt!
s appcarance. s & conscientlous telkeér, and is retired from buginess,-,
\yith the exception of -some’ olitical activity in the 42nd g

" He edvised that’

N , Pdvised that Eddie (Father Tom) llcradden, a Touhy
gangstey, 18 nov residing with Mrs. Rose Curren at 249 N. Celifornia .
Avenue, in &n spartmentj that they have been 1iving together for

some time and it was Rose Curren who furnished some of the money .
for LicFadden's defense while being tried et St. Taul, Minnesota,

T e L AL T RpU- Y S VT IR
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?.;f“' ‘1“ * -,.Q.-\'{!! agk . oy "' 4 . ) ,@_{ :
n 'y d‘tendan‘t ln the WILLIAM m. JR., kidnaping ca;p.
1abeled Rose Curran as 8 lowd wamans ;He Qeseribed her as beiq@
,58 years of age, ?'2' in heigbt, veight 155 or LBO ponnda "h}l

g, derk htown. 'grey streakeéd; and gre ¢ He gteta :

R _ wont on to ltate that ‘HcFadden's aon, g
has been away from Chicego for nearly a year; thet Lndy McFaddqn and Tl

Eddie McFadden heve given States Attorney com:tney of Chioago 1w 5 7

o, portent information relative to the T.N.Te¢ triel now going on im bqrﬁ}‘ =

§ 7, ¥~ _ Chicagoj} that in ‘exchange for. this informstion. -Courtney arranged . - yorg

‘ 74 v for NcFadden's release in connectiop with “the kidneping.of Jake - N

« ¢ Fector and also has erranged .to quash the extradition proceediny;{j,',,»

i on the part of thé State of Wiscondin in their effort to remove . .- Ty
ol McFedden to Elkhcrn, ¥isconsin, to stend trial for carrying a mchinﬂ T
S0k, L gan in July, 1933, when picked up by Elkhorn police shar tly after + .

3

the kicmaping of %illiem Herim, Tie He state@ KcFadden hangs eut ﬂ« -»—...w,{ "

S

a seloon known as Kloses Place, loceted directly across the street
AR from St. Kohlrkilles Church on Grand Avenue; that McFadden end -his-
~wracv w-- -.henchmer are now planning some sori_of & %Job" ,_%he.pature of which
Lo he does pot knowy He &dvised McFadden drives a large black sedan,”
.27 . meke unknown to him and license pumbers not kmown, but which is .~
-12%7y parked g greet deal of the time in front of the apartment hoise et T Lot
. 249 North Celifornie Avenue end in frent of Kloses Placeq He 9ls80.
«adviaed thet Rose Curran hes a V-8 Ford Sedan, which was purchised ﬁ A
P ~j" for her by L{cFadden and which he believes ie'registered ln-hd'
maiden names . : - : o Ll

g . B NN 4 B ; EI e
. " o D om

k s et : i
:“Mpointed out that Betty 'I‘racy. HcFadden'a niece, T ,;. ,
‘iiﬁ the of Dr. koren),’ whom she lovsa very deerly end will:’s

> merry regardless of the fact that 8 how a tugitive. He atat
“ . - Rose Curran informed that Betty Tracy agd
<+ «Pather Tom" McFadden meke almost weekly trips from Chicego to l‘_ )

’i u‘ ferm in Indiene, where Dr, Lioren and McFeddents son, Andy, are nar -
% Ao 0% qn nidings He pointed out that Andy McFedden is in hiding end- Ly
". " will remsin on this ferm with Dr. Moran until the present T.N.T.

il '.’1 L bl - i .. . . ' ‘ N
e e T . S Tt el T e . ¥ S . E
= . ; . ’ P . . . :
. - . ’ . . . - o
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3 trial 4,3 over, when he w;u.l return to chicago, f.hat Andy l(c!‘aaden

f ‘$8 definitely implicated €s one of the hoodlyms connecteg, with ‘the

2. TaN.Te-Organization, -but Yhat Courtney. w111 not prosetute him 4 he &
.. steys #wey until after the trial is over, which promise ke made *

" 7. Ed@ie McFadden in return faor the information furnished by Bddie :
' ‘ucradden. He also stated that ome Lynch, a dofendant 4in the "i'.’N .T,

- dviaed that Betty 'I‘racy, according to Roae Curran,'
: = geta off vork at the City building at Noon on Saturdey; that -
.7 " ghe goes to her hame at 2718 North Ridgewey Street, where. she s =
. p&cked up by Eddie McFedden, her uncle, and-they drive .ovsr a good -
“road which tekes them three or four hours, to this farm in Indiana,’
the ation of which has never been revealed
He advised these trips are made cracy end. -
en.on the average of about.every other 'aek-ond. that 3oqp, :
Curran steted she made this trip on two occesions and exylained "
v .. that they left one Saturdey morning at about 9300 .o'clock end .
: ) ‘- - errived at the farm at sbout 1:00 p.ms This ram, ‘aceording’ to R
gty ek Mla ‘omned by a close frieni-of McFaddens He further aut«h
se dropped the remark thet Dr. Moren and Andy McFadden aro
> .- tired of living on this farm, but realize they mst stay there’ for
. ,j“:t“he time beings He stated Rose Curran mentioned that the last ‘time_
.  ‘they were dom, which wes some t.tme last month, thgy picked a %’ Ty % L
:"'quantity of-black walnuts; that dn .this occasion McFedden, Betty Aa:‘;«t
‘ Tracy end herselt drove dovm 1n her, Bose Curran's, 7-8 sedan. LA SR
‘ T IS cleie T,

S «,m advised that this is ell the 1nrormation he could
. offer sent time, but w:lll attenpt to obtein turther 1n— S0P

" formation discrestly in order mot to involve himself or his wife,’
s+ . 7. ‘end will furnish it $o0 this agents He stated he has a high regard -
. ~.for Betty Tracy and would like to see Dr. Moran apprehended in -
5. oxder that sbe. will not essociate with hime He also stated that' :

"=’ he would 1ike to se® ose Ourran, break away::
+ + from McFadden.ss he be 8 assoclatloh \vill sometim_
“wo “bring diagrace to :

Sk .ﬁ g
Al e

Pd
2.0

e

vestigetion on IIovember Srd, 1954. .;;-Y.‘ LT

' : - Agent proceeded to Kloae's Tavern, 1ocated on Grand
Avenue near St. Kohlmkilles Church, where upon inquiry it was o
found that a men nemed Klose is the owner and operator of this

<0
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T tavern, lhlch goes by’ the neme ot the Gremd L ’hvern‘ Agont ope,
" tered this tavern and while there overheard ¢ man called Tom 'uxl
_several other wen talking ebout a party-they were oun-lest yeske:
R Y ‘ends During the conversation it was ‘mentioned that: J‘Lmio Tncy, TR, L
f4e™ (Betty Tracy's brothér) beceme very drunke -Agent spqnt. appro:p g.f"ﬁf‘ Foel
- . imately two hours in %bis tavern but wes unable to overhear: any i‘ ;
" further information of velues However, there appears %o be no > i g
.~ doubt but what the plaee 1a rrequented by nmie Tracy ‘and ’!dward
'McFaddon., _”.,\'} ‘ - o 2 ey " : - TR ’ i g

"called the Chicego Division Off
.-; information. the night before,

Ny mthat Betty Trecy and her brother, ¥ ,

- »\s . siting Dr. Moren et the farm in Indiana‘on eloction Pays . &
---Tuesday, November 6, 19344 It should be moted that electlon da’y»ﬁg--
- '} -~ _ 4n Chicego was a legal holidey and lt m not nmsury ny Betty':;_
A i, Treoy Somork hat daye it i NI
on the morning .of November 6, 1934, Special Agentl i

R. L. Jones and John L. Kadala went to the vicinity of 2718 N.

o «..uRidgeway Street at six a.my AL gbout 9330 gem, Jimmie Tracy ’
7" left that address in a 1933 malel Dodge Sedan, bearing mlna‘i
license plates F701e8294 (This car is registered in the name o:
' Mrs, Mary T. Tracy, Betty Tracy's mother)s -Believing possibly; i
*{ that Jimnie Traey would pick up Betty Trscy elsewhere to teke her
' ,»,,, “to the ferm {n Indiaha, where Dr, Moran 1s snppoaeﬂ ‘to be Mung, &
’ agents followed this car to several addresses, one being that ' 7
of Klose's Tavern on Grand Avenuey Jimmie Tracy was followed tron; ;
. one address to another and finelly during the la te afternoon res .
' turnod home. -Betty 'I‘raoy was not seen at any: thne during the dayw

e TR

ny o '..r'-', " on Kovember 9, 1954— asain called a‘t;the;j.
. Chicago Division Office end was interviewed by Special "

?

" Eaaie McFedden's’ son, who is in hiding with pr. lﬁcran. on Sunday, : ﬁ :

‘November 11, 19344 — advised that Rose and Eddie will
.. no doubt leave Chicago eerly Sunday morning and will probably:
" meke the trip to the ferm in Indiena in Rose Curran'a Ford V-B

a

Sedan from 249 North California Avenue. - -‘ Ll

s

.ii‘”- | o further stated that he hed learned that R
Betty Traly visited Dr. kioran on Tuesday, November 6, 1934, meking

the trip with either Jimmie Tracy or Eddie McFadden. Evidently

S
“\
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. ;'_l*: " then with Jimmie Tracy, as uxplétnod abovo. .ta‘h& that it wes hl} R
R gyiuon that Betty Tracy will not make jthis t#ip this weekwend 4s she ;?‘7 o

. does mo¥ care for Rose Curyen au does not nnt :ddiq ,gcxaddon, hr uclo, N
) to auociate tith hor, et 3 ; oon LKL :

: Agent: of the ‘Chicago Dhision otfiec wln attcnpt to folln
F’.._{Rou curra.n and Bddie McFadden from their residence at 249 North Calie ?
"< " 'fornia Avenue to the farm in Indiens :horo Dr,. l!oran s luPP“'d %o t‘

hiding On Sundny, Kovunbor 11., 1’3" N R A e o LS e

““ently on a trip and '111 rotnrn in approxims
. unable to determine the present location o
: _Ah ladn ta loonto her until hu- rotm, at !

R o Roferenco 1- mado to Divinion lettar dated October 13, 1934

" transmitting ten sets of temporary wanted motices reflecting the tingu'- L

~ = 'prints amd photogrephs of the following individuels who are being .ougﬁt T
fem tor queationing or as -ubject- 1n oonnection with thil cases - . - - _‘

l“" - f.:'w e -'

' YRED BARKER with a1fam Diviston Noj, »59153* 37" B RSN
‘wr -" BARRY CAMPBELL with aliases; Division No, 419856 -{ . 7

AT YOLNK!’ DAVIS with allases, Diviaion lo. 400441 ‘}*‘ 07 SRR o B
’ '~ JES8 DOYLE, Division No, 99408 - '~ S
HYBTU! EATON with aliases, Diviaion Ko. 537474 e U
" CHARLES J, FITZGERALD with eliases, Division ﬂo. 95780
mm MURRAY with eliases, Division No, 9397 . rbit ¥
.. CLYDE NIMERICK with eliases, Division Nos 77961
.. HARRY SAWYER with aliases, Division No, 421333 2
- WILLIAM ¥EAVER with alieses, Division No. 17980
e  RUSSELL GIBSON with elias, I, 0, #1213~

95 - ALVIN EARPIS with aliases; I, 0. #1318 %<
_ ARTHUR R, BARKER with alisses, I, O, §1219 %~
m. JOSEPH P, MORAN with aliaael, T, O }1838;:;,;@

xi"‘v‘;»
-‘ ,j,f'_,,_z--»_u".,. u,,_,._‘_“’”_ ,.’

i T Theso sets of wanted notices have been personally delivered by \A# -
chieago Diviaion Office Agents to the following listod police departmenta HlT e
located ﬂ.thin the Chicago Diviaion territory. Tl NN g

T T e . L~ ey
> o . : Py L. < & .

,3»5'}

—_—— SRSy NPT
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PN e, ‘xvyn : ‘»,s\c‘ir. M*F!‘}

" gery; mmm, 3 A,«,J o
south Bend; Indj.ha, ;.,\,@.E; -

lilnukeo Wissonsing - 7
‘Rockford Illinoic, 4
Aurora, illinain, i ‘
Oak Park, Illhoil,
Ghicago. Ilunoio g

‘ One ut win be dolivered to tho polico departmeut nt Ioliot, TR
Illinoio in the near future, The above~named police departments were LT
requested to search their files in ap effort to obtein record of efw - «u o
ditional arrests tor ‘these persoms,.; All have reported that ‘they have u’ -

additional ‘srresi’ rocoras on these persons with the oxception of tho e

*-k. \

>

“ .. 4noclude any imnformestion @ tained from the poliee departments at- chieago, :
7" Illinois and Joliet, Yllinois az a result of the search of their roeordl .-
7 tor eriminal recorda of thouo Por'“'” *"""""'1"““"”“‘*""""""‘”’~ e "~
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el Rororenoo is made. ‘25 the report of 8pecial Agent N, I."W* %
Hoberts, Wechington, D; “Co.» dated Septauber 15, 1034) with' ‘Foferénog i " 1 X
‘i to The employmeny of Harry Li Ball by the Uni tsd Statsfe Veterans Q,&nuui-
. [ "Ttratlon,” Information cdnteined in tbfs Féport {ndiceted possitly’ thmt'
- Ball had 1mpersonatod a Govormnent omployoe vhno at ﬂu Morrison Ho pl,_'
phicago‘ . e ;'  2w EN .

" A d
P ‘r«\r },fg!_‘”;‘
.'1’1}"-“( .

. Special Agont *c:’o. Hu.rt conducted tho r
_tion at Chicago, on October 22 and 89, 1954. TEewsoe L

e ."'
A . r AE=v o

. s
5 [ = ’,

‘ ) Edward Bororf, 5532 COrhell Avenue, ‘ho is superviaor
‘ or conect\ions for the Morrison Hotel, 79 West 1edison BStrest, saldthasy

SVERS
ollo:ing 1nnat1;¢-;

‘g Le Hell checkod 1n at the Xorrison Hotel on May 11, 1§54. and thaﬂ; 'i
S Mr. Boroff” requested thet Hall pay his hotel bgil on &r abon't May 'es, 1954, '~
" Hall became angry ‘and told Bororr that he was’a Governmént anploy” tnd-*‘" Lo

that Government employees do not 'beat" their hotel bills. :

. . ) 'r, s " e

e o R SR . *... Ry
M - -..,. ...J..~

-~

: - .. Mre Boroff stated that on mly 10. 1934. he again npproac“ﬂoa B

Kr, Hnll in conneetion w th his billend Hall made & personal noteto the -

_ Morrison Hotel in the amount of $190,15 for room rent and services, ‘He
stated thaf tE18 BII1 was on ths basis ‘'ofu Government-sete;-which- tho»-cq.z

Morrisoh Hotel affords all Government employeessy At the bottom of this :

note Hall. gavg,hl. .address as 1608 Ke stroet ,N.'I., Washington, D. 67

T L T A N R
, f‘ ,e(\ = mll wad locked out -or hia room 14 ro,rced’} leu ‘; 3
Eorrison ‘Hotel on June 28, 1954, ‘and Mry Boroff wrote the Veterans q- - v&"i
minetretion at Weshington, DeC. inquiring as to Hall's employment and ho ' ‘
~ was advised by return mail that Hall's services wore discontinued on May

. 75 19349 Mr, Boroff stated that oredit would not have been oxtended Hall ™

r

i} had ] _Bot informed that he was, 'Y Tovernment emplcy : :.*-;.f’xi:’%“""“i
R s R Lot Ty MR RS e AR e b A
_,4 R o :Tracy &'eon, 6165 winthrop .Lvenue, who ‘is’ caahier for the

" Morrison Hotel, was interviewed and he stated that on Mey 19, 19344 he
Qg toﬁuestea };an"to pay hi,- hotel bill;. t.het Hall became aggry and told '
Green that he was & GoVermment men nd that he would ey his bili as soén
’ “.as his Govornment checks arrived, Kr Green stated tiat he talkeq totZ
Hall on several occasions dfter this ‘and Hall told him on eagh oocaaion ot
. "that he wes connected with the Veterans Administration and expected e

7. .= Government check any daye Ire Green further stated that the last timo&‘ fo-
' he talked to Hall wee on June 28, 1934, two deys after Bell weas put out ~'-~ Lo
of the hotel, at which time Hell agein cleimed he wes connected with the.
Goveroment 2nd gave Green his residence es 1608 K Street; N.W., Washington.
D. C, Tracy Green stated that Hall would not have been permitted to
obtain such a large amount of credit at the Morrison Hotel had not the
official s of that hotel believed him to be & Government employee,
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SRR o Soha '. Crom. 6902 Puton lnnue, nn&ger of “the MO
”xotel, ‘was tnterviend, end he stated that he talked to Hall on peveral:
-"occasions and Hall always left the impression with him, Groves, thet: hp g
*/" . was connected with the Government; that on June 28, 1934, hs talked to Si*
.. Hall, at which time Hall stated that he was then connected with the:.i:
"* Veterans Administration but wes on a leave of absencej that he still = = e
"' hed Government checks due him and would pay his hotel bill as soon as he ».' o
. Trecelved them, He stated thet Hell was given the Government rate at the - % '
{277, 7 Morrison’Hotel on Mey 19y 1934, upon his assertiaen that be ‘wag & Governme tk W e
AR Qmployae, at which'time {t wil} be noted Hail's s vlco uith ‘;‘»ho Ynem ’}":
._.-.ldminiat‘rathn had eready bean&isccntinn&&(‘--'7‘-,__. L 2
Tgel Vo afp L e e T b plé it JRE TR :
K . e Irving A rripp, comptrollor of a:. matmh nuoue cxnb, f L
el 505 North Michigan Avenus, was. interviewed,.and he stated that Farry Le -2 i
: . .Hall checked into this club on July 11, 1934, and departed on September.:- ! v
. 28, 1034, ‘He stated thet waile at $his olub he convayed ‘the impression’s -~ -
to all of the o‘ﬁ_cgals thet he ‘was & Covermmant employes,  He sfated that
“'Hell, upon feilure to pay his Toon Tent; ‘was TIHAIYY 1dcked out Of hiw room- =~
- _ and he made & personal note for §161315 in favor of the Kedinah Athlotlo TN
-2 ¢ludbj that-upon his departure he. stated He was ~godng to Porto Rlco op ' <l v,
;. basiness for the oovernment. He further adviéod thet Hallis trynks, bagl"’st k
;hd other pe:r,ponal p:operty are boing held by the Ledinah. Athleﬁie CGlud ., P
-“until the note is pafd, "He elso advised that ‘Hell udvisad; upon his. Co&. 3
" parturs, that he would pay this bill in the near futurs and would send
for his belongingss He gave his legal address s 1608 K Street, N.Wey .- .
Iashington, DeC. Mre Tripp advised ttat the Chicago Division offioce . = :°
. will be notified immediately hould Kall pay his M1l end roqueat that»,.» %
hia belonginga bo sent to hhlc o e ':_‘ : ; e

EREIASIE

’

s e "'-"-f'" mo chioago mviaion orrice hn Opened e new mperaonatlon
S case 6n_Harry Ls Hell, whigh {s being identified as Chicago Office File ' .
© T Noe 47~1226. . The matter o? Hell's representing himsel £ as being an’ unployn W
- ‘oF.the Veterans Adninistration while af the Morrison Hotel has not yot been ol

‘presented to the United States Attorney at Chicago, Illinoie, d this W 117"
_ be held in abeyance until after Hell is interviewsd with reference to his’ P
S asaociationa witk aubject Gibson and other members of this gangc el ’jj_;z;y:-

- PR - LI N

. . - .
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.. Reference is made to Division 1etter dated September m.x::m...». ~ e
T1934, re'ietive to the ‘errest of Subject Philip Dolaney,“ntlr ;m4,~@ N

“i11fen Tcmpkins, elias Lillien Ellen Child, alies Lillien<: ;-"‘u;‘f.;ﬁ;:.

;
. e w~3m~«*

"“’%" '\ ey e

. Department, mlwaukeeQ Wiaconsin. on Gctober 5, 1932, “gor’ uchtion' sy

of the Nareotic ‘Laws, and ‘was Sentenced to one year in the. House .
. of Correction, The Division ‘suggested thai 1nquiry be mde cdn.
i eerning the identity of this 'anan. o s :

o r‘-,,-

: A photcagraph of I.illian lllen Byrnee has been enhnit’ted
to the Division. Special Agent T. M. McDede made inquiries at tho -
Milwaukee Police Department and the Milwaukee County BHouse of -~ .. .-
Correction on November 2, 1934, and learned that Mrs, Byrnes is - = ..
T - & widow, age forty-five, having black hair, and was born im the v 2. ,
- State ot Nebraske; that she lived many years in Chicago,’ Imnpie, wr YL
" and her family was located at 1222 East 47th Street, Chicago, si;<fs v 0
_ Illinoia, The records show she has three children, -hose egea e
| would now be thirteen, eixteen. g.nd eightecn. C e et .4,3

&M'.asa-a-& --..—.-.w*--—.——v [ -..a_ e - 2

When arrested et Milwaukee, ﬁieeonsin"‘!‘ar Hﬂatton‘@f“f_"‘“’

that she is a dmg eddict, using morphine, ‘The records fail to .-
disclose the nemes df any of her acqueintances; meither. did thd. SwiEli.e:,.. .

. House of Correction keep & list of the persons with whom she . !
corresponded., The records show her to be a registered mu-ee,

V3R i o

. .i"' Te

-“The records showed the Attorney who defended her at her.trial was e
!r, George Barrett, Chicago, Ilnnoig. 8 a,r, ~‘ o f - ;’«i v BN '
.'@\"‘:""_ ) ol N SV o33 ’1’ Poon M o )a‘al, . SO O Y jl}‘ :

Inquiry was made at the Tdentification Bureau, chieago
Police Department; hes no recard other than that auhn.it ed by *the
mlwaukee Police Department. : #

. _\'. '.,‘. " -7 .f

v - Yy o = - e
e T SPecie.l Lgent R, L. Tones on chanber 2 1934 made inquiry:
at 1222 East 47th Street, Chicago, and learned fran !‘rank Beney,v' #
at this address, that Mrs. Byrnes is known to him, but he had Dot
., . seen her for the past year. Agent Jones located Mrs. Byrnes through
“ 7 Yer Attorney, ‘George Barrett, Tesiding at 6252 Stony Islend Lyenna, o

qh}‘eggc !E.f;"}f'-.": ""ft{g*f’: .,,,; e - :
-,;' L '} Lillian Ellen Byrnes advised Agent J’ones' that Philip Delaner .

is her first cousin; that Deleney's wife, Marguerite and daughter,=:
Helen, hed been living with her at 1527 East 6lst Street from July 27,
: . . . . to October 16, 1934, on which date Mrs, Byrnes moved to her present
B < ' add.rese° that Delaney's wife and daughter are now residing at 152'7

e~ B R . T Sl e s w e W L M e wet et e e e e e s eme e A = et e o mae -

25k




et . e e s o

v

’ ) G
» !
1 ¢ :
. A - LY yh
. 7 -~
D {
< . .
a R - - - ) . <. ., -
. e ol B N
e -76 - . ; Dol
W L ' st . ool
*‘,'-.A# : P2, s . I ' LT
L = - oy . . . . r - : . T
> o ’ j' ’ ﬁv.f ‘QR"";"P‘*&JM \b‘\- &AMK‘ T4 '5,-9‘ 4.)1;,\ "‘1 ?;”0.' —‘t' .“:‘ v 'wm’—;.‘?’ m"—w”" bkt
. - - - - N -, Latahd
w W plk‘ \Jr.l.p.'ga,!v gt’)k * ?-*Nv W*’S— E A~ 282 W\"'} bd"“' 1 "W"" ‘,l"'l' . mﬂm"a 5

- Bast Blst Bireet, .- She otatpﬂ that Philip Delaney was ralaased
. Pederal anthorities at St, Paul, Hinnesota, & few days 4go. _,Bh.
_edmitted being arrested at _Council Bluffs, Iewa, with Delaney i3
’vebber S 3 1927, attez} Prohibition otr;cbra ha dioeovared iqnor il :
thbir cef,  She ‘adviged they were’held “overnight end’ eloas
but that Philip Delaney'a autom&ilo was tortoited u a result of

R ML A TUASG e RS aAE
T s',‘.*?" s . ' : 3‘!"'— & é"—qx gﬁi i‘&f‘ :)-"“;.“‘5-" ’:’?‘:‘ .
s ‘Byrnes navhed that Bub}oot Dalanoy fomerly.had eharge & lvEc

‘eafe and saloon iu the Guyon Hotel, Chicago} that approximtely’”‘ Bl
7 four months before his errest by Chicago Division Office for pnain; =
" .. 'Bremer ransom money, he resigned this position. Bhe stated that it .
.. was her understanding that Subject McLaughlin had pramiaed Delaney fundl j. L
o " enough to,'open a Baloon or restaurent busines o T

oA i . FRA SRS Yoy ,fu«*‘ -
: nth, reference to Delanqy‘s reletivea, . ne ;i
_~ brother llorris Deleney, forty-two years of age, iho opewatos u )ri- Ty
vate detective egency at Sacramento, Califmit. TREE AT ? =

- '.-'.»

ru— '-

q..;\

-y ,n. -

’Ilre."Byrnes advfsed that s‘neg'{a a widow, ia f"orfy-tin yoarl
of age, and has @& son named Stephen child, eighteen years of age,--

" 'who resides with her, and two daughters, Iercedes, age thirteen, an,d N

.- Belen, age sixteen, who are pupils at .the Nazareth Academy, uGrangn. x%,¢n
I1linois. 8he stated her former husband, John Childs, is dead, &nd: .7

’ ﬂahe 1: now ueing her }nalden name, Lillia.n lllon Byrnes -*;«*73'* ey ]
' 3 “w"‘m“ 4 Lalia 4 “”:\n »-V’“'ﬂ w3 &
_ llrm Byrnee elaims‘to be .a tra ed nurse, honver, Aga;x T
learned rrom persons .’mtervieved vhile making an erzort to locate ln'l. j' o
“Byrnes. that*she is a maese‘ur by occnpation, and hes e Very Yowd'”

reputation. - L c v . : Lo

;4,H )

' m ofncea receiving copiee or thiu rep 111 examino?:, .

aeme careruny. end conduct mteur inv_estlgetion 1: auggeatod herein

1n their respective d,iltrictl. v '
ne) ,

2571
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
FROM: UNIT ;' UNIT ¢S

Mr. Nathan..

Mr. Tq! .
7/ 'mlgg}-'
Y Mr. Baug
TO: irector Chie
Mr. Nathan Mmr. &
—__Mr. Tolson mrfcowiey...........
____Mr, Edwards { mr. Eawards.........
Mr. Quinn Mr, Egan ... ceeee.
___ Unit Two 4r. Harbo..cooew...
Unit Four Unif Fiveith oo,
Files Section Igenyifbtertion-Unjt
Personnel Files Sf=X1dd'ea1--Bectipn
____Equipment Section . T dl'“tabvoratpry
Chief Clerk's Office Mr. Tamm ...
SUPERVISORS M. Traoy. —me—
Unit One UnitiThfge —
Mr. Listerman Mr. Joseph
Mr. Lowdon ____Mr, Fagan
Mr. Bryan ____Mr, Smith
Mr. Newby

Mr. Richmond
Mr. Thompson

Miss Gandy
__ Mrs. Kelley .
Washington Field Office

i

Secretary
Correct
Re-write

Re-date

See me

Send file
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.o . - e 1900 BANKIRS Wmm,
' CHICAGU, ILLINOIS.
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Speeiel Aeent in Oharge.' ';w "**&.' < k

Detroit, lﬂohlgn- 1‘ é‘ : § oA
: "j;f.a f:'..

RN Y .‘s.‘-:-;;,u, "‘i’ ..J ',_ o
j i 1: re: ALVIH ng‘ tlth'*lleau. 1.0, 1%
TR Ly, . ARTHUR R.“BARKER with euue-. I;O-:"lﬁ
7 RUSSELI®GIBSOR with alieses, 1.9,°
i ,_na. JOSSPH P, HODAN with eliases, Y
"ot a1 = KEDKARD GZORGERBRIMER, mmn Ft
xmmpmc - cmcmo nw jO. 1=-82 ..7’

ek

Tl - Reference 1- made to uport ot Sneeiel Azent B. 3. Bro
uetea 11/12/34 at Chicago, nnma. apl to a letter Aron ;oﬁ‘r D
. office dated October 1, 1934, with whifh you subuittef an envelop$
_.Ddzaring tbe printed mame “kttingsr & Brand, Chiego” 'end Qonu;-f s
ing e typestitten recormendation on s letterhead of this firw) '*.
\ 8 105 West Adaxms Street, Chicsro, rscoazending one Klrey XK. eudry.
,.....,,m. .‘A....._—.‘....,.‘.._.._),.,«b.~-,~,....a—.»......-._ MMM .wwasau& “mwﬁ ~igamg
' * The report. of reference of Special’ Apent Bm-n shows. the o

ﬂm or E'tinper ‘and Erond no longer {8 located in Chicago, Ilunoil . Py
... and that ¥r. Clark &. Brand my 2oz be J.oeated tt 8251 comtry Mnﬂ' e

mevelam Keigbte, clevelend. Ohlo.' ""3' 5;1 g ’
e c“ 2 e T . Swed

LSty Q-z}'~~.:b'¢"~, It il‘ eugeeted ﬁmt ‘llr. 3xandte tervutea Geum_
: 'the 1dentity of LKlray Ne: Bceuuy. .You will ‘recall that 3his letter j\ s
©f recommendation_mas foumd by. fpents’ af. tpe Detrolt Division Q{-‘ :':_’ >
fice at 4419 Test 171st Strest, Cleveland, Ohio, the premises oe- .
eupied by Peule Hemon. Fred Bnrker end Berry end Gleﬁrl Seryer. St

The letter of reeomendetlon befomentloned ts );ercte_ ST

-t

Pe OOGLE'{;
Iue.,ector. -
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A cc=Uivision
: 5te. Paul | o | — - ROV14103¢ X
| . L. S, REPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. o R FULE j
. - v "
e e e e e e e w e T T . TEETET s e z S meemro ot emSTEeIRTOSSAsm ot R et 0T ’ Qs’b\




e b bt s e

""6 .
'Fj’{" Y 4 . . &
= 1900 BANKERS BUILDIG, ’
e CHICAGO, ILLINCIS, , ‘ x5

.. e

e . ) . ‘
k,?. ~ g x, ,.‘7 A T !!u‘wgf . “p ?‘ A ;*r& e -' T
94‘& ha‘*- > Q), J 1:;"-:’., WB uo- _-w

w,

3 ;:‘176' 3

.,- ! QW u'«;r-v’ﬁ‘* -»

RU"i 7 x°'.:f M

o ',Spe"cul mnt" u ¢ham..
¢ ., Oklahoma clty. Ok.[.nhom.

[

u.vxh nans wlth anuu. 1,0. ma; Buge
" ARTHUB R.CBARKIR with aliases, ¥.0. 12193 %2 7 -
’ . RUSSEILZGYASON with eliases, 1.0 1218}, 7%

"-'—: DR, JOSEPH P. “IORAN with aliases,” 1.0, 123857 "
et al '«  EDiARC GEORGE’BR:Y:R, ¥ictim - e
xmmma T e cnxcmo FILK rO. '-82 —

,';: e ‘m‘aeforenco} 1s male to )a !‘BPOﬂ Of 5000131 ‘80‘ ". :
- R, D.7/Brown, dated 10/27/34, furnishlng your office t :
- ~?.( )jmfomation thet Dorothy Ellen Slayman, former. wife of

; S Alvin Karpis, is ?ported to be now visiting her paroutt -

S Y 7 Hre end Mre, L. meura-. xum-. Oklahm," . -

:‘:::: S "’ N ,,;‘ .’ i i i 44" ks ..q‘-.mzv;; tﬁ--u.."' » Ammum
e et Pe!‘areme is also mdo 'E ﬁttor from the Division:: ;

dated Septerder 5, 1934, directed ‘to the ‘Chicago Diusion i SRS
' office, attached to which was 2 memorsndum submitted by Speciel. . ¥
,.*,é,,,”,. e e - AEODL Ko e Xiller of the Kensas City Division offife,” dated”™ "‘"".,‘“"’"’ -

.. June 8, 1934, A copy of this letter anmd morandmn were . fur- AT
nuhod the Oklehoxa clty omce. R ‘rzs',-;.;_; > o

("M . #}-‘!“ .- t{* Uu_, ‘x, e _"«

- ‘\?‘.:; It is suggested that vhen mn alaymn ig mte;vienf R
. by hgents of your office, they utilize iaformstion econtained (“'-9—'4""" SR
, " 1in this memorendum, It is further suggested that this mten- LA
“# = . view be conducted at the earliest practicaeble date, due to - .. i

- '-..4 ; the possibility of J/iss Slayman's leaung the roudenco _qt»f"

ec-bivi sion _ _ —

: e 8t. Paul o o ) o 7é R

R ot T nmsm Of INVESTIGATION
NOV14 1634 AR:
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1900 BANKERS w:wzﬁq,
CLICAGO, mmoxs

LR a‘..
3 N

KE AWIR IARPIS wlth uluau I. Y
 ARTHUR B, BuRKER with utuea.x.o.uu
“RUSSELL°GIBSON with aliases, I,0. 1213
- .Dr, JOSEZPH P.°MORAN vith uuno.x.o.naa' :
ob al - mn:m ommx"mnm.ue:hm

Specul Agent m
8% .Loula,kusaxrl

S !horo 1s tnnmitteﬂ hemuh eopy ot a lottor dated Rovenm
10. 1934, from the Division, together with entlosures thereto, directed .. 4,.-.~_‘~\~,

to tho chlcago orfloe nnd roqnestlng {nvestigation at chupup.lunou.
3 . ’ K ' ;" J s v‘_-‘ Ed \ ’ .-, r’.‘J"." - z,
R !hia bolng xn tho zt.l-oula tor"ltory She same s ‘belng To-

S rorro( to your office with the request that appropriate investigatioa %é
© eonducted at the earliest possidle date in eompnnnco -m; tho Divulou'l o
”Quelh_ " i M.bd _.,..,....u. a...-&...-...».-w-w*—»- T "

."f-w-'--’-‘ra. <

<

wi«v‘

CALE L
8. P, COWLEY .. .

J!S
s?,c X, i, .;'52’ )
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Kient, Miorita, 1- being handled by Special Agm e P. x.-oe'ur;"
If any information s odSained by him indicating that the members

of this mod are in Miami, the Divutn and tho amm Otttu
uu be tmodhuly ndﬂnd. R s

A

S L uel e of Vi Divisicn, by lhag Alstancs’,
tolophono todu was adﬁuﬁ of the prount atuup of m. u. £
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
FROM: UNIT #' UNIT #3

S i~ & - 1934.

TO:___ Director
____ Mr. Nathan
___Mr. Tolson
____Mr. Edwards
__ Mr. Tamm
____Unit Two
___Unit Four ____Unit Fiv
____Files Section Identification Unit

____Personnel Files - n
Equipment Bection : ___Technical Laboratory
____Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS
Unit One Unit Three
Mr. Listerman _____Mr. Joseph
Mr. Lowdon _____Mr. Schroeder
Mr. McKee —___Mr. Smith
Mr. Newby
. Richmond
Mr. Thompson

.

|

Miss Gandy

—MNrs. Kelley .
Washington Field Office

—Becretary
__Correct
Re-write

Re-date
See me ‘3‘
Send file .!

e

Aﬁenf{h ; H°Q~nn§l
Pis Jed wme Aave! 72 abstacts — 12 c»li\‘ts

of _each (:) Ma‘h 20 W Jx‘efsdra/“a;

s—’b—il—co‘ ﬂ_f__}Llsts ﬁ\kﬁ« Ly gf[...,,‘ éﬂa
L hvieer - JIR

B ohe SIJE “‘ Supervisor -
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N

12
!

B, S ——— o
U . . \: U "} Mr. Nathan...........
DGAR HOOVER o " I Mr. To'son e
DIRECTOR p Mr. ClegR.eueaeemee--
op o o - I. Mr. Baughman..__..
\ plﬁtﬁm D'f mnﬁwhg Chief Clerk ...........
R EATsTAN H. 8. Bepartment of Justice M. COtfey e
W f“ : . Mr, Cowley...........
Mashington, B. 0. tr. Edwards .—.....
Mr. ERAN ..cecreecveee-
November 5, 1934 . | Harbo e
Mr, Keith ..eveaeceees
Nr. Lecter womeaeeeas

MEMORANTUYM FOR THE DIRECTOR Nr. Quinhpeeeoenee |~

Mr. SgM. .deraa....
Q—\ A7 Tamm -_‘(
In connection with the Bremer Kidnapine cabé I have sug-

gested to Mr. Cowley that he consicer the advisability of gendinp two

good agents in an undercover capacity to Florida as soon as the horse
racing and dog racing tracks open in the resort cities, in order to
ascertain whether any of the Division fugitives appear there during
the winter. Such an assignment_is of & nebulous nature, to say the
least, but the various members of the Barker-Karpis mob have known
gambling connections and the gambling interests, of course, will
shortly be making their southern trek for the winter months.

¥

Respectfully,

Eo A. Tm T !,","\. ’ :.:,
S ¥ S
I A
por i’:‘ A e _ :
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DIVISION OF STIGATION
FROM: UNIT g/ & UNIT #3

/= /= 1934,

TO: Director

___MNr. Nathan
___ Mr. Tolson
. Edwards
Mr. Tamm
___Unit Two
Unit Four ___Unit Five
Files Bection . Identification Unit
____Personnel Files . Btatistical Bection
Equipment Section Technical Laboratory
___Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS
Unit One Unit Three
_____Mr. Listerman —____Mr. Joseph
____Mr. Lowdon ____Mr. Bchroeder
____Mr. McKee ____ Mr. Smith
Mr. Newby '
—__Mr. Richmond

Mr. Thompson

|

—.Miss Gandy .
— Mrs. Kelley
Washington Field Office

Secretary
Correct
____ _Re-write
____Re-date
___See me
‘___ Send file

est fwg 'Ouc‘ men LC.S‘G'}
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